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"HIS MAJESTY’S TREE"
GROW-PROSPER-SUSTAIN
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His Late Majesty King Bhumibol Adulyadej planted a Fire of Pakistan tree (Phyllocarpus Septentrionalis)
as part of the opening ceremony for the Olefins plant of the National Petrochemical Company Limited,
present day PTT Global Chemical Public Company Llimited, and the Petrochemical Industry Group 1
on January 21%, 1992.

We, the directors, executive officers and employees of PTT Global Chemical Public Company Limited
and i’s Subsidiaries, would like to express our gratitude towards His Late Majesty’s unfathomable grace.
We will draw inspiration from the wise words and teaching of His Late Majesty, which also serve as our
guidance, steering us onto the path of honesty, sufficiency and thankfulness towards the land, over
which His Late Majesty had ruled his subjects in peace and happiness. We will become like the tree that
His Late Maijesty planted, growing and prospering in a sustainable manner.
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“However, sufficiency or to have enough has more extensive meaning than this. The word to
have enough is sufficient; sufficiency is moderation. If one is moderate in one’s desires, one
will have less craving. If one has less craving, one will take less advantages of others. If all
nations hold this concept - | don’t mean sufficiency economy - this concept of moderation, without
being extreme or insatiable in one’s desires, the world will be a happier place. Being moderate
does not mean fo be too strictly frugal; luxurious items are permissible, but one should not take
advantage of others in the fulfillment of one’s desires.”

Royal speech of His Majesty King Bhumibol Adulyadej
Given on the Occasion of the Royal Birthday Anniversary
On 4 December 1998

“.Idwaliovl TAUKLNINAWYOWEINIUBN Aerdwe filiovwa iMovliwaduduiay AUIS)
fhwalupaudaums ADnaTandey IedinonuTantes fiTuaiTguauduldey tnnus:INATAI AN
JulluTdiAsugne DaowAndIhelstevwalloy HunwAgWA wausinou Tuaaldy Tulaneghuun
AusRegluAy Wellioulene9:0un anee:dgevnsnsifila idddeviuluituniiouaudu...”

ws:s1¥A1SAToIWS:UINAUIGIWS:UsTUNsSUKINTWAs0AYINY
IUsVTUTOMAJUIALWSIUUWSSY tU AAINANNAY JUN & SUDIAU bEEo



dn

@GLOBHL CHEMICAL

-q

Among the many aspirations of PTT Global Chemical Public Company Limited lies our dedication to the adoption

of the wise words of His Late Majesty King Bhumibol Adulyadej. We have adopted the principles of the . ‘-:. :.; Ii

Philosophy of Sufficiency Economy in our operations. His Late Majesty’s philosophy is guidance for the people

of Thailand regardless of their social standing. It steers us towards the middle path, the path of sufficiency, ;#

which is comprised of moderation, reasonableness and self-immunity based on conditions of knowledge and ,>

virtue.
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Constant
self-improvement
and perseverance
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Continuous
optimization of
natural resource usages
has made PTTGC who
we are today
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, 'WE HAVE BECOME A ROBUST ORGANIZATION.
b =  AINWaVANSIFIISY
NNMSIBUYUUS:AUNISNOgI1AUD

Risks management,
quality improvement
and increase resilient

to continuously

SELF-IMMUNITY maintaining profitability.

UnAUNU N1SUSHISAOIADY
USuusunruniw
na:1muAaWTangU
IonvrinTsogndalliov

ETHICS
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GC SPIRIT / CORE BEHAVIORS CULTURE
N1SASINICUUSSSUDUANS

msdisvegiia:Ufifizeuds:anaulunns:au Meglunwaionaw ia:inuweilioy suus:neuludos AowweUsiiu



,.;jj_n_:

'.:.:'
MODERATION
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Economic

Medium- and long-term plan / Risk
management /SWOT analysis /
BSC and risk monitoring

Sustainable investment : Financial ratio
i.e. Debt-to-equity ratio / Internal rate
of return / DJSI guidelines / UNPRI

Social
Stakeholder expectation /
Social satisfaction survey

Environment

GHG reduction / Eco-efficiency /
Life Cycle Assessment / 3Rs /
Green procurement /

Green process and product /
Responsible care
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REASONABLENESS
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Economic
Core uplift, expansion and organic
growth

Clear vision of growth strategy

Social
Country benefiting : contribution of Thai
petrochemical industry to economy = 6%

Environment
1¥ quartile performance in operational
excellence i.e. energy efficiency

Green strategy i.e. Bio-chemicals /
Bioplastics / Biodiesel
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RISK MANAGEMENT
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Economic
Business Continuity Plan [BCP]

Preparedness and crisis management

Social

UN Global Compact LEAD level /
United Nations Environmental Program
/ efc.

License to operate / Community
development / Employee volunteer /
Stakeholder engagement / etc.

Environment
Clean Development Mechanism /
CDP / efc.
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To redlize all of this, there are fundamental requirements, which are knowledge and

ethics. We can never stop learning, gaining more experience. We also need to foster
an organizational culture of sharing, transparency and commitment to the greater good.
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SUSTAINABILITY POLICY

At PTTGC, we understand sustainability as conducting our business with consideration of all three
pillars - economy, social and environment - in all that we do. We believe that a balance can be achieved
if we remain focus and open to new innovations and concepts.
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CREATING

CHEMISTRY INNOVATION
FOR A HEALTHY AND

SUSTAINABLE
FUTURE
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\/\/ EA H’ H Y We aim fo grow our company through the adoption of sustainable
principles in our daily business practices. We seek to achieve this

ECO N OMY through the incorporation of innovation - both strategically and

operationally - to achieve sustainable business growth.
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\/\/E |_|__ B E ‘ N G As a global company, we are committed to continue embracing
the principles of UN Global Compact LEAD level, which we will
S O C I ET Y confinuously seek fo integrate info every area of our operations - creating

value and contributing to our stakeholders and the world around us.
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gavdannavlaninuands:enea (UN Global Compact LEAD level)
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B ET T E R We value our place in the environment and seek to assure of corporate
responsibility by driving change for the betterment of our environment

E N V I R O N M E N T through our operations and that of our supply chain. We believe the drive
for innovation will help us deliver betfer products to our customers and
reduce our impact on the environment throughout the supply chain.
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In line with our vision fo be “A leading Chemical Company for Befter Living™ and our mission of sustainable
growth, this sustainability policy forms the first part of our sustainability framework, which we will seek fo deliver
a better tomorrow fo our stakeholders, through our management and our employee.
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SUSTAINABLE ™ &,
DEVELOPMENT =44»"'ALS
TRANSFORMING OUR WORLD TOWARD
A BETTER FUTURE

PTT Global Chemical Public Company Limited is committed to becoming
a role-model organization of sustainable development. We are committed
to taking part in the change that is founded on equality and sustainability
from within. We are dedicated fo the creation of a balance between
business growth and improved quality of life. By paying attention to and
caring for society, communities and the environment, we aspire to create
value and foster sustainable growth.
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» We conduct business responsibly, in terms of safety, occupational health and

aq the environment. We deliver quality products to our customers. We have effective
environmental management and energy consumption. We help maintain biodiversity
through our environmental and safety excellence, as well as eco-friendly products.

Thanks to all of this, we shall be able to create value and foster sustainable growth.
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SUSTAINABILITY IN FOCUS
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Financial Capital: Intellectual Capital: Social and Relationship
as the pool of funds is intangibles that provide Cupifﬂi: is the stock of
available to an organization. competitive advantage resources created by

the relationships between
the organization and all
its stakeholders

e

GHG EMISSION
REDUCTION
315,431
Million Tons
CO, equivalent

PRODUCT GRADES ,
CARBON FOOTPRINT B -
= . CERTIFIED WATER RECYCLED 1
= . 022,401
o SALES REVENUE Ty e
X F a -
I- S 49,702 = . (37.4%)
L Million Baht e J
EBITDA ) ' 0y
=€) L PARTNERS K
48,147 Q. A e l :
Million Baht TOTAL R&D Pt.;rtners 4
SPENDING & @
— 8 71 SUPPLIER
Million Baht STy
SCORE
890.53%
>

NO. OF R&D PROJECTS IN

NO. OF PATENTS OUR PIPELINE

APPLICATION FILED >100 Projects e
LOCALLY AND I\

INTERNATIONALLY A% CUSTOMER

17 npplications ) L L

SATISFACTION SCORE
8.58
e,
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Manufactured Capital: Human Capital: Natural Capital:

mainly comprises of refers to People’s skills is an input to the production

physical infrastructure and experiences, as well as of goods or the provision
their capacities and of services.

motivations to innovate

ENERGY SAVING %
T
Million GJ ENVIRONMENTAL
INVESTMENT é
1,210 TOTAL ENVIRONMENTAL
Million Baht EXPENDITURES
= 1,385

EMPLOYEE
ENGAGEMENT SCORE

87.52%

Million Baht

e

% WASTE
TO LANDFILL

0

a

- i SOCIAL ACTIVITIES
" " INVESTMENT
-~ )
=3 HR DEVELOPMENT EMPLOYEES : 1 38
INVESTMENT 6,289 Million Baht
: 02.4 Persons
Million Baht

1]
TRIR (TOTAL RECORDABLE
BED
INJURY RATE
poe J )
LTIFR (LOST-TIME INJURY 1.04
i Case/ 1 Million Manhours
COMMUNITY FREQUENCY RATE)
SATISFACTION 0.06

3.65% Case/1 Million Manhours
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( Sustainability Award Sustainabhility Indices

Gold Class 2017 In Collaboration with RobecoSAM e

PTTGC is the only chemical company from Thailand and ASEAN
to be accredited with Gold Class distinction from RobecoSAM,
one of the world's most trusted and accepted sustainability
rating agencies. The distinction confirmed that PTTGC is
integrating sustainability performances across the value chain
and at the global level. Additionally, the annual assessment
of companies' sustainability by RobecoSAM is also used for
selecting component of DJSI inclusion. The result of the 2016
assessment confirmed the second place of PTTGC in the
DJSI chemicals sector for the fourth consecutive year with
score equivatent to Industry Best.
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“..The word “Development” means stability
and pI'OQI'BSSiOI']. The development of the nation means creating
security and prosperity for the nation. National developmenf
thus aims to make each individual’s life safe,
prosperous and happy...”

ROYAL SPEECH OF HIS MAJESTY KING BHUMIBOL ADULYADE]

Delivered ct the Youth Training Centre aof Bang Poon Village, Pathum Thani Province,
On 7 May 1970
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ABOUT THIS REPO RT(G4-1 7, G4-28, G4-29, G4-30, G4-31, G4-32)

INYINUSIYVIUQUUU
REPORTING GUIDELINES®©#17. 64-28. 64-29, 64-30)

PTT Global Chemical Public Company Limited (PTTGC)
prepares a Sustainability Report annually to communicate
the management process and performance issues that
are important to business operations and its stakeholders
in all sectors.This year, PTTGC has changed the report
format to an Integrated Sustainability Report according
to the Integrated Reporting Framework (IR) of the
International Integrated Reporting Council (IIRC), and in
accordance with the reporting guidelines of the Global
Reporting Initiative Guidelines Version 4 (GRI G4) at the
“Core” Option and additional indicators for companies
in the Oil and Gas Sector. The disclosure of important
issues (G4-17 to G4-27), which is presented on page
166, has been reviewed and verified for completeness

and accuracy by the GRI Materiality Disclosures Service.

The scope of this report covers companies under PTTGC,
by which PTTGC holds equal or greater than 50 percent
of the shares and has the operational control. These
companies under PTTGC are considered as part of
the business unit of PTTGC Group. This information
is referenced from the company’s Annual Report and

website: www.pttgcgroup.com

The Integrated Sustainability Report 2016 focuses on
reporting content that complies with sustainability issues,
which stakeholders from all sectors give priority to and
links to the main business strategies of the company.
The business strategy consists of the Sustain Core
Strategy, Accelerate Growth Levers Strategy, Balance
Business with Sustainability Strategy and Strengthen
Enablers Strategy. Sustainable implementations
encouraging the main business strategies are detailed in
this report, containing four main chapters: 1) Sustainable

Returns, 2) Care and Measureable Benefit, 3) Innovative
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Products and Services and 4) Happy and Safe Workplace.
The content covers the period from January 1%, 2016 to
December 31, 2016.

In addition, as a participant of the UN Global Compact
LEAD Level, PTTGC has prepared a Communication on
Progress (COP) in accordance with the ten Principles
and the 21 criteria of the UN Global Compact, which
is presented on page 164 and PTTGC's website: www.
pttgcgroup.com/en/sustainability/accreditations-ungc,
including the project implementations which are in line

with the Sustainability Development Goals (SDGs).

oBAL o

e.»\«, e %’z Global Compact

,
15
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WE SUPPORT

This report can be downloaded here :
aunsnonouTnansvualiul

Ifuanassazidanlslusesueiui Usnaudae 4
unuan laud 1) nsa¥anatlsznaumsiidu@resinaddiu
(Sustainable Returns) 2) AnuldlauaznisainanniAsiedann
LLﬂxédLLaﬂﬁﬂu (Care and Measureable Benefit) 3) NAR W
LATLTNNIENUIANTIN (Innovative Products and Services)
uaz 4) mmu‘ﬁﬁ’mu‘ﬁ‘a?wqm?ﬁmmmLL@:mmﬂ@@mﬁﬂ
(Happy and Safe Workplace) ﬁﬁl\iﬁm@uwm%g‘@%ﬂmﬁuﬁ
1 UNTIAN 2559 T4 31 F1497AN 2559

il ‘Lug’m:ﬁu?ﬁw duan@naeainneigegaaesdennas
Tanuueautszaneai (UN Global Compact, LEAD Level)
Ty Adlddnnianirsasiuauianiiaudannas
10 1sznng Lm:mmﬁ%uqm;m 21 Uszn17789 UN Global
Compact Tnasiaualdfinda 164 uazi5ulasuddme
www. pttgcgroup.com/th/sustainability/accreditations-ungc
29NR9N13AHNTIATINTSF 97 Lﬁm{qq'mimml,ﬂmmﬂ
AnsRmunat1aaEy (Sustainability Development Goals:
SDGs)

peveLorment GLIALS

https:/ /pttgc.listedcompany.com/misc/ AR/ pttgc-isr2016-en.pdf

https:/ /pttgc.listedcompany.com/misc/ AR/ pttgc-isr2016-th. pdf

Contact Information®©43"

For more information :

Sustainability Management Department, PTT Global Chemical Public Company Limited,

Head Office, 555/1 Energy Complex, Building A, 14" - 18" Floor, Vibhavadi Rangsit Road,
Chatuchak, Chatuchak, Bangkok 10900 Thailand
http://www.pttgcgroup.com/en/contact/form

Founwnisiinne©-"

AOUMUTOAINUIAUIAR :  KUOBUUSHISAOUEEUBUANS USEN MAA Tnauea IADABA F1N0 (UHAU)
AUNUTh 555/1 AudiouiuastnauiwAng o1msie du 14-18 NUUINMITSVAN
IIOVIOINS 1RIOIOINS NSUINWY 10900
hitp://www.pttgcgroup.com/th/contact/form
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HIGHLIGHT PEBFQRMANCE IN 2016
wanisauuviul 2559

In 2016, the performance of PTTGC was in line with the Tl 2559 13y Huansantivuiseaadesiudiwung
targets, annualaction planand strategic plan. Also, PTTGC's uenftiAemilszdndl uszununsgms asssuaNITORBL
performance met the expectations of stakeholders in all augsriaANAIav e sdidnlABeynnAdil uavsiagnis

SUSTAIN CORE STRATEGY

nagn§mssnuAdiuyudonnuaIIsanIMsigudugoussividegiudeydu

mull @ @ .“'
e » :
Sales Revenue EBITDA Net Profit Return on Shareholders’ 3 . 160

345 .?02 Million Baht 48,]4? Million Baht 25,602 Million Baht Equity 0.3]% Strategic Partners

B gefinery & Shared Facilities

M Aromatics | un ma Customer Safisfaction o Supplier Safisfaction
W Olefins ond Derivatives E T1 Score B .58 89.53%

M Green Chemicals

M High Volume Specialties

» Sales Revenue
Breakdown by
Business

and Phenal

ACCELERATE GROWTH LEVERS STRATEGY

nagngmsiasurilenmaiduinfuds:ina $s0v na:wANNuATHU

iy g G X

Total R&D Number of R&D Revenue for Carbon Footprint Number of Patents
Spending Projects in Environmental-Friendly Certified | 07 Application Filed Locally
8 ?1 Million Baht our Pipeline Products Product Grades and Internationally
> 100 projects 271 ,055 17 patents
Million Baht

BALANCE BUSINESS WITH SUSTAINABILITY STRATEGY

nAgnsMsaswAaLAUNAGaoRANMIsSULIaEWaviu

. - 33
Total Environmental GHG Emission Reduction Energy Saving Zero
Expenditures 315 4 31 Tons €0, equivalent 1.1 mition e Waste to Landfill

1,385 willion Baht

T S 7 ¢ - T

Water Recycled Social Activities Investment Commuﬁi?y Human Rights Risk Assessment
C} 2 2 40] {Community Investment, Commercial Initiative, Satisfaction '| OO% of the businass
Cobic-Mafer {3 7 : 4%] and Charitable Donation) ] 3 8 Million Baht 8 3 = 6 5% operations

i 3 r‘h‘“—v_——_
|10 infegrated Sustainability Report 2016 | PTT Global Chemical Public Compeny Limiled



sectors and is striving to achieve a sustainable growth,
in economic, social and environmental aspects. The

performance for each aspect is summarized as follows:

I'L |'f’_‘{"i*'- '
]

Lost Time Injury Total Recordable Injury

Frequency Rate (LTIFR) Rate (TRIR) Female
.00 cases .04 Case/ .40/
1 Million Manhours 1 Million Manhours Persons

From our ongoing dedication to sustainable business
performance on economic, environmental and social
dimensions, PTTGC has been awarded the Top-scoring
and recognized by the RobecoSAM Geld Class in
chemicals industry of Dow Jones Sustainability Indices
(DJSI) in 2016. Moreover, our score for 7 of 19 criteria
reached score of 100. Out of those, six criteria were
ranked as the best score within chemicals sector.

Number of Employees

Persons

;ﬁu‘lﬁmﬁﬁqﬁuﬁamqﬁmmmﬁ@ RN azA LA AREY
Tnsanansnannasmasuluusasinild dail

™ R
u a®a
) "
Human Resource Employee
Male Development Investment  Engagement Score
) 22 '/ Million Baht D/ .JL2

q'1nnr:1m.jaﬂ"u'l.umﬂiﬂxﬁumuﬁﬂummé"aﬁumjuﬁﬂtﬁm
ﬁﬁmqﬁ'ﬁummgﬁﬂ FuRawanden unsdudeny danalsy
U3 18 funisdasuduaindaiinoaudaiiuatalaud
(Dow Jones Sustainability Indices: DJSI) ﬁﬂ:uuugmﬁ
(Top-scoring) uaz1#¥Ueia Gold Class Tugrnedi i lu
71 2569 135 1831 100 Azissidias 14 7 wdninoust aamitavas
19 waninnst Tredl 6 wanunousi gné’aﬁ‘rﬁuaqmﬁuﬁuuﬂ&
woangugsiaaiine’

CRITERIA REACHING OUTSTANDING SCORE

RANKED BY DOW JONES SUSTAINABILITY INDICES

KANINCURNUSENTGSUAILUBanIBuUINNSTnAGUaETRUdvEuzaunalaud

MEMBER OF
Dow Jones

Sustainability Indices
In Collaboration with RobecoSAM &

@ Climate Strategy © Social Reporting

NsilADUIdasanwnUaInIf PISSTUIUOU
MSsIUATUN JRLETEF i

© Taox Strategy

© Risk and Crisis Management © Codes of Business Conduct
MSUSHISADIUIALNIA:ANZ:0NNN

VSSUIUSSTUBSTIY

© Environmental Reporting
NISSIVTILAUANIINADL

L

© Product Stewardship

IsUpOFay

More details can be found in the Annual Report, page 148 annnRsmHneasBuaRuEN ARl ddni 142

o p—
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HIGHLIGHT OUTLOOK

lwunIsaduviuiuasulnn

In order to strive for sustainable business growth, in economic, social and environmental aspects, PTTGC has set

short- and long-term organizational goals, which are in accordance with the strategy of the company. In addition,

the performance will be monitored, reviewed and improved consistently to achieve the goals.

2017

] SUSTAIN CORE

All operations commit to Corparate Governance. Business Code of
Conduct, Compliance Policy, Tax Strategy, Risk Assessmenl
and Management and Risk Culture Program

Third party assurance on Cede of Conduct, Compliance Policy and
Antitrust breaches

First fier critical suppliers conduct environmenial, social and governance
(ESG) self-assessment for 50 percent coverage

100 percent of aclive suppliers accepled PTTGC's Sustainable Supplier
Code of Conduct

B ACCELERATE GROWTH LEVERS

leverage to build and strengthen capabilifies in sale and marketing,
produd development and services to support new business i.e. malerial
for clean & green technology

Develop capabilities to help modifying the off-spec resin for recycle
process

Deploy Product Stewardship Management System and Roadmap
Io operalions

BALANCE BUSINESS WITH SUSTAINABILITY
Implement operational eco-efficiency reduction program for all sites

¢ Implement internal carbon price for PTTGC os valuation toal to

manage risk and opportunities in making business decisions

e Execule the first Creating Shared Yolue (CSV) Iniliative
s Evaluate the first CSV inifiative and strengthen CSR projects fo

achieve their best values

STRENGTHEM ENABLERS

Develop long-term incenlive program for employees

Develop Training Return on Investment guideline for quantifying future
employee development projeds

All operations commil to PTTGC safely program

BTl susTAIN CORE

3
.

Achieve customer satisfaction target and retained account farget
in every business unit

Develop global systematic customer database system

Conduct awareness fraining for Together for Sustainability (TFS), which
is @ joint inifiative to create benchmarks for a sustainable supply chain

ACCELERATE GROWTH LEVERS

Develop business model entry sirategy to supply materials for
alternative energy and energy storage manufacturers

Expand fo other segments (i.e. alternative energy. pressure vessel)
and new process design

Explore investment opportunity and business model for recycled
resin products

Develop R&D capability and new recipe for recycled materials
Implement Product Stewardship Strategy based on global standards
on Produd Stewardship Management System in PTTGC Group
Condudt Life Cycle Assessment (LCA) for FTTGC Group

Conduct Global Product Strategy (GPS) Safety Summary for all products

E BALANCE BUSINESS WITH SUSTAINABILITY

-
L

"
.
-

Reduce our operational eco-efficiency

Become a role model in operational eco-efficiency for supply chain
& customers

Collaborate with suppliers on sharing sessiens regarding operational
eco-efficiency and requiring suppliers 1o have GHG largets
Define the second CSV project

Bl STRENGTHEN ENABLERS

Win Thailand Best Employers from the Aon Hewelt
Decreasing trend of contractor Last Time Injury Frequency Rate (LTIFR)
to be below DISI industry threshold (0.145)

LRC i’iﬁgmred Sustainability Report 2016 | PTT Global Chemical Public Company limited
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2019

3] SUSTAIN CORE
e First fier crifical supplier conduct ESG seff-assessment for 100 percent

coverage
o Third party audil of PTTGC's ESG supplier, audit af least hree critical supplers

B AcceieraTE GROWTH LEVERS
¢ Implement Life Cycle Management (LCM), Life Cycle Cost (LCC)
and Eco-design throughout operations in Thailand

BALANCE BUSINESS WITH SUSTAINABILITY

e Achieve the positive Environmental Return on Investment {cost saving
and revenug)
Reduce GHG (scopel & 2)
& Become a role model in climote sirategy for supply chain & customers
s Execute the second CSV projec

Bl sTRENGTHEN ENABLERS
» Sel Safety, Occupational Health and Environment (SHE) academy
community of learning to elevate SHE knowledge throughout

the arganization
R

“ I| ||

2022-2050

m SUSTAIN CORE

e By 2025, achieve 3,900 Million USD for long-term adjusted EBITDA

» By 2025, achieve the first quartile for Retum on Investment Capital
(ROIC)

E ACCELERATE GROWTH LEVERS
s By 2023, become a role model of product stewardship for chemical
industry in Thailand
e By 2021 - 2026, become a solution provider for domestic and
international markets, and achieve the expansion into other businesses
in aliemative energy modules and new energy storage applications

E BALANCE BUSINESS WITH SUSTAINABILITY
e By 2022, achieve targef of ten percent GHG reduction compared
to bose year 2012
e Py 2023, achieve larget to reduce our operational eco-efficiency
as committed
e By 2050, reduce greenhouse gos intensity by 52 percent from 2012
base year as committed with the COP21 target

Bl sTReENGTHEN ENABLERS
e Maintain lost Time Injury Frequency Rate (LTIFR) of employees and
conlractors lo be zero

Integrated Sustainability Report 2016 | PTT Global Chemicol Public Compony Lim.

i
Bl susTAIN core i
» Expand third-party audil/assurance on breaches and process of ;
Compliance System 1o 100 percenl coverage

» Achieve compliance with PTTGC Corparate Governance, Business

Code of Conduct and Compliance Policy for all operations. g,
» listed as Together for Sustainability (TFS) member with rating .
above 60 i

L ‘._".

ﬂ ACCELERATE GROWTH LEVERS il

» All product grades cerlified with Carbon Foolprint Redudtion labels
or Global Warming Redudtion Labels

! BALANCE BUSINESS WITH SUSTAINABILITY

« Reduce Energy index by ten percent from 2015 base year
» 100 percent completeness for the first CSV prajed
o Implement Environmental Return on Investment for 100 percent

coverage

Bl STRENGTHEN ENABLERS

# Become mosl admired company lo work for in the credible ranking
survey

= Extend emplayee talent pool to 25 percent, including domestic and
international subsidiaries

# Increase HCRO! to be beyond that of industry benchmark (Chemicals
Secor)

& Reduce Los! Time Injury Frequency Rate (LTIFR) of employees and
contractors 10 zero




AWARDS AND RECOGNITIONS

The commitments to operate our business with sustainability can be demonstrated through the awards
and success we received both nafionally and infernationally. Our pride from the awards and recognitions
has been motivating us in striving for better.

UN GLOBAL COMPACT LEAD LEVEL

PTTGC is the first company in Thailand to join UN Global Compact at the
highest level, LEAD. PTTGC prepared the Communication on Progress in
accordance with ten guiding principles and 21 principles of UN Global
Compact LEAD

ez“ic% Global Compact

& LEAD

PARTICIPANT

N\

SOCIAL

PTTGC received Excellence in Labour Conditions
and Safety, Occupational Health and Work
Environment Award 2016 from Ministry of Labour.

Channel NewsAsia Sustainabilty Ranking 2016 has
ranked PTTGC as 14" from 100 companies in Asia.

: : CSR-DIW

© SET SUSTAINABILITY AWARDS © CSR-DIW 2016

| PTTGC was selected by Stock Exchange of | 14 plants of PTTGC group won the CSR-DIW
' Thailand to be the Best organization that strives ' Continuous Awards 2016, reflecting efficient
' toward all dimensions of sustainable development Corporate Social Responsibility.

I

.y SET D g

© INVESTORS’ CHOICE AWARD 2016 © EMPLOYER OF CHOICE 2016

' Forthe fifth consecutive year, PTTGC received full | PTTGC became the employer of choice in Chemical
i score from AGM effectiveness evaluation, which i Product Industry. The survey was conducted by
©was granted by Investors’ Choice Award 2016. ' Qualifiles on new graduates who wish to work with
i The award reflects the importance of disclosure leading organization.

' and priority of shareholders.

1 1 ”

i - yEx

5 | e Al

| FTSE4Good 0 INTERNATIONAL SAFETY AWARD 2016

® FTSE4GOOD INDEX i PTTGC has received the International Safety
| iy y s . Award 2016 from the British Safety Council as
. This is a world class corporate sustainability : kol

' g B ] ' an organization that cares about the health and
. evaluation index. It focuses on organizations with , )

, : ’ 1 . well-being of employees.

+environmental and social responsibility as well '

as good governance, which create trust among

! international investors. PTTGC's evaluation score 9

© s 84 percent R4

. g £ ¢ EXCELLENCE IN LABOUR CONDITIONS AND
P SUTANERRR ' SAFETY, OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH AND
: ' WORK ENVIRONMENT AWARD 2016

©® SUSTAINALYTICS :




MEMBER OF
Dow Jones

Sustainability Indices
In Collaboration with RobecoSAM «»

¢
¢
¢

DOW JONES SUSTAINABILITY INDICES

In 2016, PTTGC is able to maintain our Top 10 position in DJSI world members
for the fourth consecutive year. Our score is equivalent to Industry Best score
and recognized in Gold Class.

THE PRIME MINISTER'S INDUSTRY AWARD
2016

From our intention to develop business to the
international level and environmentally-friendly
processes, PTTGC was granted with seven
awards from The Prime Minister's Industry Award
2016. The award was organized by Ministry of
Industry.

é
THAILAND QUALITY CLASS (TQC) 2016

Polymers Business Unitreceived Thailand Quality
Class 2016 (TQC) in Management Excellence from
Office of Thailand Quality Award.

INVENTION AWARD 2016

PTTGC's innovative products “Nursery Bio-Degradable
Bags”, which made from bioplastic (PLA) received
Invention Award 2016.

T S . T e | S

INCDP

DRIVING SUSTAINABLE ECONOMIES

CLIMATE DISCLOSURE LEADER

PTTGC was recognized by the CDP as a Climate
Disclosure Leader for the fourth consecutive
year. CDP is a widely accepted organization
that assesses environmental management of
companies worldwide.

@men Industry
NSNS0 IRNS 5L

GREEN INDUSTRY 5

PTTGC has been certified with Green Industry
at the highest level. The awards recognized our
intention to cascade 2E1S awareness to our
stakeholders.

7
ecoyvyadis

ECOVADIS

PTTGC has won gold-level recognition for its
ESG programs, assessed by EcoVadis. The
assessment ranks PTTGC at the top one percent
performers.
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SET SUSTAINABILITY AWARDS

PTTGC lsuAnienanmaauannindumalszinalne
WiduasAnsszausandousiunisaniiuauisgeg
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« SET

The Stock Exchange of Thailand

INVESTORS" CHOICE AWARD 2559

PTTGC 1A5U31997 Investor's Choice Award 2559
mnmama‘ﬂumuﬂmmwmi@mﬂﬁuﬁu AGM m'm
muuumu 100 mmum i® ﬂ AARANY $1998AINA10
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FTSE4Good

FTSE4GOOD INDEX
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SUSTAINALYTICS

PTTGC 1aFun1sdmsiusuann Channel NewsAsia
Sustainability Ranking 2016 11461617 14 a7n 100 1338
fiqLaie)

UN GLOBAL COMPACT LEAD LEVEL

PTTGC i ausnludszmalvendhsaniuanndnreunnigegaaesdannasian
wiisantls=anni (UN Global Compact, LEAD Level) wazlddnninaneanuaanuiauth
Andennas 10 Uszns uazinaidugegn 21 132013 UN Global Compact LEAD Level
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SOCIAL

CSR-DIW
e AWARD

CSR-DIW 2559

NGNLTEN PTTGC 14 199971 AF1971998 CSR- DIW
Continuous Awards 15¥a11l 2559 mm@ummmm
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INTERNATIONAL SAFETY AWARD 2016

PTTGC 1#513199a International Safety Award 2016
mﬂmmuu British Safety Council Lu@dmmﬂu'ﬂdﬂﬂi
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Dow Jones

Sustainability Indices
In Collaboration with RobecoSAM «»

¢
¢
¢

ENVIRONMENT
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THAILAND QUALITY CLASS (TQC) 2559

naugInananiusiinawes (POL) iFusedanisiEms
4An13gA9M3TIWARA (Thailand Quality Class: TQC)
Uszant] 2559 aNANTINIUINIAANINUINTNG

swiawavuls:auiannu 2559

uARTITWiWIRNgsNYes PTTGC “gunnzdndanw
gagaarselan” ANARAIANAIERANTININ (PLA)
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DOW JONES SUSTAINABILITY INDICES

i 1 2559 PTTGC @1119n3n#&usu DJSI Top 10 World Members lunguiaiisined
v aedlea{ulli 4 fasszduazuuiieumin Industry Best wazeg syl Gold Class
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DRIVING SUSTAINABLE ECONOMIES

CLIMATE DISCLOSURE LEADER

PTTGC lFunisdndunusiaiiaadudn 4 lunguiin
$1114 Climate Strategy a1nlAsenns CDP @nntiuszavlan
PlaFunsuesiugegaiunslssfiunisi@madnnig
Auandan

@men Industry
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SURPTIFR SUSTAINARIITY RATINGS

ECOVADIS

PTTGC laFunisussifiud1u ESG lae Ecovadis
luszdAumes Ine PTTGC Anlungy top 1%







A MESSAGE FROM OUR CHAIRMAN

A1591NUS:sUNSSUNIS

PTTGC group, as a global sustainability leader, realizes
the importance of roles and responsibility to country
and people. Apart from driving business by adhering to
balance of economy, society, and environment based on
the Philosophy of Sufficiency Economy, we want to play
an important role in driving substantial economic policy
forward through public-private collaboration to result in
nation’s “Stability, Prosperity, and Sustainability”.

Under this transitional change of global context to
the era of 4.0, fluctuation in financial and capital market
as well as climate change, PTTGC continued to prosper
through these business and industry's challenges.
This has reflected effective planning and strategic
implementation in response to changes as well as
close governance that results in economic, social and
environmental stability making the company able to
maintain strategic position as a sustainability leader.
The heart of company's strategic operation consists of
four integrated elements that are suitable to changing
socio-economic context, namely, “Sustain Core”,
“Accelerate Growth Levers”, "Balance Business with
Sustainability” and “Strengthen Enablers”.

—— . —— e —

‘nANUFEM A7V Inauaa iafinaa TugruzasAnsaunuy
Fuanugiduvadlan driinlumiuszanuiuiinrey
solszinArfardszanau yvenanduiafaugsia
asRnsmENIsEAMAnANNANRAATHEHA AsAN uay
Awandan muwuaalirgnAsugiaweifisslvnsag
Tuszaranauaa deiiumumiludaunidlunisiuiadau
uleneasugianddny drunalnilszandy degiihvane
Uszina Aa suns T9As uazdady

vimnaneutumlandifinauwldeudulidye 4.0 mnnfuanio
nﬂ?ﬁuuammﬁﬂﬂﬂnﬂﬁumu sasfamauAnusasann
giema duluaraninniessslangsiauazgaanunssy
Tuilfiiauun Uiy e wrniduinldne ey azvfou
N9 NN UAENITANTUNAYNENAINITNTNITUAINGLNIL
188 finsinfuguast1alndde vnliiiaaiosnwluiia
T gnia dep unzRwandien asnsaimeszsutiheoutitu
veslansieilios WladrAgyreanisdniunagniuiimy
Usenaunay 4 wmﬁnwﬁﬁﬂﬁmﬁmﬂ ARARINLULTUNTEY
LT BRTEELE anfAtuudas TAun nagn fn1sinm
UAZRNHUTAAINAINITONINITUT ST uTRagTiaRoY
Tutlaqiiu (Sustain Core) nagndnisuasamlanadulanas
aF1andninuaflve (Accelerate Growth Levers) nagns
nsafATNANARAIEUANNITRLNeEsEY (Balance
Business with Sustainability) uaznagnininainaiay
ulaundsmaainduefan (Strengthen Enablers)




The Previous National and Global Achievements
PTTGC is a distinct chemical products producers.
We have been recognized as global sustainability
prototype in chemicals industry sector for four consecutive
years. Last year, we were assessed and grouped among
the “Top-scoring” and received “Gold Class” from Dow
Jones Sustainability Indices (DJSI). This marked as
the best year of PTTGC's sustainability performance
since the company's establishment.

From the recognition in the international level, PTTGC
has adopted international sustainability frameworks to
found "PTTGC sustainability standard with Thailand's
cultural context”. This resulting in being recognized in
UN Global Compact LEAD and second year of Global
Compact 100 Index making PTTGC is the first and only
company in Thailand.

In addition, PTTGC has achieved Climate Disclosure
Leader from CDP for four consecutive years.

Besides the continuous outstanding achievement in
sustainability and sustainability foundation and mindset
embedded in corporate culture, PTTGC has conveyed the
results of these achievements to the group company and
stakeholders throughout our supply chain to empower
the company from the inside. This aligns with expectations
of international communities to collaboratively drive
towards sustainability in all dimensions leading to
sustainable development that will long-term contribute
to organization, society, and country at large.

(Mr. Prasert Bunsumpun)
Chairman

anudndanduanlussaudssnauasseaulan
PTTGC {lufjuiin Lﬁﬁﬁm-ﬁ;ﬁm‘muumnﬁwmnﬁuﬁﬂ VAR
Ml wndluesdnsilafunisdnduduldiiduiuuuuesdng
dathuredian lnquapamnssuaiifusieleatuna 4 1
ém*mﬂﬁ:hum'lﬁ%’umaﬂ&:u‘iuﬁﬂmmuqqqﬁ (Top-scoring)
warld¥useda Gold Class anndaiiAnuisfiunialaud
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~ “From the integration of the global sustainability
“% framework with the world's key challenges and maintain
competition in the market, PTTGC has established
collaborations at the organizational, business-unit,
national and international levels, leading to a strong
sustainability network and consequently to continuously
concrete achievements in environmental, social and
economic (2E18) sustainability. Accordingly, PTTGC has
been recognized globally as a prototype for organizational
sustainability in the chemical industry by earning the
Top-scoring from the RobecoSAM Gold Class of Dow
Jones Sustainability Indices.

Under challenges in a rapidly changing world where
situations are more severe than ever before, including
economic, environmental and social situations, especially
the continuous fall in global oil prices, the slowdown in the
world's economy and the effect of climate change as well
as changes in consumer behavior caused by technology
and lifestyle shift, PTTGC, as a forefront leader in
petrochemicals and chemicals industry, aims to contribute
to climate change mitigation, environmental impact
reduction, stakeholder engagement as well as
competitiveness enhancement and quality of life
improvement for societies and communities. The purpose
is to achieve sustainable development in all dimensions
simultaneously, which is consistent with the 17 Sustainable
Development Goals (SDGs) of the United Nations.

These followings are significantly successful operations
in accordance with sustainable development guideline
and contribute to trust and recognition from national
and international institutions. They can be categorized
in three aspects;

Economic Aspects: despite impact from global economic
slowdown, PTTGC has prepared strategic plans
and guidelines to deal with such situations, such as
maintaining production stability, improving production
efficiency, closely conirol operating costs that conforms to
market conditions, seeking for a high profit market as well
as controling and monitoring risks to be at an acceptable
level: Additionally, PTTGC committed to good corporate
governance, Business Code of Conduct and supply chain
management. Consequently, PTTGC has participated
in the EcoVadis sustainability assessment and has
been rewarded with the Gold Recognition Level medal.
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A MESSAGE FROM OUR PRESIDENT & CEO
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PTTGC has improved and expanded production base
to increase flexibility and to be able to deal with diverse
raw materials that will increase long-term raw materials
stability. We have seized the opportunity to continuously
invest in petrochemical business both domestically and
internationally, especially targeting to expand business
based on our areas of expertise as well as especially
innovative chemical products that could generate great
revenue and respond to modern consumers’ demand.
This is part of our ambition to be leader in petrochemicals
industry in Asia-Pacific region. As a result of dedication
and cooperation from all personnel in the organization
to achieve the goals, PTTGC generated over 345,762
million Baht of sale revenue in 2016. A company’s Eamings
Before Interest, Taxes, Depreciation and Amortization
(EBITDA) is 48,147 million Baht accounting for 25,602
million Baht or 5.47 Baht per stock dividend. This increased
over 25 percent from 2015 from 20,502 million Baht.
The increase in revenues is due to implementations
of the Project MAX, Operational Excellence and Marketing
Excellence since the beginning of last year. Based on
those implementations, PTTGC was able to increase
its productivity and profits.

PTTGC also sees the growing significance of innovation
that will play important role in future transformation.
Therefore, we defined strategic plan and resources for
intensive Research and Development (R&D) together with
recrganization of PTTGC's Research and Development
functionin arder to conduct research and development of
products that meet customers and consumers demand.
This includes development of modern, efficient, stable
and cost-saving manufacturing technology resulting
in Best Innovative Company Awards from the Stock
Exchange of Thailand.

Environmental Aspects: PTTGC is aware of the value
of natural resources,which is a key factor for business
operation. Therefore, PTTGC has committed to the
environmental impact mitigation, such as implementation
Purge Gas Reduction Unit Project that can recover
the amount of ethylene gas being burnt and minimize
the impact on air quality. This project was one of the
Environmental Return on Investment (EROI) project.
Moreover, PTTGC has committed to continuously
conducting climate change mitigation; as a consequence,
PTTGC has been recognized as a leader in Climate
Disclosure Leadership Index for four consecutive years
from CDP. PTTGC has been certified as a green network
of the Green Industry Level 5, which is the highest level,
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under the Ministry of Industry. Furthermore, PTTGC
has received the Prime Minister's Industry Award 20186,
seven awards in total, from the Ministry of Industry. These
awards and recognitions reflect PTTGC's high quality and
environmental-friendly operations.

Saocial Aspects: PTTGC has empowered communities
and improved quality of life of every people in the country
through “Creating Shared Value" (CSV) and the Corporate
Social Responsibilities Projects, such as the reforestation
project: communities’ sustainability knowledge center,
PTTGC *Sai Yai Chung Chuek” project, fish aggregating
devices project and the Upcycling the Oceans, Thailand
Project to recycle plastic wastes in the ocean. As
a result, PTTGC Group has received the CSR-DIW
Continuous Awards from the Department of Industrial
Works, Ministry of Industry. Moreover, PTTGC has also
received the Outstanding establishment on Labour
Relations and Welfare Award, due to its encouragement
of employee development and creation of happy and
safe workplace.

With our continuous determination on all ESG aspects,
PTTGC has been granted as one of the Top-scoring and
recognized by the RobecoSAM Gold Class in chemicals
industry of Dow Jones Sustainability Indices (DJSI) in
2016 for four consecutive years.

With the company's sustainability achievement at both
national and international levels, PTTGC is committed to
play a significant role in driving the country to Thailand
4.0 through public-private collaboration by closing
social inequality, improving quality of life, enhancing
level of competitiveness to drive the country to “Stability,
Prosperity and Sustainability”.

On behalf of the PTTGC Group, | would like to thanks
our stakeholders in all sectors for their dedication and
suppart. PTTGC is committed to conduct business with
ethics and good corporate governance, along with
knowledge sharing and creating value for stakeholders,
communities and society, and preservation of the
environment, for a common sustainable growth.

(Mr. Supattanapong Punmeechaow)
President and CEQ
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“...if work with intention to bring about immense

influence, which is the united nation, with honesty and
genuine capability as well as knowledge without consideration of

remuneration or benefit, then it is one’s duty to do $Oure
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OUR BUSINESS
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VISION, MISSION AND OUR STRATEGY 2duNAU Wushe na:nagnsnisanituniu

OUR STRATEGY IN ACTION

SUSTAINABLE RETURNS
e Sustain Core

SHAREHOLDER

HAFPY AND SAFE WORKPLACE
e Sirengthen Enablers

SISAZ] LIMOIS) 2j0IB[R0Y &

SIDIA¥3S ONY S1ONA0Yd JAILLYAONNI

o Balance Business with Susminnbiliﬁ;
CARE AND MEASURABLE BENEFIT

'gmted Sustainability Report 2016 | PTT Global Chemical Public Company Limited




GOALS
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To be a leading integrated petrochemical
player, with fully connected production
lines and 1o earn a long-term adjusted

egiDA™ of 3,900 million US dollars

by 2024.
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AUMsuAnRIFautaat WASUINDS Taul
Adjusted EBITDA" S:g:enaUs:LnnU

o
RETURN ON INVESTMENT uj
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To generate returns from operating
business at a leading level of the
industrial groups in the Asia Pacific
region and to be within the 1 -/ quartile
in terms of ROIC™ by 2024.

ASnwanoUINUINMSaITUSSAvIAoyTu
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wainTosd ROIC® agiu 1 quartile

SUSTAINABILITY

awnowdviu

To be a leader in business operations
in line with sustainability framewark
ond to be continuously listed for
sustainability leadership by DJSIF.

UGS tiussTRmUNSoU TN
fuRauEiiy sadasumsdndududiu
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3,900 fursenyAnSY Tull 2567 ud 2567

More details of vision, mission, strategy and gools of the compony con be found in the Annual Report 2016
{https:/ /ptige.listedcompany.com./misc/AR/ ptigc-ar201 6-en.pdf), presented on page 8.

Remark:
(2) ROIC stands for Retum on Invested Capitol
(3) [DiSI stands for the Dow jones Sustainability Indices

(1) EBITDA stonds for Eamings Before Inferest, Taxes, Depreciation and Amartization

Awsnbinnuswasdonibuifiueeudutind dushe naensmsdulunuaodusan 16A sionuls=i 2559

{htips:/ / pitge.listedcompany.com/misc/ AR/ phgc-ar201 6-h.pdf), nd1 8

wunamg: (1) EBITDA tau1en Earnings Before Inlerest, Taxes, Depreciation, and Amortization

(2) ROIC Usunvin Return on Invested Capital
(3) DSl Yaunmn The Dow Jones Susignabifry Indices

OUR BUSINESS

PTT Global Chemical Public Company Limited or PTTGC
is a leading integrated petrochemical and refining
company in Thailand and Southeast Asia. PTTGC
has combined Olefins and Aromatics capacity of
9.26 million tons per year, plus a Refining capacity
of 280,000 barrels of crude oil and condensate
per day. PTTGC consists of eight main business
units and one service business unit and has
production bases in six countries around the world.
The main production capacity of more than 94 percent
is in Thailand.

Maore details of PTTGC Business Structure can be found in the Annual Report
of 2016 {www. hitps:/ipitge.lisledcompany. com/misc/ AR/ piige-ar201 6-en.pdi),
presented on page 22 and company's website hitpJfwwaw. pligegroup.comien
aboulus/business-structure
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BUSINESS VALUE CHAIN
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PTTGC has business operations in

O countries and exports fo
100 countries in 6 continents.
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France | Operation
e High Volume Specialties

— Germany | Operation
e Green Chemicals

Malaysia | Operation
e Green Chemicals
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. Business Unit
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= More details can be found on the company’s website,
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STAKEHOLDER ENGAGEMENT!®424 65:25. 64-26. 64-27)

Each stakeholder group is important to the operations of the organization both directly and indirectly. PTTGC has
a continuous communication with all stakeholders in order to make them understand the important issues of interest.
Comments and expectations of stakeholders are integrated into the decision-making process and business planning.

STAKEHOLDER ENGAGEMENT

@ SHAREHOLDER

STAKEHOLDERS
Shareholder

ENGAGEMENT CHANNELS AND FREQUENCY
Annual General Meeling, once a year
Annual Report/Integrated Sustainability Report
Company visit by shareholders. once o yeor
Whistleblower channel

ISSUES OF INTEREST
Improving business competitiveness

Analyst Meeting, quarterly

Contact through the company secretary
Company’s website:

hitp:/ Awww.pttgegroup. com/en/ contact/form

ACTIONS AND RESPOMNSES

Cooperating with other agencies and other companies to
jointly develop operational efficiency, providing transparent
information and feedback channels for shareholders and
investors to submit commenits and file complaints directly.

6 BUSINESS PARTNER

STAKEHOLDERS
Business Parner

ISSUES OF INTEREST
Operating with integrity. Iransparency

and fairness

ACTIONS AND RESPONSES

Encouraging Code of Business Condud
with pariner, empowering pariner through
supplier audit in environmental, social
and corporate governance aspects,
participating in EcoVodis etc. In addifion,
PTIGC has responsible departiment to
provide feedback, 1o advice as well as
to response fo complaints efc.

ENGAGEMENT CHANNELS AND
FREQUENCY

s Annual supplier conference, once a year
Monthly meeting with suppliers
Vendor regisiration

Whistleblower channel

Company's websile:

hitp:/ /www.pligegroup.com/en/
confact/form

i

- A

STAKEHOLDERS
Cuslomer

ISSUES OF INTEREST
Obtaining high-guality products and
services at a fair price

ACTIONS AND RESPOMSES
Maintaining quality of products and
services, improving efficiency ond
developing new products and services.
In addition, PTTIGC has appeinted
department fo provide feedback, fo
advice and to implement a complaints
system, eic.

ENGAGEMENT CHANMELS AND
FREQUENCY
Annual customer meeting. once a yeor
Customer Service Cenler
Custorner safisfaction survey, once ayear
Various media types of the company,
such os newsleners, magazines
= Whistleblower channel
o Company's website:
hitp://wwaw. pligegroup.com/en/
contacl/form
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STAKEHOLDERS
i Creditor

ISSUES OF INTEREST
1 Complying with the lerms and conditions
i according fo the commitments made

i ACTIONS AND RESPOMSES
1 Avoiding debl over due and conducling
i creditor satisfaction survey.

| ENGAGEMENT CHANNELS AND
| FREQUENCY

i & Joint CSR activilies, four fimes a yeor
1 @ Analyst Meeling, quarterly

i« Company's website:

i hitp://www.pligcgroup.com/en/
i contacl/form



(G4-24, G5-23, G4-26, G4-27)

PTTGC classifies both external and internal stakeholders into four main groups: 1) shareholder, 2) business partner,
3) community, society and the environment and 4) employee. The communication channels and stakeholders
engagement is different for each group. The details are as follows,

ENVIRONMENT

STAKEHOLDERS
Cemmunity, Society and the Erwironment

ISSUES OF INTEREST
Impact on community and society as
a result of the company’s operations

ACTIONS AND RESPOMSES

Conducting business with due care to
prevent impads, lisiening to opinions
and suggestions from communities and
the society as well as disclosing complete,
accurate and up-to-date information.

COMMUNITY, SOCIETY AND

STAKEHOLDERS
NGO

ISSUES OF INTEREST
Company cooperalion with
nonprafil organization

ACTIONS AMD RESPOMSES
Communicating the company operations
fo NGOs and offering NGOs the opporunity
to provide comments and file complaints
directly to the company,

STAKEHOLDERS
Public Secior

ISSUES OF INTEREST
Cooperation of the company with the

government operation

ACTIONS AND RESPONSES

Providing responsible department to
contact and coerdinate with government
agencies in an oppropriate and fransparent
manner as well as to strictly comply with
lows related to business operations.

i ENGAGEMENT CHANNELS AND
ENGAGEMENT CHANNELS AND i FREQUENCY ENGAGEMENT CHANNELS AND
FREQUENCY i & Whislleblower channel FREQUENCY
e 2,052 community visits i = Company’s websile: » Join the government network
e 386 social and environmental acfiviies | hitp://www.pitgcgroup.com/en/ ¢ legal reporting
» communily satisfaction surveys, i contact/form = Whistleblower channel
once a year o Company’s website:

o ‘Whistleblower channel

o Company's websile:
hitp:/Awww. pligegroup.com/en/
contact/form

@ EMPLOYEE

STAKEHOLDERS

http:/ A www.ptigegroup.com/th/
confact/form

Employee

ISSUES OF INTEREST
Occupational health and safety. compensation and benefits,
ond fair working conditions.

ACTIONS AND RESPONSES

Providing employees with opportunity to comment and file
complaints direclly to executives. This refleds the company’s
focuses on labour and human rights according to principles
of the United Nations, PTTGC encourages employee development,

promotes safety and occupational health and provides
compensation and benefits to employess.

ENGAGEMENT CHANNELS AND FREQUENCY

= Various communication channels and the intemal online
system of the company

s CEO Townhall, quarterly

= Employee safisfaction and employee engagement sunvey,
once a year

s Whistleblower channel

= Company's website:
hitp://www.pligcgroup.com//en//contact/ form
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Report Content Defining Process®*'®: 042> 6433

PTTGC considers issues related to internal and external
business operations, including issues that are consistent
with the expectations of all stakeholders, in order to
assess material issues of the company based on the
Glaobal Reporting Initiative Version 4 (GRI G4) guidelines,
which included four main stages as follows.

Step 1: Identification of Material Issues and Definition
of the Reporting Scope

Identify material issues that affect the sustainability of
the company, covering economic, environmental and
social dimensions, and consider risks and opportunities of
the company's business from both internal and external
factors throughout the supply chain. The information for
consideration and decision are as follows.

STAKEHOLDER'S OPINION
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STAKEHOLDER'S OPINION
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Global Sustaine

INTERNAL FACTORS
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Strategic direction of the company
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mull P
Important risks and opportunities of the company,
including finance, investments, operations, efc.
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Data collection from multiple channels, both primary data,
such as interviews, surveys, efc., and secondary data,
such as letters, whistleblowers, etc., carried out by

the company’s departments whose responsibilities are
related to the key issues. .
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@u msAuMEnt msriuuaeumu 10Uty Is:munaono
{Secondary Data) Idu 90nUNY FaunnisSuSausauisau
(Whistisblower) DUAU 9 INHUsUAOUUSEN ADKLNT
SudnaeuludounifuadevniulsfundArychug

“ _-_.a.'_‘t‘.'")'

Integrated Sustainability Report 2016 | PTT Global Chemicol Public Compony Lim:

EXTERNAL FACTORS

dedunauan

o=
=
=
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Material issues that stakeholders are interested in
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Sustainable Development Goals (SDGs) of
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Step 2: Prioritization of Material Issues

The prioritization of material issues is considered base

on two aspects as follows.

1) Stakeholders’ interest that are significant to the
selected issues. The information was obtained from
the interaction with stakeholders through the company's
department, the company's feedback channels or
direct and indirect discussions with stakeholders.

2) Significance environmental and social impacts,
which affect business operations of the company.

Each material issue is given a weight on basis of risk
assessment, business opportunity of the organization
and interest levels of stakeholders, which are classified
as high, moderate or low levels. The content of this report
covers and highlights the material issues in the high and
moderate levels only.

Step 3: Verification of Material Issues

+ Prepare a summary of material issues for the company
by gathering the evaluation results of material issues
and ensuring consistency among material issues
and the GRI aspects, specify the reporting scope of
each issue and present the results to the Sustainable
Development Committee.

+ The Sustainable Development Commitiee reviews
the evaluation results of key issues to be in compliance
with context, goals and strategies of the company
and approves the disclosure of sensitive and specific
information that may affect the business of
the company.

« The departments owning the information prepare
the report content. The Sustainable Development
Committee and external agencies review its
completeness, transparency and accuracy.

+ Anindependent external agency audits the evaluation
process of material issues, stakeholders engagement
and data collection, to ensure that the obtained
information is accurated, clear and completed.
The certification results are presented on page 170.

Step 4: Continuous Report Development
Disclosed data in the Integrated Sustainability Report is
reviewed continuously. Additionally, feedbacks and
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recommendations from stakeholders and readers who
provided feedbacks on the survey on the Integrated
Sustainability Report are gathered. Comments and
recommendations are considered for improvement of
forthcoming report and to ensure that the information
content is appropriate and in compliance with the issues
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fafunuuyrnns Wenfisnmundedaiulacdeaias
unzdmiunsfudsuasimensenus watiudaly e
Whladudemfdameiiaumnzan wazaenpdaiy
Usziuifesnsiieans

relevant for disclosure.

MATERIALITY MATRIX®4'?

ECONOMIC

Risk & Crisis Management

Corporate Governance and Code of Business Conduct

v Tax Strategy

1 Innovation Management & Customer Relation Management
+ Supply Chain Management

ENVIRONMENT

! Product Stewardship

1 Energy and Climate Strategy

Water Management

Waste Management

Erwironmental Policy & Manogement Systerm
Biodiversity

SOCIAL

e mamu—h

-0 D00~ O

IMPORTANCE TO STAKEHOLDER

B

12 | labour Practice & Human Rights
CAN PTTGC 13 : Human Capital Development
SIGNIFI CE TO 14 : Talent Atfraction & Refention
15 ¢ Corporate Cilizenship & Philanthropy

Material Sustainability Issues (®417- 4-19. 64-20. 6421

'I' KEY STAKEHOLDERS AND ]

CHAPTER / MATERIAL ASPECT CORRESPONDING MATERIAL _IMPACT BOUNDARY
SECTION TO PTTGC GRI ASPECTS WITHIN THE OUTSIDE THE
ORGANIZATION | ORGANIZATION
SUSTAINABLE RETURNS
COI‘DOI“E!IE : Corporate Governance ‘ Governance Structure and I @ I @
| Governance and | and Code of Business | Composition {  Employee | Shareholder
| Code of Business | Conduct / Tax Strategy | (G4-36, G4-37, G4-38, G4-40, G4-41) |
Conduct 5 Highest Governance Body's : : 9

: Competencies and Performance Bes e |

| Evaluation (G4-43, G4-44) @
Remuneration and Incentive (G4-51) :
Ethics and Integrity '
| (G4-56, G4-57, G4-56)

Economic Performance

| (G4-DMA, G4-EC1)

| Anti-corruption (G4-S04,64-S05)
Formal grievance mechanisms

| (G4-EN34, G4-HR12, G4-LA16, ; : :

{ Community, Society!
i and Environment
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Material Sustainability Issues 47 ¢4-19- 64-20. 64-21)

SUSTAINABLE RETURNS

| Risk and Crisis | Risk and Crisis
: Management : Management

| Role in Risk Management

| (G4-45, G4-46, G4-47)

| Risks and Opportunities due to
| Climate Change (G4-EC2)

CARE hND MEASURABI.E BENEFIT

Enwronmental Pollcy Enwrunmental Fulmy

! | and Management and Management
| System © System

| Materials g

| (G4-DMA, G4-EN1, G4-EN2)
: Environmental Comptiance

| (G4-EN29)

Overall (G4-EN31)

Employee

Shareholder

© Business Partner |

®

:Community, Society
i and Environment |

P P ——

Employee

: Business Partner |

®

Community, Society

and Environment |

.

Energy and Climate Energy and Climate
! Strategy | Strategy

| Waste Management | Waste Management

H H H
' H H H
................................... .,........................................{............................................................,..........................|.........................._
H H H

Watar Management | Water Management

| Contributing to | Corporate Citizenship

| Society . and Philanthropy

Human Rights

i Economic Performance (G4-EC2)
| Energy (G4-DMA, G4-EN3, G4-EN4,
| G4-EN5, G4-EN6, G4-0G3)

. Emissions (G4-DMA, G4-EN15,

| GA-EN16, G4-EN17, GH-EN18, G4-EN19) |

| Waste (G4-EN23, G4-EN24)

' (G4-DMA, G4-ENB, G4-EN10)

| Economic Performance

| (G4-DMA, G4-EC1)

Indirect Economic Impacis

| (G4-DMA, G4-EC7, G4-ECB)
 Product and Services (G4-EN27)
Local Communities

' (G4-DMA, G4-S01)

| Human Rights

| (G4-HR1, G4-HR2, G4-HR3,

| G4-HR4, G4-HRS, G4-HRS)
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Employee
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Employee

i Business Partner

®

Community, Suciety:;
i and Environment |

| Business Partner |

®

Community, Society |
i and Environment |
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¢ and Environment
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®
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i and Environment
H i

Shareholder

'
0 |
i
'
H
'
|

| Business Partner |

®

iCommunity, Society!
i and Environment |



s (G4-17, G4-19, G4-20, G4-21)

Material Sustainability Issue
- ‘|' m mksmmens AND ]

CHAPTER / MATERIAL ASPECT CORRESPONDING MATERIAL
SECTION TO PTTGC GRI ASPECT! WITHIN THE OUTSIDE THE
. | ORGANIZATION IORGANIZATIQN |
INNOVATIVE PRODUCTS AND SERVICES
Sustainable Innm.ration Innovation Managernent Economic Performance @ @
’ | & Customer ' (G4-DMA, G4-EC1) | Employee |  Shareholder
Relationship ' Indirect Economic Impact e
| Management ' (G4-DMA, G4-EC7, G4-EC8) | L i
| Emission (G4-EN19) ; ; Business Paer 5
 Product and Services @ :
' (G4-DMA, G4-EN27) ' Community, Society!
' Product Responsibility (G4-0G14) |  AmIEEToN |
' Overall (G4-EN31) : ! |
Product and Service Labelling
' (G4-DMA, G4-PRS)
Product Stewardship Product Stewardship Economic Performance @ @
: i (G4-DMA, G4-EC1) Employee Shareholder
' Indirect Economic Impact
' (G4-DMA, G4-EC7, G4-ECS) ' ’ 9 ,
' Product and Services , | Beliasg Feiiner. |
| (G4-DMA, G4-EN27) @
Customer Health and Safety ECommunity. Sc-cielyi‘
i (G4-DMA, G4-PR1) . and Environment
bemeas el e e dis s s g cog o {
Supply Chain ; Supply Chain Supplier Environmental Assessment @ 9
: Management Management (G4-DMA, G4-EN32) Employee Business Pariner
i 5 Supplier Assessment for Labour ' 5 i
| Practices (G4-DMA, G4-LA14)
Supplier Human Rights Assessment
' (G4-DMA, G4-HR10)
| Supplier Assessment for Impacts
- on Society (G4-DMA, G4-S09)
Procurement Practices
- (G4-DMA, G4-EC9)
HAPPYANDSAFEWORKPLACE .......................................................................................... S ———
oo e g e et e e e S S i
| Employee Human Capital Training and Education @ ' |
Engagement and Development and (G4-DMA, G4-LA9, G4-LA10, ' Employee
i Development i Talent Attraction & P Ga-LAT1)
5 Retention Employment (G4-DMA, G4-LA1,
: | G4-LA2, G4-LA3)
Diversity and Equal Opportunity
- (G4-LA12)
AP IS SRR NE ST A R S RS A s S AL b charstenisash i sG]
Occupational Health Occupational Health Occupational Health and Safety @ 9 .
' and Safety ' and Safety | (G4-DMA, G4-LAS, G4-LA6) | Empioyee | Busiess Parer
: : ' Asset Integrity and Process Safety | @ '
' (G4-0613) : '

..................................................................................................................................................................................................

e

Remark (1) There is no restatement of previous year performance™

(2) No significant changes in 2016 regarding the organization’s size, structure, ownership or its supply chain =
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Sustainable Development Goals (SDGs)

In 2015, the United Nations announced the Sustainable
Development Goals (SDGs), which is an extension of
the Millennium Development Goals (MDGs), focusing
on coherent developments in economic, social and
environmental dimensions. The SDGs consists of 17 goals,
which are used as the development direction of Thailand
and of the world during the next 15 years from now on
(September 2015 to August 2030).

SUSTAINABLE
DEVELOPMENT

GOOD HEALTH

AND WELL-BEING

DECENT WORK AND
ECONOMIC GROWTH

1 CLIMATE 1 LIFE
AGTION BELOW WATER

PTTGC is committed to contribute to the achievements
of both national and global's sustainable goals
by prioritizing and integrating selected SDGs into
the operational activities of the organization, based on
the SDG Compass'’, which is conducted by leading
global arganizations to serve as operational guidance
for the business sector to achieve Sustainable
Development Goals. In 2016, PTTGC has focused on
three major goals and two supporting goals, which were
integrated into the operational activities and projects of
the company to promote sustainable development on
the international level.
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dhhuemsticuunegwiviu

Tl 2588 svdntsantszertrftsenimtawunanisWaIL
'aﬂﬂdt‘ll":ﬁu 138 Sustainable Development Goals (SDGs)
Trdsgaasntiviunan TR RUILMIaRR237 (Millennium
Development Goals: MDGs) Astnisimun uiiAveadrsgia
Farn uarRauandeon Wilaoudenluaiy Useneylidan
17 Wy Searldifufiamensimanseslszmelng uas
saslanluszuzionn 15 wmdisesnt (iFeuiuuntu 2558
i [ReuBamAN 2573)

GOALS

CLEANWATER
AND SANITATION

QUALITY 5 EﬂEUmIJE.n‘!

EDUCATION

1 REDUCED
INEQUALITIES

1 PEACE, JUSTICE 17 PARTMERSHIPS
AND STRONG FOR THE GOALS
INSTITUTIONS

SUSTAINABLE
DEVELOPMENT

GOALS

LT :,jxa;'j'wﬁ'ﬁ:Lﬂueiquuﬁalummﬁfyﬂ'mmumﬁ‘ﬁ'mm
atinstuzeslszmasazsalaniitonunld daunisdadasu
ANAATY wazauan e sTRLIatndfundnEn
fiunnsAnitiufanssueetedng IasdrsBaaniduimdwmung
nawRwaEaiiiy (SDG Compass') fsminlauasdnsdisi
svaulandteWiuuuemamasniiusesmagsia il
pradimnanisimunetteginhil 2550 1iEnm T
Tu 3 hvsnewdn was 2 Wwneaduayunwandadunis
Ardiunanssuuariasainisaaaisme eduddunimimu

ettt luszduaing



@ INTEGRATION OF SDGs INTO BUSINESS OPERATIONS IN 2016

ihkuonsiicuuagwiviiufusGnauanidumsautuiutud 2559

e Criteria for selection of the SDGs :
infurilumsAnidanidnuigmsioueg Woviu

STEP 01

UNDERSTANDING THE SDGs
Undersianding the 5DGs
msdETsluthrusnsdinuned wiviu

STEP 03

SETTING GOALS
Establishing PTTGC's business
geals in occordance with the SDGs
mnuothruneevavrinstiaanado
fiuhHunemswruaiuibu

J DEFINING PRIORITIES

Defining priorities of the SDGs. which are in line with the
strategy of the organization and throughout the value chain
runARLAUAANItHINeMsnuneEEUnRBOHTE

AfuAN RaonadaufunagnEaeuering

STEP 04
INTEGRATING

Integrating the SDGs info ils
core business operation and
governance across the enterprise
wuanithruemsGuLidudiiu
ns:uaLNUKANTUMSItUESHY 1A:

STEP 05
REPORTING AND COMMUNICATING

Reporting and communicating
the sustainability performance
to siakeholders.

SYNNUIA:AAISUAMSITLINY
dwumswnuuagwdviuriagi

MSTINUQIANIMINEVANS AaultiFdy
-
e PTTGC's activities and projects which are in line with SDGs
AeNssuIATASUMSZoVUSEN fidennAaufiu SDGs
3 Three major SDGs
I0ALNEMSUUUIE Y WENBUNAN
=% B
a3 & o
* Waler Manogement Page 82 e Waste Managemenl Poge 7@ e Climate Stralegy Page 76
msusHsIomsth {Circular Economy, 5Rs, long Range Plan
e Waslewaler Reuse Page 85  Zero Waste fo Landfill) naunAyns Climote
and Eecycled Project msdomsaedifl Change 5:8:£12
Trsumstinfvs:uuthing (Circular Economy, 5Rs, ¢ Voluntary Carbon ~ Page 78
UL sauiAudnAutiungug) Trading Program
¢ “InnoPlus” Page 84 e Water foolprint, Poge 83, Tnsumsdonoiig
Waler Tank Project Carbon Foolprint of 106 msuaulnoentd
Tasumisiivtha:ana Producls (CFP) » Carbon Foolprint lobal  Page 106
mnuﬁunm amnmsuaudm:‘-,un amnesuauyowsun
geuLANNTUA (CFF)
e FProduct Stewardship Page 103
on Product Safety
AYWSL@NZaunawAnAnm
Supporting SDGs thupTuUABONY
WhHLgMsUeuLeg WHvEuAtUAYY
o Solar Power Page 75 e Supporting the 17 Global Page 48 e Participating in Page 72
wRnMUI WAL SDGs of the United Nations the supporting program
lAvaInng atuayuthrnuAaUEEY of COP21 and COP22,
= Bioplostics Page 107 17 UsimszavauAnsanus:amt such as Caring for Climale
wanAnNFamMweaeaauld » Farticipating in the UN Global ~ Page 164 and Water Action Hubs
Compac! LEAD Program and insauinsumsAdUALY
the UN Globol Compact local Metwork COPZ1 niA: COP22 Tduri
iEsoulAsums UN Global Caring for Climate na:
r Compact LEAD Program e Water Action Hubs
R UN Global Compad Local Network
v Remark

{1} The SOG Compass provides guidance for companies on how they can align their strategies as well as measure and manage their contribution to
the realization of the S0Gs. More details can be found at hitp:Ysdgoompass. org'downboad-guide

W
(1) duiadmenentminsuesnafitu (300 Compass) ;ﬂuumw‘laﬁ"mﬁnﬁﬁ’mhr] nﬁm ﬁ'uaiﬂ'}r'hln'1ﬂ'|'1|l'i|.|Q:i'nmunﬂqﬂi@rﬁiwm‘:lﬁrﬁusnniﬁarﬁnﬁuuw
TaREnT i (SDGs) AnnInRrRLressEuARLRLIATR hitpsdgoompass ongidownload-guide
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OUR BUSINESS MODEL

PTTGC has developed its Creating Shared Value business model as a mechanism to drive the company operations
to be in accordance with the company strategy by considering economy, production processes, innavations, human
resource developments, society and environment. The purpose is to lead the organization to success with good return

while creating value for the communities and protecting the environment.

BUSINESS STRATEGY

== FINANCIAL CAPITAL

°© . =

Cash generated  Total equily Operaling
from operating 248,669 MTHB cost

activities o 318,653
52,685 MTHB 96,143 MTHB MTHB

1 MANUFACTURED CAPITAL

. FProperty, plant

. =+ ® and equipment

B 221,514 MTHB
Non-current

assels
44,139 MTHB

5 INTELLECTUAL CAPITAL

SUSTAINABLE RETURNS
» Sustain Core

Total R&D Brands Other liabilities
expenditure Investment 48,354 MTHB
871 MTHB 6.6 MIHB

_alE  e=— |88

SHAREHOLDER

§#§ HUMAN CAPITAL

H s b
Waorkforce Training Salaries and

6,289 persons  spending Wages
02.4 MTHB 12,213 MTHB

HAPPY AND SAFE WORKPLACE
= Stiengthien Enablers

Slaag] YMoig) Si0ie(e0dy &
S3DIAE3S ANY S1ONA0Yd JAILYAONNI

Average Training hours [ e 4k = =i ‘ﬁ;!’
47 hours iR p & PRI, Ny
¥ SOCIAL AND RELATIONSHIP CAPITAL Q@ V4 e imey enogerent,
a a ada & » » Balance Business with Sustainability
: 1' | ,'5 ‘ ‘ CARE AND MEASURABLE BENEFIT
Ethics and Customer Employee
human rights  relationship relationship
Communiies Supplier Shareholder

relationship  relationship  relationship.

W NATURAL CAPITAL

1 L 1

) Kl

Raw material Energy Water
consumplion  consumption  consumption
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SUSTAINABLE RETURNS

Total Polymers
production
1.58 million ton

9.26 million
ton/year of
combined Olefins
ond Aromatics
capacity

280,000 barrels/day
of crude oil and
condensate
Refining capacity

Cash flow
generated
by operation
46,349 MTHB

EBITDA
48,147 MTHB ‘

§ »

Soles Revenue
345,762 MTHB

Gross taxes

3,025 MTHB
Return on

shareholder's
equity
0.31%

CARE AND MEASURABLE BENEFIT

Total water !
discharge ﬂﬂl .4’
illi 1
a3 millon GHG emission Total waste Energy saving
(scope 182) disposal 1.1 million GJ
7.08 43,425 Ton

million fon CO, equivalent

1} g
T ||

GHG emission Community
reduction 315,431 satisfoction
B3.65%

fon CO equivalent

~‘.-"... .‘3'\
LICENSED

oo

license fo
operale

Water
recycled
37.4%

Zero waste
to landfill

Environmental Investment

1,210 MTHB

Community Investment 47.62 MTHB

Commercial Initiatives 58.76 MTHB
Charitoble Donation 31.49 MTHB

INNOVATIVE PRODUCTS AND SERVICES

- - £ B
ok | % 15 new \ oo
products £ T
-

EBITDA of 17 patents >100 R&D Customner Supplier
new product project satisfaction score salisfaction
110 MTHB in pipeline B.58 89.53%

HAPPY AND SAFE WORKPLACE
-& - 92 7\ ®
2 » D %

® 10001
Lost Time Injury Total Recordable Employee Turnover Cost saving
Frequency Rate Injury Rate engagement rafe 2.63% in recruiting

(LTIFR) {TRIR) score 87.52% externol candidates
0.06 case/1 Million 1.04 case/1 Million 0.35 MTHB
Manhaurs Manhours
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..At present, Thailand is enriched with resources, both natural resources
and human resources, which we can use fo prosper couniry's abundance
and permanent stability. The most importantly, We must learn
how to utilize those resources wisely, which
mean not to exploit them ineffectively or
UI"IWOI‘Thy. Nonetheless, we must cautiously use these resources
with theorefical consideration, reasonableness and appropriateness as
well as emphasize on benefits that the country will acquire
sustainability, both at present and in the future...”
ROYAL SPEECH OF HIS MAJESTY KING BHUMIBOL ADULYADE]

Given on the Occasion of the Royal Bithday Anniversary
On 5 December 1986

“...:‘;ef"i:‘;'_.i UssnAnauUNSWaNNSWSaUUA WNSWOINSS SsUMGIANSWEINSUARA
FusIELIsathniBiASuaSADILAOUALYSRI IR:IATUS] MWUNIsgauUUIloY

T6iuega FadAn |sma\15'anhnswmnsuuamuamn
noTummnumTaThﬁmUaauTUTnUTsUs Jouyd rnse
TnUs TU&UTUﬂum rniicis:nsUTEt0uA0UUS:RITSBUABUUS:NAU

2UAWANTNSTNNWHANIY QWA IA:AIUGNAYINULAL Toy U\]fl\]
Us ToBUNARSuNY: mnnnUs mnenn n\]'fuﬂwuuuﬁ
auInNduUduUYM)...”
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3
OUR STRATEGY IN ACTION



SUSTAINABLE RETURNS

msadwwals:naunisniduidasgwiviu

SUST&IN&BLE REFURNS

a learning
organization and

a happy workplace
to cultivate proficient
workforces with
profound engagement
and commitment fo
professional
excellence,

ks
s
)
=
o=
3
=

HAPPY AND SAFE WORKPLACE

- and environment to our business

We provide

superior solutions
from Innovative
products and services
to be the best choice
for business partners,

dINLEYd SSINISNE
JustabouDy
S3DIA¥IS ANY S1ONA0Hd IAILYAONNI

with responsibility and
care for sustainable
development

CARE AND MEASURAB[E BEMNEFIT

PTTGC realizes that the uncertainties with rapid
fluctuations nowadays may adversely affect its business
operations and growth. Therefore, PTTGC has assessed
risk factors and implemented risk and crisis management
along with good corporate governance, business ethics
and strict compliance with laws, in order to maintain
business operation. In addition, PTTGC is determined
to be an organizational prototype for sustainable growth
in issues related to economy, society and environment,
which is in line with one of the company’s strategies
i.e. the Sustain Core Strategy, in order to build a strong
business foundation for the company. For those reasons,
PTTGC operates transparently, conforms to social norms
and optimizes production and products among the risks
and challenges in changing conditions.

13 pezwiinddaaniunisafpnuliuhieudi duslsatag
samFa luilaqiu mqﬁwaﬁam&ﬁmﬁuﬁsﬁﬂ wazmaduin
9a984An Uiy Seldsnfutladuiduefidndy uacdnlum
nMAVNIANNIRBILAZANT2EANG A AQUANEANTUAUATAMS
7@ flassunussnslunsdnilugsia ezt fiARungumne
fifiadesntrnedenia Walduisny amnsaineaonm
awnaniuntsaniiugsnalamiduatnag uﬂxq«fuﬁq:ﬁﬂﬂﬂﬁ
n'1sL’Euﬂeﬁ'mﬁuu.uué"mmiaﬁ?tylﬁu‘im-afjﬁ~a€;’qﬁuﬁ'~aﬁ1u
wiswgiia damn uarhauanden Twenndesiunislunayns
veerEny Wunnagninmsineuasiamdnanusnanse
yamsideiusasgsiiafiflerlutiaaii (Sustain Core) weai
mnguiiudaundslunisndugsialdinidng Tasdndu
grnsatnaluila egluusingusesdenn wiaaai
UsslenlgagaannisufinuasudndnsTudaqiu viaunans
ﬂ'ﬂmﬁmuﬂxﬂmuﬁ"m'lmiw] ananumeniiulfeuuas
ARBALIAN

rated Sustainability Report 2016 | PTT Globol Chemical Public Company limited



6 CAPITALS INPUT

. #
== X O # i
et
== 2 "
Financial Intellectual Social Manufactured Human Natural
Capital Capital Capital Capital Capital Capital

EBITDA 48,147 million Baht

Return on shareholders’ equity 0.3 1 percent

Gross taxes 2,025 million Baht

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE AND
BUSINESS CODE OF CONDUCT

In order to keep the company's business operations
transparent, fair, conforming to socialnorms and respecting
the human rights of all stakeholders, PTTGC is committed
to operate its business based on Corporate Governance,
Busingss Code of Conductand compliance with the national
and international laws and regulations. In addition, PTTGC
also discloses its sensitive information, including financial
and general information, in order to show transparency of
its operations. This aims to build confidence and create
utmost benefits to shareholders, investors and other
stakeholders, which contribute to the sustainable growth
of the organization while creating shared value for society.

Good Corporate Governance

PTTGC has set its policy, practice and corporate
governance in accordance with the international
principle of the Organization for Economic Co-operation
and Development (OECD) and with the practices of
the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) and
the Stock Exchange of Thailand, for the purpose that
the Board of Directors, executive and all employees
implement them as a guideline for executing their duties.

nisifuQuafienishdna:
SSYIUSSTUSSN?

welinmsdniugsiaveniiny Wulatiahlila dussa
agluurninguresdan uaziamnavsuyreTuIeiidou
ThdAumnngn vy defulunisdndiugsialaviowdnnis
fafuguaRansiin Sesiiluasseiussnigsiia uszlfj iRy
NYUNIE uﬁ:iﬁﬁwuﬁﬁLﬁ'mﬁmafjmm‘m?ﬁamumm&m
Felutrzmasazainadszina soufad amsdayaidrdy
Fadeyannnisduussdeyaialisenisn Wauanspany
TWidlalunneantugsia Tamjasirnlsrlonigigauazaineg
panBasiulundBedu dhamu neessudfidaulide
nnngu et lgmssinyulnrasesdnsetinefiiundauty
nisainAdn dAY

nsMifuQIaRMSAG

e fvuauletng wnU iR usneiiuguaiameia by
HANADAARDINUUANAINATEY Organization for Economic
Co-operation and Development (OECD) ﬂnﬁﬁumﬂﬁﬂﬁ
aadineuAnENsINNISTRLMANMINduazRaPnaTIMING
(n..5.) uazaarausnnindiiadssnalng Walians
nesunIsLTENY Ansguiung uaswilnaunnay Batiedlu
uuavslun iR
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ACCOUNTABILITY

for one's decisions and
actions with availability

of explanation to support
such decisions and actions

EQUITABLE
TREATMENT

TRANSPARENCY
of all stakeholders

RESPONSIBILITY
of the discharge of
dulies fo o sufficient
level of capability,
efficiency and
dedication

CREATION OF
LONG-TERM VALUE
for the organization

More details can be found in the Corporale Governance and Business Code
of Conduct Handbook

(Rttplwesw. piigogroup.comisreimis ciog20160325-pitge-CGHandbook-an, pdf)

PTTGC has corporate governance structure, which managed
by the Board of Directors that passed a transparent
selection process of the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee. The Skill Matrix system is used for nomination
process of the Board of Directors. Besides expertise,
experience and ability to benefitthe company, the individual
leadership, vision and independence of decision making
regardless of gender, nationality or religion are part of
the considerations, in order to achieve equality and create
utmost benefit to the company and its shareholders.

Mare detzils can be found in the Annual Report
{www . hittr

fipttge. listedcompany commisc/AR piigc-arf016-en pdf),

Corporate Governance and Business Code of Conduct Handbook

hweerw pitgcgroup.com/en'govemnance/cg-handbook) page 25 Section
3.2, and on the company's websile httpfwaw.ptigegroup.com

PRINCIPLES OF GOOD
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE (CREATE)

in operalion, which allows

for auditing, os well as correct,
complete and limely disclosure
of informalion lo relevant
parties through appropriate
and equitable channels

ETHICS

and morals in
the conduct
of business

vy flassaduneifuguaianasiia faduiunisiag
ANIZNITINABTENY THunszusunsdadaniillsclanas
AIENIINNTIATIMIUALAIMUAAIRBLUNY RIANszUY
Skill Matrix #ndsvneuntsfiansaiifeassmaniznssunis
UIEN Tmﬂ'ﬁm?mﬁﬁamﬁ'ﬂ?zﬂﬂuﬁlmmwﬁ?'ﬂ']'mru
Uszaumsnd uazauamnsaiudssluniAeuiny sauie
duyanaiiininfiin fidufeiuaciiaoududas:
Tunssingula Taelaidnfiafane doyan vidernaun dieliide

ANMANENA Wfie wazie WiiadszlomigaanneuTdny
uwasfjbovulatsn

I E g R R T |
ny.com/misc/ARptige-ar2016-th, pdf)

iTuALATAN LA ST UGS
pitgcgroup.comith/governance'cg-handbook) w1 25 498 3.2 uR

g, 0. " '
VIUALTEY httpeowow pligegroup.com

Corporate

SKILL MATRIX Governance (CG)
and Corporate Social

Business . Responsibility (CSR)
Economic/ ~ Management National 15 Persons
Industry Finance | 3Persons  Accountant/ ﬁe;n;nw
ineeri Hus : iti ) Persons
%”g:::s;;ﬂg 10Persons | Persons l Auditing

More details can be tound on the company's websil

ALt wnaney, :JLI..'_JQ_;[_;r(_:L.p,l_;u-1|,-'5rc.’do',-,;--|q_,-;:',r_.--g'.rller|.;_-|.-2[_‘.16 | 202-;)'._',9(_;-;_1_\--;-;'5'|_}-, 14 WA TRTTE PROCQIOUD.COMISHG Idownlpad/critenai2016 '-?3?—[3Ilt_§l;—::|-\.'l.'='ﬁs'.y

pdffzoom=125 pdf#zcom=125%
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Decision Making of the Board of Directors

PTTGC's Board of Director is responsible for making
decision, giving direction and supervision through the
effective decision-making process of the company, which
allows PTTGC to be a powerful enterprise in the business
operation and management as well as achieve the goal,

NS:UUMSANAUTYIOVANINSSUNISUSEN'
AuznIsuNTUTENY dwiriiauiuisseulunisdnduls
nuuafiAnIsuazifuauas Haunszuaunisinduland
- - T e - Jd
dsz@ninmauisny denaliuiemy idussdnsii
Uszdnsnmlunisandiugsiauasnisuinsdanis uavussg
tadlwanulumadudiingsiiauniiineg

fo be a leading chemical company.

ASSESS THE
IMPLEMENTATION
DEVELOP
Snen s (POST DECISION
IMPLEMENTATION ~ REVIEW)
SELECT & PLAN Us:iuwanis
NEGOTIATE FormAga (i
SOLUTIONS IUENTUmS (NUNJUNS:UJU
— e msanduT)
EVALUATE AinianiA:rs
ALTERNATIVE ilodenms
SOLUTIONS AUt
—
Usounmidan
DETECT & Tumsdiuu
FRAME ISSUE 6
HIGH QUALITY
fhnungauran - DECISION
gouUsHfu o OUTCOMES
wamsinfuls
g = fAUMWAY
u/ IMPLEMENT
DECIDE TO —— |
SELECT THE (hidunMsmuuu
BEST SOLUTION
AMNALYZE & DISCUSS - .
GENERATE T0 FIND fioAutwlionms
IDEAS / SOLUTIONS (riuumsninaa
SOLUTIONS ————
— | afils1g iarUADu
Jins KA ATUROIAU
JWIUIAN

Tumsanduaiu

PTTGC encourages the Board of Directors to receive
the training and development of additional knowledge,
which includes the important fundamental courses that
are a basic duty of the Board and other specific expertise
courses. PTTGC organizes activities for the Board
of Director to exchange opinions with peaple having
diverse experiences in both national and regional levels.
Moreover, PTTGC conducts the Board performance
assessment annually. Comments and recommendations
from the assessment will be used as guidelines to improve
the duty and development of the Board to be more
effective in the following year.

Integrated Sustainability Report 2016 1 PTT Globol Chemicol Public Company Limil

13 auayuliiinnseusuuasiRun AL sy ldun
AR NSTNELAN ngmed" ﬁ’:uﬁﬂuﬁugm‘[umm{jﬂ'ﬁ
stifingsums uazwdngasau Aidupnssnnyenizig
soufdnfianssusne e ldianinssunnsuisny Wuanidey
AR mﬁuémﬁuQ‘ﬁﬂﬂﬁ':ﬂumﬂﬁﬁmnumﬂﬁﬂm:ﬁu
UszinAuazszAuginIA wenanis v o linanlszidiu
uan1rUfuAuIesAnsnssunsuiEny udsysannd
feAniunazdaiauauuzannmislsifiunaszgniaunfiouun
wusmansUfungsmat iRuiiiusrnstaanenenssms
s Witilszdnanmannau ety




Performance Assessment of the Board of Directors
PTTGC conducts an annual performance assessment
of the Bord of Directors. Assessed topics included duty,
structural composition and qualifications, practices,
development and teamworking of the Board of Directors,
as well as dedication in attending meeting, general
knowledge and expertise and effort to the discharge of
duties as per their responsibility. PTTGC assesses the
performance of the Board of Directors in accordance with
Board’s Key Performance Indicators covering economic,
environmental and social dimensions, which align with
the company's sustainable development iargets, such as
EBITDA, customer satisfaction score, greenhouse gas
emission reduction, Total Recordable Injury Rate (TRIR),
community satisfaction, etc.The result of achievements
for these KPIs affects the variable remuneration of the
Board's members. PTTGC disclosed the compensation
of the CEO, president and executives on the company's
website http://'www.pttgcgroup.comien/sustainability/
sustainability-economic.

PTT Global Chemico

Integrated Sustainability Report 2016
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DIRECTOR'S PERFORMANCE ASSESSMENT

Unit : percent

ASSESSMENT OF SPECIFIC COMMITTEES

B Group assessment score

B Self-assessment/Individual
assesment score

B Cross-assessment score

Audit Nomination and
Committee

Unit : pescent

Information Disclosure and Transparency

PTTGC has a policy for disclosure of financial and
general information that are critical to the business and
financial performance. The disclosed information must
be correct, complete, adequate, reliable and auditable.
In order to ensure that stakeholders can have access
io correct information conveniently and instantly, the
disclosed information is made available in SET Portal of
the Stock Exchange of Thailand, the company's website
(www.pttgcgroup.com) and other public relation channels
of the company. Additionally, PTTGC has disclosed Tax
Strategy and Policy as well as reported the Corporate
Income Tax (CIT) by countries according to the company's
operating areas inthe Annual Repart and on the company’s
website since 2015.

More details can be found in the Annual Report, page 118 and
on httpiwww pitgcgroup comien/sustainability/'strategy
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Business Code of Conduct and Corporate
Compliance

PTTGC has defined the principles for business operations
and compliance with business ethics in the Corporate
Governance and Business Code of Conduct Handbook
and communicated to the Board of Directors, excutives
and employees to ensure that everyone is awared,
understood and signed an agreement to adhere to the
Code of Business Conduct. Additionally, PTTGC has set
the Corporate Compliance Policy with the commitment
to comply with the laws, rules and regulations, which
are related to its national and international business
operations. This encourages all level employees of
PTTGC and companies in PTTGC Group in a clear and
substantial expression of effective business practice to
comply with applicable laws, rules and regulations.

Mare details can be found on the company's website
hitpffanaw. pﬂgc-g’m SpLCOMuen’ CVRIMANCEco mpdianca-pol icy a nd
http:www . pttgcgroup . comden/governance/cg-handbook.

BUSINESS CODE OF CONDUCT

Observance of Relevant Lows,
Rules and Regulations,
ond Respedt of Cullural Differences

Anfi-Carnuption Measures

Receiving and Offering
of Gifts, Assefs or
Ay Other Benefils

Pracurement and
Treaiment of
Business Partners

Recognifion of International  Acknowledgement of Incidence,
Human Rights Grievance, Suggestion /
Channels for Informants
and Protection of the Rights
af informants

Mare details can be found in the Coperate Governance and Business Code of
Conduct Handbook or on the company's website:
hupsfoww ptigegroup.comienigovernance/eg-handbook

Connected Transactions
and Conflict of Interests

Intellectual Property and
the use of Information Technology
and Communication

Respansibility 1o
the Stakehalders
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Use of Internal Information  Infernol Control, Infernal Audit,
and Sefeguarding Risk Management,
of Confidential Informafion  Accounting and Financial Reports

Political Righs
and Meutrality

Employees
Code of Conduct

Guideline for the Compensation
af Stakeholders
offected by Violation of Rights
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Compliance Management System /

Program

PTTGC has established systems and procedures for
the efficient control of operations complying with the laws,
rules and relevant regulations. This aims to promote and
serve as the best practice to prevent the risks from failure
to comply with the laws, rules and regulations, which
the Board of Directors, executives, employees and all
stakeholders could encounter.
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e RESPONSIBILITY OF MANAGEMENT e

VALUES AND OBJECTIVES

PREVENTION
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COMPLIANCE ORGANIZATION

Whistleblower

Whistleblower is a part of corporate compliance to fallow
laws, rules and regulations. PTTGC pays attention to
complaints, suggestions and comments submitted by
all stakeholder groups, by establishing the whistleblower
policy and opening channels for complaints, such as
on the company's website, telephone, fax and mail.
PTTGC will protect the information of persons submitting
complaints according to international standards
(Non-Retaliation), including anonymity and personal
protection by concealling name and personal information.
PTTGC has Internal Audit and Corporate Compliance
departments work together as complaint administrators.
In 2016, PTTGC's compliant process has been improved
and audited by an external agency, in order to examing
and present facis to complaining persons efficiently,
correctly, transparently and auditably. In addition, PTTGC
has also disclosed informations, such as total number
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and cases of moral and ethic violations, corruption and
bribery, antitrust as well as the monitoring results and
management guidelines on the violations occurred, which
is a regular monitoring system carried out by Corporate
Compliance Department.

More details can be found in the Annual Report. page 128 ar on

the company's website: hip:/iwww.pltgcgroup. com/en/governance/

whistieblower-policy-policy and hilp:iwaww, pligegroup.comienfsusiainabilityy
sustainability-economic

WHISTLEBLOWER SYSTEM

Governance
Committee
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compliance

Complaint
Applicant

Besides the application of good Corporate Governance,
Business Code of Conduct and Corporate Compliance,
PTTGC is aware of the risk factors that may affect
the business cperations and has established measures
to prevent and mitigatethe risks to an acceptable level.
In order to sustain business growth. More details can
be found on the section of Risk and Crisis Management.

RISK AND CRISIS MANAGEMENT

PTTGC has realized that various uncertainties arising
from internal and external factors, such as global
economic slowdown, demand and supply imbalance in
feedstock and products, drought, etc., may affect its
short-term and long-term business operations and
investments. Therefore, PTTGC has analyzed and prepared
mitigation plans and established a monitoring process

o o
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to identify emerging risks that may occure any time, in
order to manage business and sustainably achieve the
company's target.

Risk Management and Risk Governance

PTTGC has applied the international risk management
standard from the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations
of the Treadway Commission (COSQ) and ISO 31000 of
the International Organization for Standardization as
reference standards in its corporate risk management.
PTTGC's risk management structure consists of three
levels, which are the corporate level, business unit level
and operational level. Thisis to ensure that major risks are
completely identified, suitable and sufficient measures
are available to mitigate risk and the effectiveness of
risk management can be evaluated across PTTGC's
arganization.

More details can be found in the annual report, page 49 or

an the company's website:hitpdfwww, plitgegroup.comfen/govemance/
risk-management

RISK MANAGEMENT STRUCTURE

.
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Board of Director
AMUNSSUMISUSENY

Risk Management Committee
ACUENSSUNSUSHISAIUIRDY

Management Committee
afu:Fanas

Enterprise Risk Management Committee
ANNSSUNISUEHISAIIRDIS:UBIANS

Business Group / Enablers
NAUSSHR/ AU0uia:A B UATUAYU

Operation Unit/ Subsidiaries/ Department
HUsEUROaN1s/ usEnTundL/ nusgaIe

PTTGC has analyzed and identified the critical risk
factors along with the mitigation plans as described in
details in the "Risk Management and Risk Factors"of
the Annual Report 2016, page 49. Critical risk factors also
cover emerging risks that may cause a broad effect to
the company and/or industry during the next three to five
years, for example, long-term feedstock risk and water
management risk.

Business Group / Enablers

Operation Unit / Subsidiaries / Department
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EMERGING RISK
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Maore details on Risk Management and Risk Factors can be found in the Annual Report,
Page 49 and hitp:fwww, pitgogroup.com/en/govemance/risk-management
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Risk Culture

To ensure stable and sustainable growth, PTTGC has
established a risk culturethrough out the organization
at all levels by creating a risk culture guideline and
uphalding it. The risk culture guideling has six components:
1} Risk Governance, 2) Leadership, 3) Risk Structure,
4) Risk Technigue, 5) Risk Communication and 6) Risk
Management Knowledge.

RISK CULTURE

JeuusssUTaNISAIILIADY

Risk Structure

Risk Governance Leadership
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Risk Management
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Risk Technigue
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Crisis Management

In addition to the risk management, PTTGC has an
emergency and crisis management plan, which covers
the supply of devices, materials and equipment used
for incident response, severity assessment of the event,
taking control of the situation, defining the functions of
person responsible for event termination, continuous
practicing emergency and crisis response plan and
the review and improvementof emergency and crisis
management plan to keep it most effective.

PTTGC has implemented the Business Continuity
Management (BCM) in accordance with 150 22301
(Societal Security - Business Continuity Management
Systemn - Requirements) throughout the supply chain.
PTTGC focuses on practices which reduce the impact
of incidents on the business and shorten the time
spent to manage emergencies and crisis, so that the
business can return to normal operations as quickly as
possible without an effect to the business operations
of its customers. PTTGC has continuously conducted
a review on performance, efficiency and effectiveness of
the Business Continuity Management (BCM) system to
protect the interests of all stakeholders associated with
the organization.
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No viclent incident.

The situation is confrolled by
the employee that is
responsible forthe area.

BUSINESS CONTINUITY MANAGEMENT (BCM)

ey

Violent incident.

The situation is confrolled by
the PTTGC Emergency Duty Team.

Violent incident that may affect
the plant and the adjocent community.

The situation is jointly controlled by
the PTTGC Emergency Duty Team
and external agencies.

8 o Lo

Emergency or crisis event that
may affect the business,
for example feedstocks shortage.

Impact to Business

PTTGC has a business continuity plan which
defines procedures of operation in response,
follow-up and restoration. In addition,
the responsibility of each agency is defined.
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In 2018, PTTGC has improved the structure of emergency Tut) 2559 13Ny a'inwnJ?mJwiﬁwﬂ%wnwﬁ'ﬁm?m'wﬁnqm

and crisis communication to cover associated persons uaznzgnianlfasauaquifuadesiinie lusazanauen
both inside and outside the organization. The purpose is Ui Wefumsuanunisad sausainisiuusuiniiaes
to confirm the situation and to clearly define the functions :j%’uﬁm'ﬁﬂuiumﬁamﬁmﬂﬂ NTARFA u.ﬂzﬁwﬂamummi
of persons responsible for communication, monitoring At dRAL

and restoration of the situation.

EMERGENCY AND CRISIS COMMUNICATION PROCESS FOR
ASSOCIATED PERSONS BOTH INSIDE AND OUTSIDE THE ORGANIZATION

i Internal
+ Communication

| e ’ (&
oo B gifiogw o -

Emergency & = Communicating Emergency Press Sending to Related Communicating
Crisis Case to employees by Level 2 Release Departments in PTTGC to Board of

' SMS and alarm to execute with Directors, Office

in plant internal and external of the President

stakeholders & CEO, Employees

O i

o - e
Czl:lrr:urimlim - m‘ .#
Communicating to PTT, Monitoring and Communicating to Media,
EMCC and Industrial Estate responding to PTT Corporate Communication,
external stakeholders neighbour communities,

public sectors, shareholders,

Remark: - Emergency Level 1 : Able fo conirol by shift employess Stock Exchanges of Thailand.
- Emergency level 2 : Require support from PTTGC Emergency Duty Team
- Emergency Level 3 : Require suppert from PTTGC Emergency Duty Team and extemal ogendes
- EMCC stands for Emvironmental Monitoring Conirol Center
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CARE AND MEASURABLE BENEFIT
nawtahIA:ASvATUANAUAYAUIAAVIDNAOL

SUSTAIMABLE RETURNS

We deliver the best
business performance
through frustworthiness 72
to create fair and
sustainable value for

Y shareholders.
We create

organization and N
a happy warkplace
to cultivate proficient
workforces with
profound engagement
and commitment fo
prafessional
excellence.

EMPLOYEE

HAPPY AND SAFE WORKPLACE

'."Bql'dn Business

PTTGC realizes the value of natural resources, which is
one factor for our business operation as well as operations
that could impact the environment, communities and
stakeholders. Therefore, PTTGC aims to do business with
regard to human rights, along with caring for society and
the environment throughout the value chain by deploying
environmental management system, climate change, and
sustainable social responsibility, to create value for the
stakeholders across all sectors. This is consistent with
the PTTGC strategy, Balance Business with Sustainahbility
together with Creating Shared Value between the
organization and society, in order o move towards
a role model of sustainable growth.

a !eumiﬂg . SHAREHOLDER

We provide

£ | superior solutions
from Innovative
products and services
to be the best choice
for business pariners.

BE G E ER e
S32IA¥3S ONY S1ONA0Yd IAILYAONNI

__irh:-.usmin!:lblh
CARE AND MEASURABLE BENEFIT

Uiy mezwinfapnantesninenssssuand fadudade
villunsdniugsia uarmsdniluusesdime fens
daansnusefauandan ey dean wasdidauliide dnju
Ui AnjsiiazadiuganiafiAniliadnanymeny auglfy
nﬂmuﬂﬁaﬂuuﬁz'ﬂ;q winfaumaeminlianen duszuEms
Arnnsdudeuandon ﬁ"‘luﬂﬁiLﬂ’ﬂ;ﬂunﬁﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂ’m"m
unzduprNFuRiasauseReANTfsHy Weaianmenliun
giidaulddunnaiadou Fenempdasiunayniveiumy
Tunsadepnnuassadaaudnmsimmnatnsdsiiu (Balance
Business with Sustainability) winuai1agmuadauiuszwig
asAnsuaznIadian nallgninduassdnssiuuuusog
nsdiuaethaaiiu
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6 CAPITALS INPUT
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Financial Intellectual Social Manufactured Human Natural
Capital Capital Capital Capital Capital Capital

Water Recycled 3/.4 percent (Y22,401 Cubic Meter)

GHG emission reduction 315,431 Tons of CO, equivalent (2013-2016)
DTN zemwaﬂemmndﬁ" B0 T e e
""""""""""""" Total Environmental Expenditures 1,385 millon Boht
. Community Sofisfaction 83.65%
Community Investment 5-17;.62 mil.li-or-1 Buht
Commercial Inifiotives 58 76 million Boht
Charitable Donations 2 1.4% million Baht

PTTGC has both legal and social licenses to operate which keep
the company operations on schedule and running smoothly.

SUSTAINABLE ENVIRONMENTAL $:UUUSHISTONISAUATIDNABL
MANAGEMENT SYSTEM noviu

Limited resources, more stringent environmental laws ﬂ"'mﬂﬁ‘ﬁmn?ﬁﬁﬂfgﬂshﬁﬂﬁm mﬂﬂﬁﬂuuﬂﬂwﬂangumﬂ-.mx
and regulations, stakeholders’ expectation toward ForadumieRauadenddueauiniy nouisrmnuaanis
environmental protection and conservation, as well as vasfiduliFuiiflrenistiosfunasinmtswinden nnen
the investment cost of the project to reduce the AuAT G918 NTAINU nasiiulasinisieannansznLse
environmenial impact of operations present a challenge to aquqﬂ%’ﬂmwnnwﬁmﬁuqsﬁw mﬁ'ﬂfi falupuimiees
the PTTGC’s operational and environmental management. 139 Tunsdnfususaianisdansduawaden 158y

-.r—'r""“",',ﬂﬂ-_-’
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The policy and integrated environmental management
system concerning air, water, waste, energy and resource
efficiency of PTTGC are built on it's commitment to
comply with both national and international laws and
regulations. This also includes controlling, preventing
and continuous monitoring to cover the entire value
chain of the company. The purposes are to improve
efficiency of the environmental management system
and to create confidence for the stakeholders to ensure
that the company business is supervised and has
minimal impact on the environment and community and
is in accordance with applicable laws, standards and
best practices related to environmental management.

Mare details can be found at:
httpcfwww. ptigcgroup comien/sustainabiity/sustainability-environment

PTTGC implements the Environmental Management
Accounting (EMA) project, which is a tool used to analyze
and manage the environmental accounting i.e. the
investment cost, the cost of environmental management
systems etc. The analyzed result will be reported to
the executives as well as to help the enterprise making
decision on environmental projects. The pilot project
started its operations in 2014 and has been expanded
since then to cover all plants in the year 2016. PTTGC
has been setting up the Environmental Return on
Investment (EROI) project to measure the effectiveness
of its environmental investments. In 2016, PTTGC has
initiated two environmental projects by using EROI for
the Purge Gas Reduction Unit project and the High
Performance Heat Exchanger project. Furthermore,
PTTGC aims to expand the EROI to other projects in
the future.

faonuaiulunisufudaunguane sanldfsdenivun

fiieateuislussiulssmAnazszduana Aaldnamua
uTﬂmﬂu,ﬂss‘:uuu"ﬁ'mﬁmnﬁsﬁﬁuéqmmﬁauwugﬂmm?
Fannaduennid 1 1eady wisu safiensldnineans
ateildss@ninm w-}'auﬁqmuauﬂaqﬁu WASATISADL
famuatiesaiies AssuAguARemifclRuAtTR TNy
Lﬂﬂﬂ%’ﬂﬂ;uﬁxﬁmm:r:uuu"smi‘-’i’ﬁmsﬁwﬁﬁwmﬁ'ﬂu
WiduszAnsnmetiaue nieuruaipaudesusiofiday
15 dmedniiugsiesaniing aziimefiuguasmanis
dananszruredwndonasgumuienfian naonamiduly
amdaimuAnuNY NIATEIU muﬁﬁ%’ﬂﬁu"ﬁﬁuﬂmﬁﬂ
(Best Practices) Mifipadeafiuszuunisdmsdanisdin
Fawaaden

LAREREEL R I RO E T
hitp/feawaw. ptigogroup, q'.q‘..'n.'lll-'5u.ﬁa|i.d.lnal;lll'.y-'sl,l:alalnaij:I|13.'-1:r'n.'|run|1|<!:ll

UITEN ﬁﬁtﬁuTﬂanﬁm’ﬁmsu?m?ﬁ'ﬂuﬁ'au.'m-ﬁ’ﬂu
(Environmental Management Accounting: EMA) Zuiilu
wisailefhinundhinaed wazdatlunisuiuisdanisod
duBauandan Wy dogarinizamu Arldaresszuy
nadenadudonden Wi Wemonudiims mus
daglunsiadulalunisaninlnsanisduiandes
yeseeAng Tnen e WEusiunnslasamstises luil 2557
uAZHNITILNEIRUIIARUATUYN TS ULAATR luT] 2559
wana1nil vitny Idresemflelfifunadnsidaiau
Tagld3Gulazanswdnameuunuainnisasnudu
ﬁlﬂw‘mﬁ'ﬂu {Environmental Return on Investment: EROI)
Lﬂﬁf‘:’ﬁﬂﬁ:ﬁﬂ%ﬂﬁmaﬁqmmﬁ’ﬂumnmmmu il 2559
Uiy Anasandiusuinseslaranisiasied EROI
dmfu 2 Taseanasdudeuanden 1dun Tasents Purge
Gas Reduction Unit kazlasanng High Performance Heat
Exchanger warAMNIE N1 TIENEHA NI ALY
glasensduassubiny dal)

-,
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ENVIRONMENTAL RETURN ON INVESTMENT:EROI

TASUNISHISNSI0OUINUTINAISAYNUAIUAVIDOABL

© PURGE GAS REDUCTION UNIT PROJECT

PTTGC installed the Ethylene Recovery Unit (ERU) to extract ethylene,which is presented in the flore
gases from the gos flow system, and brings it back into the manutacturing process prior send to burn
in the second Waste Heat Boiler. This recovers the amount of ethylene gas being burnt and minimizes
the impact on air quality, which can affect the community.

usEN dudumsAndukiosiaREunauLTETHU (Ethylene Recovery Unit: ERU) iliatiuansioRAUAULaEfufnas:unufv
Mns:uufianuuiBsusanidathnauiUiFiuns:usumsuAnanaASunaufe:AviUIkNAndsTathAcUSaUR 2 Waste Heat
Boiler dudapanUsunruinaenaufv:davaulUicniWois:aneans:NUGIUANMILENANSEAIMAC-UEU

More than More than 600 tons Reduced costs of new-feed 448«
20 million Baht of ethylene ethylene prod'uciian for
budgeted to gas per year recovered the manufacturing process
install ERU ond excess ethylene flare by

11.3 billion Baht per year

@ HIGH PERFORMANCE HEAT EXCHANGER PROJECT

PTTGC changed type of heat exchanger to a highly efficient, which increases heat tronsfer rote,
reduces fuel gos consumption in heat exchanger and reduces costs in the production process.

usdn+ didumsiABuatnindevianiuAgunUSeubualnAlUs:ANEMWAY msnmainacuseuldiau e
anUsLumistifia@eiuaudnsuinsananiaounoiudau in:aofdaiunsuaumsedn

More than © million Baht Reduce the fuel gas Reduce costs of fuel gas 469% £
budgeted to install consumption used in the manufacturing o
the new heat exchanger by 1 04 Megajoules process by more than
28 million Baht per year
Mate: ERCI = |(Environmental Benefits + Economic Gains)/(Copifal Investments + Operafing Expenses)] x 100%
O by |55
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The business operations of PTTGC comply with
both national and international envrionemental laws
and regulations. As a result, in 2016 PTTGC had no
violations and did not break the environmental laws or
regulations. Moreover, all PTTGC's plants received the
Green Industry Level 5 certification from the Ministry of
Industry. It is apparent that PTTGC operates business
with a conscious awareness and commitment to reduce
the environmental impact to a minimum throughout
the supply chain.

ENERGY EFFICIENCY AND
CLIMATE STRATEGY

Climate change and energy efficiency are important
global scale issues that stakeholders pay close attention
to. As witnessed at the 22" Session of the Conference
of the Parties (COP 22) to the United Mations Framework
Convention on Climate Change held in Marrakesh,
Morocco, where approximately 200 participating
countries, including Thailand, agreed to fight global
warming. This emphasizes the importance of the issue
and worldwide move for transition to a low-carbbon society
in the future, which may, directly or indirectly, impact
PTTGC operations. Possible effects of climate change
could include water shortage due to climate fluctuations
and regulations to control greenhouse gas emissions,
which arise from international agreements. Accordingly,
PTTGC aims to contribute to the country and the
international community in mitigating climate change and
promoting the development of energy efficiency as well
as studying the use of renewable energy. This aspiration
has been integrated into the PTTGC business operations
to ensure minimal impact on the environment and as
a mechanism for driving business practices to reduce
the impact of climate change.

Energy Efficiency

PTTGC operates in accordance with the energy
management policy and all plants of PTTGC Group
received 1SO 50001 certified in energy management
systems. Energy saving projects and enhancing
energy efficiency have been implemented in the

o

roow
| &

el MIANTUGINRTBILTENY GAARBIATNNYUNILUAL
FaTaAunnsdsunadasialussAulssmauazsziuaina
Redanalilut] 2559 13 Lifinsdiavdisvitatianguanauay
Forfedudnudswanden uananil Ui deldfumeusesms
Wugramnssu@ides s/ 5 (Green Industry Level 5) 4N
nrznsrsgasInsTy ATUNNlssen Sadlufiszdnidin winy
siflugsfiadnuanumsznin 16la uazskaiulunsaauanssny
sieRsuwrndonnaaatssliguvulieniian

Us:ansnmwnistgwavviuna:nagns
MsiJagundavaniwniionif

nsAsuulasanmgfioonia uaznisldndaauetted
Urz@nsnmidwlszidudrdyszaulan Anvaulszdud
gdmlidulanuawladuetiann duduldaannindseg
wﬁ:ytyWﬂuﬂs*wwﬁﬁf:hﬁ’fmmﬂﬂﬁﬂuuﬂmﬂquﬁmmﬁ
asleit 22 (COP 22) fidleanfung YsmmaluFantn dudih
YrzwmaAsanifiey 200 Ursmadialan sauialszinaing
dindandlszguivsesdannavindeanisiuilefuntnsianfeu
Setremendnliiduinisfouuasmnmyiiennialandu
Ussifuiidndty uasirlanBundnmiliifianinaounas
Tgfaanmfueuinluewian TileIasHafannsuas
FEEaNABNTANEU IS ILEEN 879 ﬂtymn"mmu.ﬂﬁuﬁﬂ
INNsduRauTesanIw)RanAwasn) fetAulunsAAY
nstdeuieeunszaniiasiistuaindennasszduaina
vy Aajatulunisiidaiausiedszmanazilsranelan
LﬁauTﬂm"nﬂrumn'ﬁuJﬁwm]mﬂquﬁmmﬁuﬁzﬁmﬁu
nsfindszAnaninnaslindsn whanianasAnsanisiy
RTEERIRE ORI L Fatmesanideiail luuuamnanag
frifiunuginia eairsanasivladnnisifiunusaa i
azdamansznureduadentesiigauazidunalouilslunis
du Lﬂﬁﬂﬂl.t‘MWNﬂﬁ?ﬁﬁLﬁuq?ﬁqlummﬂm NILNLAINAS
wiewamnmngiionnia

Us:@ansmuwnistdwavaiu

UMY ANTUNUANUTILENTLTUI AN ATUNANITY
warldfunsfusesssuunisdanisdiundsnuanuunasg
1ISO 50001 lunnlsssnmasnguuidny dnasandiulasanig
Frulssndandaemuazindssansnmmsdndsemnne
asdnaiftaussqlmananisanastasdainng ndsuann
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enterprise to achieve the defined Energy Index and Avus waziinisinaNetedaiiies Tailauasandas

are continuously monitored, which is aligned with fudlmsnanasimunetnadiud 7: wﬁh»ﬂuﬂzmmﬁ'ﬂnﬂu
the Sustainable Development Goal 7: Affordable and Winfie1é (UN SDG 7: Affordable and Clean Energy) 9848948
Clean Energy of the United Nations (SDG 7). avlszan1A

ENERGY INDEX :El

iHUNEnIsANAYEaUO BT MSTIWATIU

; from 2015 based year
@4! ol
- o
!k:_?l:l." ' .- -
Unit : Gl/fon of producion 2015 2016 Target for 2020

HIGH EMISSIVITY COATING AT HEATER PROJECT

Tnsun1s High Emissivity Coating at Heater

@ PTIGC improved manufacturing equipment by coating the furnace pipe and wall with ceramic, in order
to enhance the heat copacity, reduce the fuel gas consumption and reduce costs in the manufacturing
process as targeted.

usenY Usuusvaunsnimswan Tnomsiedouiananm:atvadnmiandoozsion ileimuls:ansmuiumsiinouseu
douanmistiwdnnumInMsTiBoway iaanAEToiuns:usumsuanidmuithrneninsuo

Budget of 74 million Baht Fuel gas consumption Fuel gas saving reduced costs
for ceramic coating decreased approximately
by 89,823 million British by 24.52 million Baht
thermal unit (BTU) per year, per year,
which is more than the target set which is more than
(75,830 million BTU per year) the target set

(20.70 million Baht per year).
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CONVECTION ZONE CLEANING AT FURNACES PROJECT

Tnsuns Convection Zone Cleaning at Furnaces

@ PTIGC has optimized convection coils in a furnace by cleaning coke that coated a wire. This resulted
in a reduction of fuel gas consumption ond costs in the manufacturing process os fargeted.

usENY IdiliuUsAnsnwmsthunoiusouzevanaciumian dasmsmanuaanalAnfim:eguuaonan Aualhan
UsthrunsTafaidaind ss-anriidgluns:-usumsuRaldcmuithhuinefinun

Budget of 2.2 million Baht Fuel gas consumption Fuel gas saving reduced
for optimization decreased costs approximately
by 2,100 tons per year, by 26.71 million Baht
which is more than per year,
the target set which is more than
(1,995 tons per year). the target set

(25.38 million Baht per year).

CHANGE NEW TYPE OF AIR COMPRESSOR PROJECT

Trsun1s Change New Type of Air Compressor

© PTTGC improved production process by changing to a more efficient type of air compressor and
thereby reducing electricity consumption. It is expected that the new fype of air compressor will reduce
electricity consumption and hence reduce the costs to the company in the future.

USGNY ATUMSUSLUSINMSwAn dasmsiVADuainaeus:uuB0oMATRDUSANEMWAAU Ia:aomsTawawnu Too
ANS:uuatMIFFUNTHU:AILSHAOMSTEUE mmanff@nuifnuusant Tuawan

Budget of 1.8 million Baht for Expect to reduce Electricity cost saving
changing air compressor the electricity consumption by is expected fo
63,234.60 kwh per year approximately by

0.21 million Baht per year
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SOLAR CELL SYSTEM

s:uulUdhwAwWUNAYe RN

© PTTGC intends to promote renewable energy within the enterprise by installing the Solar Cell System to
street lights in the PTTGC 1 area. This system provides lighting 50 lux average per day. continuously for
12 hours a day. This reduces electricity cost for the company.

USHN+ TAmutdenaAvasuMsTIuEwnunIdenmeluavans Tnedidumsaatvs:uuaAallihannudnnuaaing
(Solar Cell System) Aulunuufudiuf PTTGC 1 TnuansolfiavadwioAo 50 Andriedu deitewluna 12 Foluudedu
FurovanAFToNINMSUS:HIniWITRRVUSEN+

am O &l O o

Budget of 2,035 million Baht Reduced COQ, emissions Electricity cost
for installing approximately by saving approximately
the Solar Cell System 30 tons per year by 174,000 gaht per year

ENERGY SAVING PROJECTS IN 2016

Tasumisduds:rdowduinun ful 2559

Supporting Budget 02 Energy Reduced energy Reduced greenhouse Reduced costs
251 million Baht saving projects consumption by gas emissions approximately By
1.1 million 6] approximately by 238 million Baht
66,000 tons of €O, equivalent

ENERGY TARGET AND PERFORMANCE

asUidrugna:ganIsandunuadIuwAIY

@ ENERGY EFFICIENCY | Us:AnSmwnistdwauwiu

© Energy efficiency at the first Quartile © Total energy consumption
NSUMPTION h
CONSU il o "E "%}k
ol i
1 1
0 0 0 016

106.37
Target Target 12042 11525 11997
Unit : plant Unit = million G
More defails can be found at dwfuruas@oasnnandanadiulAn
http:/dwaww_pttgegroup.comienfsustainability/sustainability-environment It pligegroup comihysustainabilitysustainatslity-ermaronment
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CLIMATE STRATEGY

PTTGC has developed the five-years strategy for
managing climate change (Climate Strategy Long
Range Plan, 2016-2020) to set the climate change
implementation framework of the company, PTTGC's
greenhouse gas inventories records have been
calculated based on 1ISO 14064-1: 2006, the Greenhouse
Gas Protocol: A Corporate Accounting and Reporting
Standard, American Petroleum Institute (APl 2009),
IPCC2006 and Thailand Greenhouse Gas Management
Organization (Public Organization) which will lead to the
greenhouse gas emissions reduction. These implementation
are aligned with the Sustainable Development Goal13:
Climate Action of the United Nations (SDG 13).

nagnsnisiyasundavaniwnioinae

Uiy Amuaununagns 5 1 dwiuuiuisdanimnig
Lﬂﬁﬂuuﬂﬂmquﬂmmﬁ (Climate Strategy Long Range
Plan 1] 2559 2563) Wernuanssunisdriineudunis
wisuslasanmnfionnAreayiing suazinlilgnag
Fovaninisdesiadeunszansaseidng AdeEnng
AnsnuthllmunnnggIu SO 14064-1:2006 The Greenhouse
Gas Protocal: A Corporate Accounting and Reporting Standard
American Petroleum Institute (AP] 2000} IPCC2006 WAZ8IAMS
UFU9AANITIEEFAUNIEAN (B9ANIIUUITY) uashiangsy
msaaninldesfinsdeunsyan sanmsddiumsfingnauni
aenpdasfudvananisiawtatdaiudl e 13:
meFuflanisulfsuulasanwgfiannas (UN SDG 13: Climate
Action) 18489A N aVLsEEENA

ACCUMULATIVE GREENHOUSE GAS EMISSION REDUCTION

nisannmsuasgfigiSauns:ana:Au

315,431
237,233 ) O
Reduced by ten percent
i 20.1 6 10% {700,000 tons of
— CO; equivalent)

Unit : tons of CO, equivalent

RAW CO2 TRADING PROJECT

& -~ » -
Tasynisadeaofiamsvaulnaeniyd

? s — : 2015
] mm L]
N ._l:. 2013 2014

& -
oo 2022 from 2012,
g Target bosed on BAUs

BALls = Business As Usual Scenarios

© PTIGC reduces carbon dioxide emissions fo atmosphere, a byproduct from the production process, by
continuously implementing the Raw CO, Trading Project with manufacturers outside the PTTGC group
who use it as a inifial substance in the praduction of sedium carbonate. This corresponds fo the principle
of Circular Economy, which is using waste from a production process os raw materiol in another
production process.

uSGN4 Anmsudsuiamsuaulneantad FiluwAnirurwassldenns:usumsuAneandussenma doomsditiy
Tnsumsanemsuaulneentaifugus:naunmsuonnauusiny atwtaitey dnulhiUiaBumstuduluns:uoums
wAOTatoumsuaun (Sodium Carbonate) Er'\iaanﬂﬂ*auﬁunuaﬁninsugﬁwgmﬁﬂu {Circular Economy) Taenisth
aamﬁuﬂnns:u::umsmﬁnnﬁum?z‘ui’]?nnﬁuhu?uqnmmssu

=¥ | A

) 4]

Reducing CO, emissions

by 37,815 tons

Generaling revenue of
17 million Baht
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Agreements in the 21% Sessions of the Conference of
the Parties (COP 21) to the United Nations Framework
Convention on Climate Change held in Paris, France in
December 2015 and the 22™ Session of the Conference
of the Parties (COP 22) to the United Nations Framewaork
Convention on Climate Change held in Marrakesh,
Morocco in November 2016 came into force, which the
agreement aims to limit global temperature rise well
below two degree Celsius above pre-industrial levels
and to pursue efforts to limit the temperature raise to
1.5 degree Celsius by 2100. PTTGC recognizes the role
to support projects addressing global warming by
participating the Science Based Targets Initiative project
as well as global projects and organizations which
support the goal of COP 21, including Carbon Disclosure
Project (CDP), UN Global Compact, World Resources
Institute (WRland World Wide Fund for Nature (WWF).
PTTGC has established guidelines forreducing greenhouse
gas emissions along with setting target of reducing
greenhouse gas emission intensity in line with the goal
of COP 21 and conducted monitoring continuously.

nnasdszquigniAeydygiavilszaniadnsounig
Lﬂﬁﬂuuﬂmﬁmwnﬂﬁmmn il 21 (COP 21) Riflen)3a
Usznaefada adeusuonan T 2558 uavaiied 22 (COP
22) fuilesunfzing Yrzwaluenin Lﬂ'mﬁﬂuﬂqﬁﬁmuu
11 2559 AN %ai’amnmﬁm?ﬁuﬂwmﬂLﬂaﬂauqum?
Fimesgnugilisdvvssdanlisiing 2 esmusadsadiedoy
fugAnaugArIunIsy uﬁ:xjqwmmummumnﬁ'uﬁwm
qmuqﬁmﬁmmianiu‘mﬁu 1.5 asangaidos noalud
W.A. 2643 (A.A.2100) LT mreminfaunumuaziilusi
wpufialuntsdniunieaduayulasenisfifeaiiesiy
msfutiafunislanfau Adlddndniasansivuadivne
aansdesfingFaunsrangninenmans (Science Based
Targets Initiative) iulasantsuazasdnsszdulan end Tasanis
copP dannaslanuvsauwlszaref (UN Global Compact)
anfunineansuvialan (World Resources Institute: WRI)
unzaedn1sneaudnililanaina (World Wide Fund for
Nature: WWF) %qLﬂuiﬁNﬂﬂiﬂﬁﬂﬂquuﬂwmﬂwq COP 21
{neive IdtwuawuanslunsaanisldesfinaFaunsyan
whenadalmanantsaaiununislsesfsdeunszan
slamdannaniusl Waanadasiudluuuted COP 21 uas
AamunansAulunuatsiaiilies

GREENHOUSE GAS EMISSION INTENSITY

msanUsuinunisUasginiziiauns:enaoorusvaanioun

Q Greenhouse Gas Emission Intensity

327.13 314.73

Unit : kg €O, equivalent / ton of production

Reduced by

52 percent

from 2012,
based on BAUs

BALs = Business As Usual Scenarios

-.‘w'tl'-';-:‘.i
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THAILAND VOLUNTARY EMISSION TRADING SCHEME: THAILAND V-ETS

Tasuniss:uudoansiueuryinlassfziiouns:anninaiinsteaavls:inaling

© PTIGC has joined the pilot project of Thailand Voluntary Emission Trading Scheme, which was erganized
by the Thailond Greenhouse Gas Managemenrt Organization (public organization) to develop
implementation approaches fiting the context of domestic industry. PTTGC has set the target of reducing
carbon dioxide intensity by two percent of the normal business operations during year 2014 to 2016
compared with those average in yeor 2012 ond 2013.

3N+ Taisaulnsumsihsevs:uuFemeluaynnUdesfaiSouns:annpatnsTrzevds:nAinondolosevdims
USHISTOMSMINISoUNS:N (SUAMSUMIZU) IBaWuLILaMMSEITuURTAUIHLEAUAUUSUNZENenmiNS SU
Tudsana ToauseEn+ fnuaithnuisandsunrumsuaulneeniaftaruloufnnnum (carbon dioxide intensity) euSaos:
2 InmscidussivmuUntiugoud 2557 - 2559 Tnofiousinfioaodyiu 2555 - 2556

Greenhouse gases emission 2016 Data gathering Greenhouse gas (GHG)
in 2014 - 2015 and verification process emission permits under
Reduced by 48,407 tons of CO, equivalent, Thailand V-ETS system

which is lower than the tartget set

GHG EMISSION TARGET AND PERFORMANCE

ihnnona:gansanduniunmisUasufiigiSauns:an

)
ﬂ GHG EMISSION SCOPE 1 @ GHG EMISSION SCOPE 2
10% Reduction 1.82 10% Reduction
{Scope 1&2) 171 (Scope 182)
240 5.46 from 2012, 162 162 fom 2012,
5.36 based on BAUs bosed on BAUs
A N 4 ¥
2013 2016 10% 20.{5\2074\“—’ 10%
il 2015 i} 2015 2016 i
L £
_ 2022
=l T%?égi Target

Unit : million fons of CO, equivalent o Linit = million tens of CO, equivalent

BALs = Business As Usual Scenarios BAUs = Busingss As Uswal Scenarios
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@ GHG EMISSION SCOPE 3

3.83

2.82

2014

.
= gpmEEEEE
SEENENEN i

Unit - million tons of CO, equivalent

More details can be found at:
hitpYwww_pttgcgroup.comfen'sustainabilitysustainability-environment

WASTE MANAGEMENT

PTTGC realizes the importance of waste management.
PTTGC ensures that waste from manufacturing process
does not affect the community and the environment.
The company focuses on the resources management
and resources efficiency to achieve maximum benefit
and minimize waste, which is in accordance with the
Waste Management Palicy of the PTTGC Group.

TARGET OF REDUCING WASTE INTENSITY

iWaKemsanUsuiruzaviAudanulnwaaioun

&) Waste intensity

e

Unit : kg of waste per ton of production
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10% Reduction
(Scope 3)
from 2012
2.81
10%

L]
Target

Funpaz@uamn ofsa iRl
hitpeheww, pligegroup. comithisustainability'sustainability-ermvironment
e ol
NIsSYON1SYovIaY

Uiy aszwinfamaiudidgyreanisdanmsrendodiuiiies
w1 nnszuaunisuanla d suansenuraguruuay
Fwaaden Jajaiunsuivisdanis uaznisldininens

W - - Ly J
atinilsr@nanmlfiiadssTamigegn desalinnsade
fiaziiaty Jeaanadatuandulauulvunenisdanis
1841R (Waste Management Policy) 194nguuFem

Reduced by 10 %
2 from 2013,
bosed on BAUs
®

BALls = Business As Usual Scenarios




To achieve the target of reducing waste intensity, PTTGC
has applied a system to manage, monitor and prevent
the impact of waste on the environment and community
beginning from the process of separation, storage,
transportation and disposal.The company is committed
to use resources efficiently and to reduce waste amount
to a minimum in order to reduce waste disposal, which
is aligned with the Sustainable Development Goal 12:
Responsible Consumption and Production of the United
Nations (SDG 12).

UTENY RILUUMPANIT MIARRIN WaznTiasnuuansznu
yinresdusefuondenuasguauiusinisdnuan medauiu
nrsauds wazn1einde uazaniiunuliussqulvananis
antTu iRy samitandniusinnwualy souviaajasiy
J o W - - -
Farlininensatieitss@ninm asmliuiuniafinteuds
T R 4 -. L] - “ - A

Witlsefqaiieaamsenisindarende Teailrnasandas
futhuunenisimunetddutuunei 12; nrsuitne
WANTHARNLIEL (UN SDG 12: Responsible Consumption
and Production) 98484AnNTsaWl 3801 11R

PTTGC WASTE CONTROLLING METHOD

38nsnaunUAevIRBABYUSENY

Efficient use

of resources followed 5Rs

] REUSE | REPARE

@ REDUCE @ RECOVERY

RECYCLE

Waste management

Alternative fuel Zero waste
from waste to landfill
& [

CIRCULAR ECONOMY CONCEPT

IuaAnIASEENIUURLWESU

© PIIGC is in the process of studying the circular economy concept to turn manufacturing waste into raw
material. This concept will be integrated into the design and manufacturing processes, which will
decrease the cost of waste disposal, optimized the use of raw materials and reduced pollution to

the environment and community.

usEN' aglus:raWMSANEIUOANIASEIRvIVUALUIEDY WathgavAsninns:uaumsaannauuTdiludnndulu
anANssy Tnov:auaNILDANRICEUNEUMSOaNIUUIA:MSWAN Fe:AvualAUSEn AnsnaoATETElUMSHEN
2aVIFY IWUUsAnsmMwiunstadnniu anualutioAuandaumauay

RESIDUAL WASTE

DESIGN

PRODUCTION,
REMANUFACTURING

DISTRIBUTION

CONSUMPTION, USE,
REUSE, REPAIR

nu- J )
e s
courcrion | U i

&
o
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ZERO WASTE TO LANDFILL

TnsunisanusuinuzanduiJdunauifidugud

© PTIGC has implemented the Zero Waoste to Londfill project since 2012 by reducing the amount of waste
and changing method of waste disposal from landfill to other environmentally-friendly methods,
such as reducing waste generation and using waste as alternative fuel. As a result, the company has
been able to reduce waste to landfill to zero since 2015.

usEn+ didulsumsaaUSLIReuAsTUdunaUTIDugUGAUIGD 2555 daumsanUSLAUMSIfineuAS IAURoU
IErinaauiAunndsdunau I0U3EaU MdudnsdoAvIanAaL el MsAOUSLITUMSITOaaNFS nistiaoudulUia
BudewAvnoinu dosinqtuddny FemuisnanUSinrumsadunavzeudslAiBugualidiSelud 2558 mR:ditums

atwdeidevuivlegiu
?olnl Reduce landfill woste
i to zero confinuously in
Total landfill @
bl Ll ! L;lf 0 all plants of the PTTGC group

2015 2016

WASTE MANAGEMENT TARGET AND PERFORMANCE

astimuna:uamsandununisionisaadaide

@ TOTAL WASTE FOR DISPOSAL FROM NORMAL OPERATION
37,733

29,388 Targel
25,236 s
! 10% waste intensity :
reduction from 2013, :
based on BAUs

Unit : fons A Hazardous Waste £ Non-Hazardous Waste

Mare details can be found at A aRaR I uasEnR AL R

hitp:ffwww. pltgegroup. comfen'sustainability/sustainability-environmeant hittpe/wane, pligegroup. comihisustainability/sustainability-environment
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WATER MANAGEMENT

Since water shortage could affect the amount of water
used in the business operations, water consumption
and community agriculture, PTTGC has implemented
a sustainable water management policy, including
guideline for internal and external water management,
which the scope expanded to include the protection and
conservation of upstream areas and natural water sources.
This is to maximize efficiency of water consumption and
to promote the upstream area conservation.

NISUSHISTONISUY

¥, &g . 3
nrsaLAsuu luiuiisnadananssnusa il el
& ] = g -J - =]
nmaaiugsiauaziiianisguineilng santannsinums
se4gu91 uiEny 3enmuanloutenisuiinasdanisin
- o - o {1
atedade muliammiuuauuenalunisuinisdaninn
w
Yameluuszniauenesdns InasensveuiemliasauAgy
- "j d g J 'of )
fenIsguaLazayinFNuiALT LATUMAIEIRINEINTIR
] i
dieiadszdvinmlunislininensunldatwgeanuas

- ar r-x -Jdll- ¥ ' B =
E‘i\'ll.ﬂ?ﬂﬂlg.ﬁ'ﬂ‘lﬂ‘ﬂuﬂ AT TN

TARGET OF WATER INTENSITY REDUCTION

= an ¥ ' - »
misaaUsuirunisiguinerusowdnmoun

2013 2015

6% 6

Uriit : cubic meter / ton of production

Internal Water Management

PTTGC has evaluated the risk of water shortage both
water quantity risk and water quality risk in Map Ta Phut
area by using a Water Risk Map, which was prepared
by AQUEDUCT Water Risk Atlas, which is a tool to
plan efficiency in water consumption and to develop
the intergrated water management based on this
risk assessment result. As a result, PTTGC focuses
on the implementation of the “3Ws", which are Water
Stewardship, Water Saving and Water Innovation. This
is in line with the Sustainable Development Goal 6: Clean
Water and Sanitation of the United Nations (SDG 6).

2016

f ]
Target for
@ 2023
9

Reduce by 10 percent
from 2013, based on BAUs

BAU; = Business As Usual Scenarios

msudmsTamsthmelusvdns

i finalszdiuanadeaduni s auaauin e
srp A RaAr Ao Bunnuazanniwin Tl
AMHABINTIALASIN (Water Risk Map) Sedavinaulae
AQUEDUCT Water Risk Atlas Whattafielunnganausns dte s
FAansliinesinhlsAnEnmuasiinn Fwesdanisaun
eATIN Annnszduannundesiandnaiding Anjaiunig
Antiun s duluansuuans 3ws liun Water Stewardship,
Water Saving waz Water Innovation 34fianugenndaaiiy
dhmneniasiannedagiiui 6: msdamniuazgniua
(UN SDG 6: Clean Water and Sanitation) 98484AN0"%
amlszaani
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INTERNAL WATER MANAGEMENT

msuskisTanisuniuiuavaAns

@ WATER STEWARDSHIP

& PTIGC assessed direct and indirect water consumption throughout
the product life cycle. By calculating the Water Footprint of
the Praducts, the company can identify the hotspot of water
consumption and plon to reduce water consumption in the
production process more effectively. PTTGC focuses on
implementing the Water Stewardship in accordance with the
Water Saving and Waler Innovotion.

Goal of extending to all products by 2018

WATER FOOTPRINT
OF PRODUCT GRADES

2015 " 67 Product Grades

2016 ‘ 7 8 Product Grades
2017 ‘ Q0 rproduct Grades

2018 ‘ Q8 Product Grades

o U UssDumshmumuosulavSaunaenaginsaarovaannnu
Inumsmu:lmu].ﬂu,l'sfurim (Water Foolprint) 2avwannmud fild
AwnsnmyoldiAdAnyIAnUIGIAS 1R IBUMsAnmsTatlu
ns:uauMseAngNiUs:ANSMWAURNIALMILUNSaIUNSTKIDUTY
nuIuaNy Water Saving #a: Water Innovation

@ WATER SAVING & WATER INNOVATION

e PTTGC has implemented the water saving based on o PTTGC has been using technology to assist with water
the principles of the 3Rs: Reduce, Reuse and Recycle. management by installing the Seawater Reverse

Osmoasis System to produce fresh woter from sea water

by separating sodium chloride out of seawater and

using this freshwater for the business operations.

o USENY DmsdudumsanUsunrumstEiomunannms 3Rs
(Reduce, Reuse, Recycle) mstétha1 ie:misththnAuLTdin

e UGN thinAlulABinundosiumsusmsinnisth Tnedod

hloswRChomnthnea (Seawater Reverse Osmosis) 3

= ANNSNIBNATIUIAL (sodium chloride) asnanthn:a rik

q ° i Talhda ideuislumsdhitiugsie
‘ R -

Reducing water

consumption to

022,401

cubic meters

Reducing costs to i ;
approximately ! “
4.6 million Baht

Reducing
raw water consumption
to 3.59 million cubic meters

External Water Management

PTTGC cooperates withthe PTT Group Water Management
Team (PTTWT) to formulate on effective watermanagement
plan, to support business expansion and reduce water-
related conflicts with the community. Furthermore, PTTGC
also joins forces with the government and stakeholders
to develop a Sustainable Water Management in
the Eastern Region through War Room Commitiee.
The developed plan will manage water usage in the next
20 years (2015-2035). In addition, the company intends
to recondition water resources to reduce water shortages
in the community by implementing the"2Ws", Water
Related to Community and Water Conservation.
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13 dflueusauiuansitnmBunsdaniniseings
s, (PTT Group Water Management Team: PTTWT) A@vin
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atinatafuluuiinnAnzfueanduAnzine: War Room
esaeiunsiinluan 20 Thawth (1 2558 - 2578) wanannil
Uty :Jqﬁﬂumfﬁuﬂ“wﬂ'dﬁﬂLﬁﬂaﬂmmsmmmuﬁﬂu
FUIUAIHUUINIG 2Ws Teun mﬁﬁmi“fxmﬁ'ﬂqmu (Water
Related to Community) I.J.ﬁ:mﬁufﬂﬁﬁuﬁlﬁu&ﬁﬁdﬂt’i’aﬁu
(Water Conservation)
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WATER MANAGEMENT FOR COMMUNITY

= T
nsvaniIsulileguau

PTTGC confributes in solving the water scarcity in the eastern region of Thailand by colloboration with the
Department of Irrigation and the Eastern Waler Resources Development and Monagement PIC (East Water)
and other entrepreneurs focusing on the integrated water management and prioritizing the importance to
supply water for consumption, ecology preservation, agriculture and industry, respectively. Additionally, to
assist communities in remote area, which are sufferring from drought and lack of water accessability, PTTGC
has implemented the “InnoPlus” Water Tank Project to store clean water for consumption. The clean water
tank is made of linear Low Density Polyethylene (LLDPE) branded InnoPlus. In 2016, 40 tons of LIDPE were used
to produce cleon water tanks with a capacity of 1,500 liters and distributed to communities in all regions
of the country.

usin+ TasoufudountiumsiddrymznonnaudthlubuRmAan:3ussnaeys:na dosmsnSouRunsuBAUS:MU USEN
Fomsia:BrunnEwannsthmAn:3uean A0 (UL ||a:t§qu:naumss1Uﬁuq !L'fras'auu?sh‘isﬁnn'lsxhati'mgsrmms Tnodn
AowdAngiumsttimInmsaUinALSInA MSSNLAS:UUTIDA MSINUNSNSSU KA:NAANSSU MUAIGY Uanvnt edouinde
neidrgrInmsanoinauha:ondrsumsauinausInAtAINguzURAUS:AURIRwIA:agluliufrvIng USENY dutulAsuns
fivtAa:10 InnoPlus AuAcwINowmAtNatnwAloREURSWHUNILLUChEVIAU K80 LLDPE nieldiusud innoPlus Tnotud
2550 Bitowanann Fiuouds:Lnnu 40 du IdewAniDuiivussyurauIn 1,500 A0S vauihguauiunnnimAnaUs:nA

Target Target

KPI 2013 2014 2015 2016  for 2016 for 2017
Number of woter fanks disiibuted (fanks) | 86 | 120 | 407 . 1,033 535 | 450
Number of receivers (province) e ot R R SRR - E .

SUSTAINABLE UPSTREAM WATERSHED CONSERVATION

PI s SN . =
niseusndbunnuuIag Wi

FTTGC implemented the Reforestation and Water Conservation Project at Huai Ma Hoad mouniain in Rayong Province,

fo promote integrated susfainable water management. The plastic flapped sacks of PTTGC are used in the construction
of check dam, fo restore water sources, to increase maisture fo the forest, as well os 1o raise awareness of environmental

conservation in the communifies. The aims of this projec are to restore and sustain ecosystem infegrity in watersheds
and 1o increase biodiversify.

usaN4 dudulasumsdudn Sndth IRsgU0 TURIns:uod IDoAuRSUMSUSHISTomshag wavduna:dus:uuiu

ysanmsdasmstins:asuwmatiniuudtn FubuwAniruiaeuuiiny adwehoz:asth duyuSulsamaady ia:as
anudUAUiREUChsoufivlanToinzevguauiumseysnuAvondey Tuuafwsaevinsumsttvdosdugnouaauauysnd
penInavdud IabuAURAINHANENNESMW

&l 0 g O Sk

Supporting budget of Key Performance Indicators (KPIs) srolis 135%
650,000 million Baht o 90 Rais forest restoration
e 100 check dams construction

More details can be found at AirunBune i anEan iR AR
hitp-ihwww pitgcgroup.comien/sustainabiliysustainability-society hitp:/hwwaw. piigegroup. comdth/sustainability/sustainability-sockety



WASTEWATER REVERSE OSMOSIS PROJECT

Tasunisfindvnuastdinunguuiaing

© PTIGC has recyded the effluent with Reverse Osmosis (RO) system 1o improve water quality up fo the standard
that can be used in cooling water systems, in order fo compensate and reduce raw water consumption
from natural resources.
U3ENY didumsththieus:uuhTathiAoIRa LEUS:UU Reverse Osmosis (RO) iliausulsunnumudiiiannsn
thnauwniaTrulus:uuihndeiBu (Cooling Water) 3ue:-dosgnruia:aaomsiathdusIninAuhSs SUElA

In 2016, increasing reused treated
wastewater up to 922,40] cubic meters

ol| ¢ (T35

) )
Installing the RO system Target for 2016 was to
in O plants. recycle treated wastewater Reducing effluent discharges to
by 35 percent. Target for 2017 is 922,407 cubic meters or 37.4 percent.
40 percent and to install -~ E
the RO system in one additional 5 .w
plant, which will increase quantity ’
of recycled wastewater up to &
100 cubic meters/hour. Reducing raw water costs used in

production process by approximately
4.6 million Baht.

WATER MANAGEMENT TARGET AND PERFORMANCE

astihHuIBIA: AN SONTUNUAIUMSUSHISTONISUN

© WATER CONSUMPTION e © WATER RECYCLING

10% water consumption |
reduction from 2013,
based on BAUs

Target

2015 2014
Target Target

35% ' 35%

2!_);-0 Ll

! 2013 2014 2015 2016
Unit = million cubic meters BALls = Business As Usual Scenarios gy
Unit : percent
More details can be found at annzoRar Ao aRAu T
hittpffwwaw piigegroup comien'sustainabiliysustainabiity-smvironment hittpcfwww. pltgogroup.comith/sustainability/sustainability-envaronment
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In addition, PTTGC implements various social activities
to create value for the community and society including,
the development of water management in the community
and marine resources conservation. More details can be
found on the section of Contributing to Society.

CONTRIBUTING TO SOCIETY

Since business operations of PTTGC may have impact on
the environment, community and society, PTTGC intends
to build enterprise value while improving economy, quality
of life, education, environment and living conditions of
the community, based on the principle of sustainable
development, which is in line with the company's strategy
and aligned with the Sustainable Development Goal 17:
Partnerships for the Goals of the United Nations (SDG 17).

PTTGC has implemented the Creating Shared Value (CSV)
project according to the G-BESTguideline. The guideline
was developed for selection of the Corporate Social
Responsibilities (CSR) project and undertake to achieve
highest value for society and business.

G-BEST GUIDELINE

uannIsUs:iou G-BEST

& &

GOOD BETTER
CITIZENSHIP LIVING

wenannii 13 delinsdniueudiudsaulumannuans
ﬁqnﬁmﬁaﬂ%‘ﬁmﬁﬁﬁmm"lﬁﬁuquw unzdaan lunag
Fmunindmenisdanininlugusu uaznisguaine,
nimnmazaluid dwfuneaziuearansafan 1
lwirdemufuiareuradian (Contributing to Society)

AUSUGNYBUNAAIAL

nsdnidlugsiasesiny fenadeuanssnusiedaunadey
quan uasdenn Uiy Asdefuilunisafnusinesesdng
faufiumaiaiuiAgia Aunmdia n1sdnm Auandey

ﬁ"ﬂmwmﬁmﬂuﬂqﬂmquw 'Lﬂﬁuqﬂmﬂuanmswmm
EURELE munﬂqﬂﬁwmmﬂﬂ TaHAHABARARENTL
dhussnisianetwdedudivnei 17; asndanilaite
MR et {UN SDG 17: Partnerships for the Goals)
YBIBNANTENLTL VT

iy Andlulasanisdudianludneniznisairennsn
d9u1iu (Creating Shared Value: CSV) AHULINTY G-BEST
Fimutu Wedadenlasanispniuiateyusadanaes
v (Corporate Social Responsibilities: CSR) UacAaean
WiusraAnAgiansedinnuarga

il @®

SHARING TOGETHERMNESS

Being a role model Enchancing Dew

citizen the quality of life
idurdumuuwaibod
AowiduagAfdu

ngr Jinak
ASWASSAEIN liinuLins

Working together
fo build strong
communities
NLEILIEY ond society.
SAUNSII L
iDoaswAuAL

iR HUUTIELNEY

FLAGSHIP PROJECT

© Flagship projects are pilot projects, which help PTTGC and society to grow and go forward together. This will
even lead 1o an enhancement of the economy, society and environment of the country.

Tasums Flagship Bulsumsaiuiuy Fuavaaliusan' 16 Aupubnsiulaiamartiiudoniu Sus-uwnlugnmsens:au

l"I"I\J("I"IUIF‘ISU‘iFﬁ“if AuAU IAAID0AoUISNUSINATRTD U
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PTTGC’S FISH AGGREGATING DEVICE PROJECT TO CREATE

AQUATIC ﬁNIMA['S HABITATS AI.ON{S RAYONG COASTAL
Tnsumisarsloduidon PTTGC aswinavadudadurgiodun:ias:ge

@ PTTGC initiated the PTIGC's Fish Aggregating Device project to create aguatic animal’s habitats and
revive the marine ecosystem along Rayong coastal covering a distance of 120 km. With the company’s
innovation, PTTGC's High Desity Polyethylene (HDPE) resins are used for making Fish Aggreating Device
ropes, while Polyethylene (PE) resins are used for making buoys, both of which are of a strong and

durable quality.

UGN Iddituiasumsmelogu@en PTTGC ioadwiraAvendodnsuansth tadauiuuls:uutionnaeniuanuc
neiRgN0s:Bev Us:unru 120 filauns lnowmuudnnssuzauusony dosmstalowmaninatolufionfunaiununiuugy
nse HDPE @auusiin uirniDuidulodu@onia:runuiuornausny AUIRISY nuMuiAengmsTAnuRnouuaU

HDPE resins contribution
of more than

4,000 kilograms

e

Another marine conservation project has been initiated,
called Upcycling the Oceans, Thailand project. The
project’s goal is to transform the Polyethylene Terephthalate
(PET) plastic bottles found along coastal areas and in the
sea at the eastern and southern Thailand into threads to
produce fabric. This project helps reduce plastic waste
in the ocean of Thailand and reduce the harm to marine
organisms from ingesting plastic. Both, PTTGC's Fish
Aggregating Device and Upcycling the Oceans, Thailand
projects contribute to the sustainable environmental
conservation, tourism development and income
generation of the local communities.

Integrated Sustainability Report 2016 | PTT Globol Chemical Public Company Lim

Target for 2016 was to make
70 fish aggregating devices

4]

Covering 28 small local fishery
communities in Ban Chang district,
Muang Rayong district and Klang district
covering a distance of 120 km.

-

vy GeldsEnTassnmsieeyinmimsain 1 Tassns
1#uri Tasanas Upcycling the Oceans, Thailand Tagviwanadin
szt PET anmnsiauassoiannanydussnuasnnalil
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UPCYCLING THE OCEANS, THAILAND PROJECT

Tnsunis Upcycling the Oceans

@ PITIGC has implemented the Upcycling the Oceans, Thailand praject in cooperation with the Tourism
Authority of Thailand and the ECOALF foundation of Spain. In order fo reduce plastic waoste along the coastal
oreas and in the seo of the Eastern and Southern Thailand, the plastic waste is reprocessed into row
materials for the garment production. This project will decrease the use of new raw material, efficiently
utilized the existing row material and promote Green Society of thailand.

usEN+ didulAsums Upcycling the Oceans SaufumsniauiuaiuUs:naing Ia:yals ECOALF Us:nAaIuy 1o
anUSLruaeuAsUs:InnwaAnaRRTunala:uSrunuauman:Susania:naldaevUsnaAlng Tnothsev@owmatin
irenduLuyadhdoomsiussuiBusanauluns:usumseanifodh aomsianswennsind ryuEoumsTaniwonns
RbagiRfaUs-ANEMWUNAGD Ie-aAuiasumsiDudvauAiuazalsnalng (Green Society)

a ptt ECOALF

FOUNDATION Nt
ey

Expecting to reduce the plastic waste

at the coastal areas ’ & ]
and in the sea by approximately Transforming plastic waste
75 tons within 2.5 years into thread to make fabric

CSR PROJECTS AND ACTIVITIES IN YEAR 2016

Tnsunisia:ianssuiladuauiul 2559

e . lﬁiﬁ . mni!'
o & 4

Community Investments are Implementing CSR projects Employees volunteered during
more than 47 .02 million Baht covering three dimensions: paid hours infor
<;5 economic, social and environment 27,224.5 hours
Commercial Initiatives are Dyiupportig s-O-CIICI| RIopct
and activities.
more than 58 .;"6 million Baht In 2016, PTTGC implemented
: 380 activities.

Charitable Donations are
31.49 million Baht
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COMMUNITY SATISFACTION

noulvweivinusouzovguau

© PTTGC conducted a community satisfaction survey on the company’s operation aspects. In 2016, the
communify safisfaction score in Rayong province was 83.65%. PTTGC is commitied to improve the community
satisfaction score through Creafing Shared Value projects that covers economic, environment and social
dimensions s well as in accordance with community expeciation, in order fo susftainably improve the quality

of life of the communities and society.

US4 dnidumsasavRTuiwalzevguauilidemsaituLzouUsEn+ Toolul 2559 wudhguauludiufiandunio
s:oubnouivweleseua: 83.65 Buusun+ UnoutuluRv-druinAowivwelvsavguau GomsasuassAlnsumMsAS
ATUANSIUNAU MMUAUIASYINT AUIDNAoU IA:AUAL AOORABNMUASIUMOKIVIERUEU 1I8UNs:NUATUMWIINzey
guau TAtiduatuduiu

D ]

-“"& 2013 2014 2015 2016

e BO% 8%

: Target for Target for
2016 2017

More details can be found at

hitp e pigegroup.com/en/sustainability'sustainability-sociely

dwfureasBumanunrnEansaininlAa
(e piigegroup. com/thi'sustainability/sustainability-society

Apart from conducting business with social and
environmental responsibilities through Creating Shared
Value projects, PTTGC promotes respect for human
rights and ensures that the communities, society and
stakeholders are treated with respects. More details can
be found on the section of Human Rights.

HUMAN RIGHTS

Human rights mean the rights that all human should
have equally, in particular the rights relating to dignity of
humanity, freedom and equality of individuals in opinions
and actions without harassment. The violation of human
rights is currently an issue that has received much
attention from everywhere around the world. Problems
arising from violations of human rights may affect overall
business operations, such as termination of trading
agreements, refusal of customers to buy products from
companies facing human rights issues, and it is also
affecting the public image of the organization. PTTGC
is aware of risks associated with human rights violations
and therefore implemented principles according to
the Ruggie Framewark, which is the United Nations
guideline on protecting and respecting the human rights
and remedies their violations (The UN "Protect, Respect
and Remedy" Framework).
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PTTGC has established the human rights policy that is
internationally recognized, prepared a due diligence
process and implemented the human rights risk
assessment to prevent violations of human rights of
stakeholders associated with the company’s activities

throughout the value chain.

Human Rights Policy

PTTGC has prepared guidelines on policy and respecting
international human rights based on several rules,
including the Universal Declaration of Human Rights of
the United Nations, UN Guiding Principles on Business
and Human Rights and ILO Declaration on Fundamental
Principles and Rights at Work. The guidelines apply
to the whole PTTGC Group, joint venture companies and
other external groups for which it may be relevant or
which may be affected by the company’s activities

throughout the value chain.

HUMAN RIGHTS POLICY
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; A
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COMMUNITIES, SOCIETY
AND THE ENVIRONMENT

CUSTOMERS qgauﬁuqu
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To show its commitment fo prevent human rights
violations of stakeholders associated with the
activities of the company. PTTGC Group and
companies cooperating with PTTGC Group,
including joint ventures, suppliers and customers,
must strictly comply with this human rights policy.
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More details can be found at
http://www.pttgcgroup.com/en/sustainability/sustainability-economic

g
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wanviu

e Suppliers
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e Communities, Society and the Environment
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PTTGC has prepared a due diligence pracess to analyze
the potential impact of human rights on stakeholders.
The due diligence process helps identify and prioritize
the human rights risks in the enterprise,

DUE DILIGENCE PROCESS
NS:UILNISN539A0UTIAS T:HANU:

& Identify potential
human rights issues

e Identify status of
those in vulnerable risk

s:yUssiaudiu groups, including

o Assess humon rights @ Determine how to
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o Monitor and review
minimize the impact  process
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The result of last year human rights risk assessment,
which identified and priortized the human rights risks
in the enterprise through research information from
secondary documents, showed that PTTGC had a low
residual risk in all business areas due to PTTGC’s
implementation of standard guidelines and measures
to handle human rights violations. This includes Human
Rights Policy, Corporate Governance & Business Code
of Conduct Handbook, Handbook for Process of Risk
Assessment on Human Rights, etc., which can be used
to manage human rights issues in the area of operations
to reduce the likelihood and severity of a potential
negative human rights impact. Nevertheless, PTTGC
has foreseen that the risk assessment in the enterprise
by using secondary data alone may not be sufficient to
effectively address the issue of human rights. In 2018,
Human Rights Impact Assessment (HRIA) in operational
and functional levels has been implemented in the Map
Ta Phut operating area by organizing conferences,
interviews and gathering feedback from relevant
agencies and stakeholders, to prevent and mitigate
the potential negative human rights impact from business
operations of the company. The implementation of this
assessment is expected to be completed in 2017.
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HUMAN RIGHTS RISK ASSESSMENT IN ALL AREAS OF BUSINESS OPERATIONS
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@ n 2016, PTTGC has assessed human rights risk in six countries of the PTTGC Group, and at the enterprise
level with a coverage of 100 percent of the business operations.
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Human Rights in our Organization

In order to ensure to employees that PTTGC is operating
fairly across all organizational and operational levels and
in according to the human rights policy, the human rights
related to PTTGC'’s operations have been audited by
external agencies according to Thai Labour Standards
(TLS 8001-2553) every year. All PTTGC's operations
have been certified at the highest level of the applying

standards.

PTTGC has a policy in place for hiring employees in
a fairway by considering the capacity of employees and
suitability of the positions as well as considering diversity.
In 2016, PTTGC has hired an employees with disabilities.
PTTGC has improved the facilities for persons with special
needs, such as the preparation of ramp areas in the

company's offices, etc.
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INTERVIEW WITH OUR EMPLOYEE

unAuMYNgaawLngIu

Employees have equal opportunity to grow in their
careers as clear guidelines and processes are in place,
for example, employees for a managing position are
appointed by the Selection Committee.
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APPOINTMENT CRITERIA

InruEmsdsnunIavavw TN IHU T AU Ty

@ Privary consIDERATION

ms@vsnnidevdu @

English skill or TOEKC scores
HEgaAaIul TOEIC N

NN
e B
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PTTGC has provided courses and training sessions on
the company's human rights policy including international
and Thailand labour law so our executives and employees
are aware of the fundamental rights, which they and
those invalved in the operations should receive, including
practices to prevent human rights violations in the
workplace, To date, 50 persons of interested persons
and related employees participated in those courses and
trainings. Additionally, we plan to continuously conduct
the human rights training as well as develop measures to
enhance awareness of human rights, such as the human
rights checklist for further evaluation.

Furthermore, PTTGC provides various channels
to receive comments and recommendations from
employees, for example the Whistleblower system,
communication channels and online system within the
company. In addition, employees can make comments
and recommendations through the Welfare Committee,
which PTTGC has eslablished in accordance with the
Labour Protection Act B.E. 2541. The Welfare Committee
is a mediator receiving comments and recommendations
from employees, discusses and manages the suitable
welfare for both employees and the company. As a result
of care and attention from the Welfare Committee, PTTGC
received Outstanding Awards in Labour Relations and
Welfare Relations for the fifth consecutive year.
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EMPLOYEE COMPLAINT CHANNELS
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Welfare Committee Whistleblower System
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In addition to managing human rights in the organization,
PTTGC also takes into account the rights of stakeholders
outside the organization, such as the rights of supplier,
customer and community, society and the environment.
This covers related human rights issues. PTTGC has
developed management measures to prevent human
rights violations in various forms and reduce the risks,
which may lead to human rights violations.
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HUMAN RIGHTS FOR EXTERNAL STAKEHOLDERS

ansuyvgudnsSugidoulaiFoniguen

Human Rights Issues

Supplier Customer Community, Society and Environment

e Operate business with ethics
and legal compliance

o Terms of employment that are
recorded in writing and have been
agreed voluntarily, such as working
voluntarily, fair wages and fair
working hours

e Be freated equally with respect
and dignity

o Child labour, forced labour and
frade unions

e Protection of occupational health
and safety

e fFreedom to form trade unions

e Operate business with ethics
and legal compliance

e Complaints mechanism

e Safety and production quality

o Standard of living and quality of life

e Health and safety

e Participation of community

e Cultural heritage

e Minorifies, such as indigenous
peoples

e Migration and land use rights

e Complaints mechanism

Management methods

e Grant access fo information,
products and services

e Grant cusfomers to check
the company performance,
likewise the company checks
suppliers

e Provide channels for comments
and recommendations through
Whistleblowers of the company
and the Customer Relationship
Management (CRM) system,
a database system to collect
customers detail

e Establish a selecfion criteria of
human rights and labour
e Human rights risk assessment of
suppliers by external agency,
which is one of the Environmental,
Social and Governance (ESG)
assessments
e Develop a Vendor Crificism
process so that the relevant agencies
can present the problem arising from
its use and the ESG problems,
A then the company can investigate
o and resolve the problems.
i o Provide channels for comments
fg and recommendations through
1 Whistleblowers channel of
the company

e Respect the rights of access fo water
e Encourage the local hiring of
49 percent in 2016,
e Provide channels of comments
and recommendations through
Whistleblowers and Hotline

Note: References of standards and sources of human rights issues as follows:

1) International Bill of Human Rights

International Labour Organisation (ILO)

Database in website, Business & Human Rights Resource Center

Guide to Human Rights Impact Assessment and Management, International Finance Corporation (IFC)
Office of the High Commissioner for Human Rights (OHCHR)

United Nations Environment Programme Finance Initiative (UNEP FI)

World Report, the Human Rights Watch Organization

wuNeg:  UTENY é“w%q34qrfliﬂquu@fzmeﬁmmmﬂmﬁuﬁquam?mgw‘nu sapielalsd

MINANTANTHYETUIENT9LI3ENA (International Bill of Human Rights)

AANNTUTNUTEUINUIZINA (International Labour Organisation: 1LO)

gudeyalwdules Business & Human Rights Resource Center

@:ﬁ'rmﬁiﬂi:LﬁuLL@:u‘i‘mﬁmmimani:muﬁﬂuﬁm‘%ugwmu PANLTIENNNIRUILNINLUIENA (International Finance Corporation: IFC)
5) dninemudmandlun@niuyeariuiaanlszanmf (Office of the High Commissioner for Human Rights: OHCHR)

(6) United Nations Environment Programme Finance Initiative (UNEP FI)

(7) World Report Tnea9Ans Human Rights Watch

gt @I
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INNOVATIVE PRODUCTS AND SERVICES
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SUSTAINABLE RETURNS
o Sustain Core

We deliver the best
business performance
through trustworthiness
to create fair and

sustainable value for
shareholders.

organizafion and

a happy workplace
to cultivate proficient
workforces with
profound engagement
and commitment to
professional
excellence.

HAPPY AND SAFE WORKPLACE

We engage and infegrate socia
and environment to our business
with responsibility and

SI13A3] YMOIS) BDIBaIDY &
$3D1AY3S ANY SLONAOHd JAILYAONNI

care for sustainable
development
-

CARE AND MEASURABLE BENEFIT

In order to maintain its competitiveness among the
challenges and rapidly changing situations nowadays,
PTTGC focuses on the supply chain management and
innovative products and services, which integrated social
and environmental responsibility to be the best choice
for business partners and customers as well as
empowering business growth for new product
development to both domestic and international markets.
Those are in accordance with the PTTGC's business
strategies, namely the Sustain Core Strategy and
the Accelerate Growth Levers Strategy to drive the
excellence in manufacturing, marketing and distributing
products as well as researching and developing current
operation to support opportunities for the new businesses
in the future, which create values by cooperating
investment with business partners and expanding
destination markets to both local and nearby regions.
The implementation of these strategies will enhance
_ strong foundation to accelerate sustainable growth.
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Supplier Satisfaction 59.53 percent

SUSTAINABLE INNOVATION

Due to an increasing trend of competition in the
petrochemicals industry and the rapid changes in the
technological development as well as the consumer
demand for the environmental-friendly and health-friendly
products, PTTGC has altered the development of new
innovations, both in the manufacturing process and
in the product development that increases commercial
value, with regard to the reduction of impact on the
environment and society as well as the creation of
stakeholder satisfaction throughout the supply chain.
These efforts support Thailand's strategy for developing
its Eastern Economic Corridor (EEC) to enhance potential
economic growth in biofuels and biochemicals.

ujanssuigvdu

anuaimsutsdungsiavesqranvnssdlanaiifene
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Innovation Management

In the past year, PTTGC has transformed the Research
and Development (R&D) strategy, in order to enhance
creativity for developing technology and innovation to
meet the consumer needs and to be in line with the
business development plan. A dedicated team has
been set up to work closely with customers and the
upstream and downstream business units as well as
the innovation team that develops new products to
support a growing business and enhance the sustainable

competitiveness.

INNOVATION STRATEGY

nagNsaIuuInnNsSsy

n Catalysts

Downstream Techn

PTTGC has a clear plan and target for the innovation
management and allocated budget for the pracess
technology development, empowered the R&D staff
and supported the collaboration with business partners,
in order to establish internal and external R&D networks
in various fields and to bring the innovative products
and services to domestic and global markets faster.
This resulted in its expansion of the product market and
customer base, including getting good rate of returns,

-
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INNOVATION DEVELOPMENT OF PTTGC
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needs based on sustainable development
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PTTGC OPEN INNOVATION CHALLENGE 2016: “SMART-ECO INNOVATION”

TnsunisUs:noayIudqe PTTGC Open Innovation Challenge 2016: “Smart-Eco Innovation”

© PTTIGC initiated the Open Innovation Challenge 2014: “Smart-Eco Innovation™by focusing on innovative
ideas to co-create a sustainable future by encouraging external researchers who have innovative
concepts for commercial success. PTTGC emphasizes the researches of product development and
production process to meet the company’s business development and balance environmental
sustainability. The winner will receive the Royal Trophy from the HRH Princess Maha Chakri Sirindhorn
ond a cash prize. Winner will be supported for the researches on commercialization for the global market.

usEN4 SiSuTASUMSUS:NanvLdde PTIGC Open Innovation Challenge 2016: “Smart-Eco Innovation” Taguidu
UIONSSUAS WASSAAMSAS WaUANNEEY IJeAlUAYUTAUNI U INMEUENNUILIANAS WASSALAIUEAIWENIS Y
@unruzg Tnousen' odunudfoniouneann o 1a:ns:uaumswannnaulsngmMsULESNTauUSEN
ASUANUMSAS NALOATUANIIOABURENENDU Gau:msus:nanw:Ia5utoows:s EMUMNAUITIWS INWSOUS AT
AUIUUSUSTENLIS IA-IUS WA soufiumsaluayuaaviudduiliomswan@untageiugaamalan

C
NOVATION /8hwa
CHALLENGE | 5

More details can be found at
Al pltgegroup.com/en/openinnavalion/
innovation-challenge

4 o ro o
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hifp:fwww. pttgegroup.comithiopeninnovation/
innovation-challenge

Integrated Sustainability Report 2016 | PTT Globol Chemical Public Company Limifed :



INNOVATION PERFORMANCE
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R&D Spending
AT eI Tunaluu

Open Innovation
udnnssuruuido
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Product Innovation
udnnssudIuaANAUA
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Pracess Innovation
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Environmental Innovation
udnnssuiuavIondau

INPU

PROCRSS
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2013 2014 2015 2016
Total R&D Spending (percent of sales revenues) 'r Target for  Target for '
Aldsuafamm:duuiunun (SeuaaauselinInmsay) L2016 2017
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Open Innovation Benefit (Million USD/ year)
Us:Toaufimngedasuninudanssunuln (Eumdoryansacal)

Contribution of Mew Products (Percent of gross margin)
rilsguduiunanadnifruiing (Saua:)
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138 105
-::onhil_auﬂon of New Praducts (Percent of revenue)
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Expected Benefit from Process Innovatien (Million USD/year)
us:lugdimngiv:ddsunnudnnssuiuns:uaumswan (Aumsuryanszael)
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Revenue of Environmental Innovation (percent in total sales)
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Envirenmental Process Innovation in Total Innovation (percent)
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Environmental Praduct Innovation in Total Innovation (percent)
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RESULTS OF RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT

wAAWSNISITaNA: WU

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
BN -

New Praduct {Item)

mﬁnnmﬂi‘niu (s1wms) éTurgei for :
4 2016 !
! 15 15 15

10

MNew Prototype (Item)
wAMTrUAdUILY ($10mMSs)

© ETurgei for |
= = 3 2016

12 12

New Patent Filling (Item)
nson:GouanEUns (570Ms)

; éTurgei for !
6 17 ¢ 2016
_f 7 ¢ 7 9 LU

@) Revenue (million Baht)
sl (Fwuwny

11,900

B EBITDA Uplift of New Product (million Baht) 11.3%90
EBITDA asvuAninusilHg (duwn) !

7917 Target for Target for
7.613 2016 2007

5,990 ~@ 7000 7100
© &

110

Maore details can be found at dwfureRsBunssnmisn s
hitpuiwew pligegroup.comien'sustainability'sustainability-economic hitp:twwew. ptigegroup. comithisustainabilitysustainability-econamic
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The innovative development performances in 2016
showed that PTTGC achieved the target as presented in
sales revenue of new products, number of prototypes,
new patent filing, patent utilization, etc. Futhermare,
PTTGC intends to continuously improve the strategy of
R&D to be appropriated with the current situation and
the company's challenging targets, as well as constantly
listen to comments and suggestions from its customers to
improve innovative products that meet the demand and
create the highest customer satisfication.

AnKANFATNURH I 2559 nasRmLAuRnssH
PEILTEN Uﬁmﬂwmﬂmuﬁu’zﬁm A% W meldaan
MIeEARTE v SaunBanusiuLuy nssanzidieu
Ansime sy Uy lmdannavisting Wi uenanii
Uity deldmoandrAgiunisdfudganagndsuniside
uasWR Wmuraniua munwrﬁﬂ'ﬂﬁmmnﬁwmﬂﬁ
Frnuasaiem athedeiios aaesauiinisfuilannuAmiiy
uazdaiauauuzangnéin e liAAnsiau TR HBA AT
BT ANITNR AN I INeUAUBIF DA INABINTT LAYAT
AnuTianalagega uignan

CUSTOMER-FOCUSED INNOVATIVE PRODUCTS

waofrurIFvudanssunaaulandanudeunisdeuann

© PITGC has developed a salad fray made of biodegradable plastic for the Royal Project Foundation.
This product is durable, tough, easily molded and environmental-friendly. The functionality of the
product is comparable fo the salad tray made from conventional plastic. The biodegradable plasfic
reduces greenhouse gas emissions in the production process and disposal process.

usEnM {FIU.F('UU'II‘I'\OUSS?HH[‘II"IElJﬂf'I?"IFILUﬂ"lﬁnﬁﬂﬂ"lU"ISﬁUaUﬂﬁ"IUF{‘ITﬁﬂUQﬂUBTHSUﬂ'lSHH:}\! Tnuuqmauunn\mu
NZuNsy HUQU\]”IU ia:0ubnsciaawonAay mnnunm:)mu1snfw1u¥n|nUurmnumnussqaannmanmnmmﬁmn:ﬂd
neigaoAnUSUINUMSUaaLMaIS aunsaNTUnNS:UIUMSWANIANSYOMSTNUANNTUA

M o I )

é
Invalving customers
in product development
plastic for the Royal
Project Foundation

Remark:

Producing 1he salad tray
made of biodegradable

= :ﬁ{ -0
@Bh 0 i

"H-\

6 6

Generating revenue Reducing greenhouse

of 1.93 Million Baht gas emissions
in 2016. by 18,471 kg CO:e
in 2014

(1) Source of emission factors and assumptions refered to NatureWorks LLC's researches. More details can be found at
hittp:/fwwew.natureworkslic.comThe-Ingeo-Journey/Eco-Profile-and-LCA and
htip: . natureworkslic.com/~/media/The_Ingeo_Joumeyfingeo_vs_rPETIFEU_LCA_Ingeo_Full_Report 012708_FINAL _pdf pdf

VHIELVE:

(1) feya emission factors Az SMNATIMAY] 619899 TUASEELFEN NatureWorks LLC fynsoRsaisazBunmu@ AR
hitp:/fwww. natureworkslic.com/The-Ingeo-Journey/Eco-Profile-and-LCA and
3 hitp:fwwnatureworkslic.comi~/mediaThe_Ingeo_Joumeyingeo_vs_rPETAFEU_LCA, Ingeo_Full_Report_012709_FINAL_pdf.pdf
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CUSTOMER SATISFACTION

s:Aupaulivweivaaugndi

2013

Unit : score 2014

PTTGC integrates sustainability into its innovation
management, in order to create more value to the
business, society and environment by developing
products which are environmental-friendly and safe for
consumers. In addition, PTTGC is responsible for its
innovative products and services. More details can be
found in the section of Product Stewardship.

PRODUCT STEWARDSHIP

Currently, consumers have increased awareness of
the dangers and consequences resulting from the use of
unsafe or non-standard products and tend to consume
goods and products that are safe for health and
environmental-friendly. Consequently, PTTGC has
continuously invested in organization development to
become a leader in product stewardship with regard to
health, safety and environment throughout the supply
chain, whichis in line with the company policy and strategy
as well as with the Sustainable Development Goal 7:
Affardable and Clean Energy (SDG 7) and the Sustainable
Development Goal 12: Responsible Consumption and
Production of the United Nations (SDG 12).

Product Stewardship Management

PTTGC has planned a Five-Years Product Stewardship
Strategy by focusing on three main areas, which are
production of green chemicals products, production of
safe products and consideration of the environmental
impacts throughout the product life cycle. The product
stewardship taskforce is responsible for the target

achievement.

s

[y A
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2015

2016 Target 2016-2017
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18 lwirdemaufuiareurandnitus (Product Stewardship)
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Conducfing life Cyde Assessment (LCA) for all .
praducts

Studying Life Cycle Management (LCMW) of products .
Studying lowering toxicity of processes and products
Assessing water footprint of products in the Ethylene .

Oxide business unit
== g 5] o

B

FIVE-YEARS PRODUCT STEWARDSHIP STRATEGY

IWUNAYNEAIILSUANTaUNDWANNTUMS:E

Us:udninsaanaAninni

{life Cycle Assessment: LCA) TMAsUnNLANTURA
AnwimsTomsIpinsaSnwandin

{tife Cycle Management; LCW)
msAnmuanwMsanAIUIduby
PAUNS:UIUMSLANIALANATUA (lowering Toxicity)
UssiDuulnwSurthaewAnArT

{water Feotprint of Product) TugsiwenAuaenlan

B T

in the Ethylene Cxide business unit

s Implementing of LM, ICC and Eco-design
= Assessing environmenial footprint of producss

=
LS
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o Studying LCM of products . ﬁnmnminmsﬁniﬂ_sﬁﬁpmﬁnﬁmﬂ \
¢ = Siudying environmental foolprint of products o finuimsussoumdnwsurifumandeu ;
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PTTGC has studied Life Cycle Management, which aims
fo minimize the impacts on the environment, society and
economic throughout the product life cycle. In particular,
the production process and final disposal are the stages
which have the highest impact to the environment.
Implementation of Life Cycle Management policy will
result in improving and developing holistic production
processes based on Eco-Design. Consequently,
resources are used efficiently and at the maximum
benefit. At the same time, waste and pollution to the
environment are reduced and safe products are produced
by eliminating the use of chemicals and hazardous
substances, which are classified as harmful chemicals
under the national and international standards/regulations.
These will lead to a sustainable product development.

PRODUCT LIFE CYCLE ASSESSMENT

LAY AN SANEIMISANTI AnsTRmTek@nsin (Life
Cycle Management) laaliflwsnulunisaanansznuriana
L3 . L = ﬂl = 3 - L
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© PIIGC has conducted ICA for all products (in total 98 product grades) according 1o the farget set in 2016.

UGN MMsUs:0UANTNsa3nAsUNNWANAN SOUNVAU 98 InsawAnATUA muithrunoi fruniud 2559

o i olefins ] 67 o
o @m Products
P e
- R Olefins | 67 sraemenm 2
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)Y co-boied

In 2016, PTTGC has developed the Eco-Design guideline
and initiated the Eco-Design for products, in order to
response to customers' needs for environmental-friendly
products. PTTGC studies Eco-design for producing Bio-
based compound to meet customers requiring products
made from natural raw materials and for producing lighter
weight packaging for home and personal care products to
respond the customers who required mare light-weighted
packaging, but its functionality is comparable to general
packaging.The new packaging can reduce resources
and energy consumption in the production process.
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ECO-DESIGN CRITERIA
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Disposal
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Additionally, PTTGC aims to disclose environmental data
of products with a focus on minimizing greenhouse gas
emissions from production process. PTTGC has received
certification schemes including the Carbon Footprint of
Products (CFP) Label and the Carbon Footprint Reduction
(CFR) Label from the Thailand Greenhouse Gas
Management Organization (Public Organization) (TGO).

wenanis sy Idusnsamnsunliunisdewedoyadu
Awuandasesudnioust souflasafilunisaanistlsenfng
Faunszanannisuiananine lnanisrefunisiusesasin
m?'u'am'inw‘;uﬁmquﬁﬂﬁmﬁ (Carbon Footprint of Products:
CFP) ummmnmmfuauﬂmwﬁﬁmmnﬁmﬁmﬁ wigeanam
Tan¥au (Carbon Footprint Reduction: CFR) 8 n84AN1TLIMNg
FansfaFaunszan (9ANITHUITY)

ENVIRONMENTAL-FRIENDLY PRODUCTS

gAAuMAIDUDnSAUANI0ADY

© Number of product certified with Carbon Footpring of Products and Carbon Footprint Reduction Label

in 2016
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CFP Label

2

CFR Label
|

>

“All main products (in total 107 product grades)” “44 product grades”

)
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INNOVATIVE PRODUCTS FOR ENVIRONMENTAL RESPONSIBILITY

BIODEGRADABLE COFFEE CUPS
waAnfrurudanssuilanausudngautedunandsy: inaniddasaaoin

© PTIGC has developed the bio-based plastic PLA, which is 100 percent plant derived and is naturally
biodegradable. The molding formula was developed and improved for @ proper ufilization in order fo
produce a biodegradable coffee cup, for both het and cold drinks and its durability is comparable fo
a general plastic coffee cup. This product is eight fimes™ safer for the consumer’s health compared
to the general plastic coffee cup. Currently, the biodegradable coffee cup has been sold to the
enirepreneurs of various coffee brands nation wide,

usan lawcuuniiowanatinganwatn Polylactic Acid (PLA) #1nlia $ova: 100 RawisngauamelinusssUG
a:dmsicunia:UsSuUsuAnsmsausUia:msianulinun:ay ilotheanBusaciturromiuivatosaua:atoibiu
AlinruALTTAINU IEuisy Moufuimomibwanatnhaly saumuinauUasnionvAzMWUINNIINanIWWAARN
falutiv 8 Im" dudegiu waoRturmaniugsoamold Tmsininuldgus:neumssiumiukmegianaus:na

AMAZON BIO CUP _ " O
(aglt a}aﬂ
3! L lllt....... S gB
80 MU 80 e |\.w L Fu
o 6
Degraded faster compared Generuhng revenue Reducing GHG emissions
to conventional plastic coffee cup of 22.5 Million Bahtin 2016 by 722,249 kg COse
in 2016

Remark: (1) Compared Polylactic Acid (PLA) plastic resing with Polyethylene Terephthalate (PET) plastic resing
based on the database of USLCI 2015.
(2) Source of emission factors and assumptions refered to NatureWorks LLC's researches. More details can be found at
hitp:ffwww. natureworkslic. com/The-Ingeo-Journey/Eco-Profile-and-LCA
wisg: (1) Sereilfeuisudawanafisdoniweiis PLA fuwanafinTnBlevEaumumnaen (Poly ethylene terephthalate: PET)
s ngdisya usLCl T 2015
(2) Hoya emission factors uAz auLRg ) EatanBdteniin NatureWorks LLC AnnIORRAMa B AN T
hitp:www.natureworkslic. com/The-Ingeo-Journey/Eco-Profile-and-LCA

RESOURCE EFFICIENCY PACKAGING

Uss \JﬂfUﬂHmﬂUUﬂUOﬂIUﬂUﬂﬁﬂT‘I 1sianswens

@ PTIGC has developed plastic resins which are extruded into thin film with excellence characteristic for
the food industry in order to serve the customers’ needs as well as to reduce the use of raw material
and production costs. PTTGC has sold this product to various leading companies in the food industry
for food packaging.

usen4 fweuunibowsadn wedusiluwaonnuridduudmsuldlugnannssueims AdnualGoanBuy
IsnauduaIAUGaYMsaNgnAl saunvdauandannufumswan ra:dunuiumswan Tagusent Iashnuie
wAOAnEUsInnd ThnvgnATiuanmrnssuaImsauLlnanoUsEn IdatabuussyinmamsuamsHanhaoUs:nn

® ¢ o
Reducing plastic Reducing Generating revenue Reducing GHG emissions
used by 25 percent ~ the production of 4.1 Million Baht in 2016 by 193,740 kg COze
cost for the customers in 2016

by approximately 00 Baht/ton

Remark: (1) Source of emission factors refered to Thailand Greenhouse Gas Management Organization (Public Organization) (TGO}
watuwe: (1) Feya emission factors BNtk svAMAEWITSRNITIERUNTEAN (BaAmTMTT)
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GLOBAL WARMING REDUCTION PACKAGING

ussenturiAnlansau

© PITGC responses to the needs of customers who want produdts that reduce global warming by
developing plastic resins for film packaging uses with Royal Project Foundation products. The newly
developed packaging material is thinner than general food packaging and, at the same time, shows
the same quality, durability and transparency which results in a reduction of raw materials use and
produdion costs.

USENM nauauaunmuﬁaumsaauﬂnﬁﬁﬁaumswﬁnﬁmﬁﬁ dovanfansaulnomsiiruunibowanann Afddnsy
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used by 25 percent
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Reducing GHG emissions

by 25 percent

PERFORMANCE OF THE ENVIRONMENTAL-FRIENDLY PRODUCTS

gamsdntuudiuanusuioseudesdanurnilulinsdedviondou

@ Revenue generated from environmental-friendly products (Million Baht)
sypldonmsTniiowdairui Dudnsaedunndeu {Auun)

40,189
M98 454,181
&
2013 2014
More details can be found at hitp:ffwww. pltgocgroup.com/en/

sustainability/sustainability-aconomic

Besides the implementation of product stewardship by
producing environmental-friendly and health-friendly
products, PTTGC also follows the policies, regulations
and standards related to the disposal of chemicals or
hazardous substances for further lower toxicity product
development, Likewise, PTTGC has prepared a database
of Product Safety and Toxicity Disclose and communicate
the above information internally to various departments
and externally to business partners.

20! 5 2016
dwfunuasBessnsnnRmm AR Aitp:fwwaw, pligearoup. com/

thisustainability/sustainability-scanomic
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TunsimundnSuenifdy e Win1sudnuande
fiflanulaanifuuaniy sauielddningudeyaduniy
UasafauazAraduisreuEnsi el (Product Safety and
Toxicity Disclosure) \aRaanTiumirseusine Hanely
2ANT uazAANELenaAns lAFunsL
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MANAGEMENT APPROACH
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2)
2)

3)

3)

4)

4)

PTTGC acquires chemicols and substances with the fotal of 162 itlems, which are in accordance with the considering
list of chemicals banned / reguloted nationally and internationally, including:

UGN diGumsTammsinDiAdaqnAonAGOURURANMSETISIISIUMSAISIATARILTE/AoUAUS:AUUS:INANA:S:GUAINA
Tuou 162 $1Wms Usneoudoy

PR
(®)
e
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’ LS CARSTANCES AT SUPLETE T QIO AR,

¢
| Nofification of Ministry of Industry, B.E. 2556 (2013), Re: list i Monireal Pratocol on Substances that Deplete the Ozone Layer
! of Hozordous Substances : | Wimsueunsesaditovmisimuguussamalofiu
\ UstmAns:nsougnAknssy Sev Onydsiodadondunsio w.a. 2556 |

9 @m-m:\ 23 swms H
! Stockholm Convention on Persistent Organic Pollutonts; POPs é
A nqﬁmm1nnaﬁlaﬁu:"ﬁ:ms&mﬁuﬁ'nnﬁwm:mu i ==
; I — 4] S0Ms
: g, 6 E i .

o (i i) SWMS | Rotterdam Convention on the Prior Informed Consent Procedure
D2 for Certoin Hazardous Chemical and Pesficides in International Trode
' Restriction of Hozardous Substances: RoHS + auArynyisaninesiudtioons:uaumsiiudayaasindacdy
L suloumsddnmisidaisdunsiwunaln ¢ dwmsumsinddunswmsidlaunundodngDaa:Anduwalo
 lunSaddludniaaRnnsalng i Tumsis:ingrdsana

PTTGC has registered fo the Registration Evaluation and Authorization of Chemicals (REACH)

usEny dudumsean:adoumetinps:iiouaagnnunssuIsmsanmuelsy

_.._'6',._

13 products In total 10 products
in 2013 - 2016 will be registered within 2018

PTTGC has studied the guideline for improving production process to discontinue ond restrict the use of
harzardous chemicals, such as the cancellation of heavy metals used in cooling & boiler water freaiment
and the pilot plan to change the use of heavy melals in cooling & boiler water treaiment in 2017.

usEN AnvuanmsusuUsuns:usumswanlonania:snomsiEasinimbudunsio du msendnmsisanslan:niniu
Cooling & Boiler Water Treatment iduniu ia:diwumsthitunuisevmsivfsumsiastan:niniu Cooling & Bailer Water

Treatment Tull 2560

PTTGC has prepared the database of Product Safety and Toxicity Disclosure and communicated fo ifs business
pariners. The project started in 2015 and has been scheduled for completion by 2017.

usEnY JomyudayaiunculaannuianauibulissevuAnin (Product Safety and Toxicity Disclousure) iasdams
TugueAn Tnadidumsoicd 2558 ia:iuurihunifidossemeiud 2560

7 products Project will be completed
in 2015 by 2017 with a total of 23 products.
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Besides focusing on the innovation development with
responsibility to environment, social and community,
PTTGC is committed to develop a high guality and
efficient supply chain management. This is to reduce the
risks and costs arising in the supply chain, which can
directly affect the PTTGC's stakeholders. More details
can be found in the section of Supply Chain Management,

SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT

At present, natural resources are depleted continuously
and business partners who operate regardless of
envrironment, social and safety concerns postimpacts on
raw materials shortage in the production process, higher
production costs in the supply chain, competitiveness
and on arganization long-term growth. Therefare, PTTGC
aims to improve supply chain management and customer
confidence to become the number one business partner
being recognized and trusted by both domestic and
international clients in the chemicals industry.

Supplier Risk Management

PTTGC has risk management systems for both feedstock
and non-feedstock suppliers, which cover supplier
selection, supervision, capability determination as well
as monitoring and evaluation of suppliers' performance.
PTTGC encourages employees and suppliers to strictly
uphold and abide to Supplier Code of Conduct.

uananAuaTAy N s RRIRNITNAYEANTURRTOL
Fiadauandon &eAN uasguauLde LT dagjaluiimuinsg
visdanisiaaltaumulifiauninuarlszdninin e

; - PR o =
anAEIALITIN DU LEUAAMIYlua 1 ldgUNWTRNAE
uanssnulnsassiefiidouliideven iy dwmiusaandus
anunsoaandls luiadanisiiuaniasldguniu (Supply
Chain Management)

NISUSHISTONISHoVTdgUNIU

Tutfaariu ningnssssuaafiun Maufieatanasetesaiias
uazmsiiiunuesaifianansiileidiannden iy
wazaHlaeast dnaetnsiranisne wAauingauly
NILLIUNITHER ﬁuﬂummﬁm'lumawqﬂmuﬁgﬁu Pt
uansenuAaANaINIsaluntTutiu uaznanduinlu
FYULUNNTIDIDIANT UTHNY F9afaiun1suFuIsuasimu
vinsTUn sy anEnm uasakennudesiubitugné
I.'F.:ﬂLﬁuﬁﬁﬁé’uﬁuuﬁaﬁ'lﬁ’-ﬁ"un'mrauﬁJLLﬂ:'L-i’fm'lqmnﬁ'qﬁﬁ'ﬂ
uﬂz@nﬁ'ﬂuqrﬂﬂ'mﬂi?uLﬂﬂﬁmﬁﬁﬂuuﬁwﬁqﬂnmﬁ

NSUSHISIONISAWIABIOUAAT

HER AR ﬁi:uuu':rmirﬁ'ﬁn"l:m'mmﬁ:ﬂwmaﬁﬁﬁ'q'lunqu
davningiu (Feedstock) wazngudmmaudiuaziinisdu
(Non-Feedstock) finsaupqustsusnsfadians nsatuns
AUA NITATIRABLANUNIN WATARANUTHRUNANTANTW
veegdn Tnugadinldimineuuazgdn afeuasHiiRnu
assenusIndlunnsiRABAA1183LTEMY (Supplier Code of
Conduct) atinaaieain

TARGET OF SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT

iwnuemisusmsTnnishavi@auniu

2016 1 2559

+)
50%
Active suppliers who cecepted and followed the PTTGC's Supplier
Code of Conduct (%)

A (Active Vendor) AgeuSuna:duliunisauessuusstu
TumsuponnafAeewsEny

Target for 2017 1ithrunol 2560

100%

By 2017. all PTTIGC's active suppliers will accept and follow
the PTTGC's Supplier Code of Conduct
AMNNSWwaguUEEn+ pausunazdulunisoy

%5501ussulunsuginniagiaaausEn
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GUIDELINE FOR SUPPLIER RISK MANAGEMENT
IIUINTINISUSHISTOMSAI IR DNTBVAAT
Supplier Relationship J_@/\ .Sp;nd; nc1\_.fsilsCh :
Maonagement & w15 Suppty. o
Development program WO N Wil - - - - - - s s ssssssssssssssossoso oo ©
0"“""“""“"": ______________ Annual
Yearly ‘-fendlor s Performance Supplier Risk
Performance Evaluation Evaluation Management
and AVL Non-Transaction Supply Chain
Management Risk Assessment
L e B EEEEEF 09090 | B e TR TR 2+
Vendor Registration / b
and Application Vendor Qualification/
: Assessment
R e S L o S L e L i L - et Sttt ettt et el ettt St

VENDOR QUALIFICATION CRITERIA

ranInouitunsUs:IDuAmM

© PTTIGC evaluates vendors by using Vendor Questionnaires Form to ensure that vendors are gualified
according to PTTGC's criteria prior the Approved Vendor List (AVL) criteria. Mareaver, PTTGC also monitors
vendors” performance by using Yearly Vendor's Performance Evaluation Form.

UsEn+ OnisnsovaauiaUsIDunruaultaauri Tnsfdiuuaaumu (Vender Questionnaire) |ﬂ]'aTﬁ|]'uTv:hr_k"anmHuUﬁ
DulmunAnINcuRzavusEn+ faudutunsaun:uudd (Approved Vender List: AVL) AUMVUSEN ia:imsus:ou
UssAnsmuweamsitunuzeugiibuds:sinnd

Vendor Qualification Criteria

i
- | -

% &

Technical capabilifies GQuality ossurance Safety, occupational Finoncial aspect including
and quality control health and environment  on assessment on business ethics
(QA/QC) (SHE) and labour low compliance.

New Supplier Gualification E Existing Supplier Assessment

250 suppliers Target for 2016 >3,200 suppliers
330 suppliers o Target for 2017 o
Ly

>3,2005uppliers

New Supplier 2409 suppliers Existing Supplier 3,309 suppliers

3,160 number of suppliers passed the assessment

3,558 Number of existing suppliers in AVL

-.r—'r""“",',ﬂﬂ-_-’
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Besides of consideration of supplier risk management
regarding effective supply of raw materials, PTTGC
also focuses on green procurement policy along with a
green network and supplier sustainability development
in commercial, environmental, social, human rights and

governance.

yenanuEEnY azAnilefispanudeslunniedantsgn
‘lus‘fwnwé’mm-"imqﬁuﬁﬁﬂi:ﬁﬂ‘ﬁmw uTENY esitiu
ultntnsdniadadredidiun (Green Procurement) gl
fumssirnetetrudide wasnisimngdratretbuiviy
Fudendied Awnnden Fnu AVBuYMETU WRTNISAAL

a lﬂllﬂ
ALREIANTNA

ENVIRONMENTAL, SOCIAL AND GOVERNANCE (ESG) ASSESSMENT

nsnsavUsIDuAATGIUANII0ABL AYAU IA:MISHINUQIANINISAD

@ PTIGC has initiated the ESG audit of critical suppliers in 2015 and plons to conduct every year.

usENY Ta3IsUTnsYMSasoUs:OUAAAIANIUGTY ESG Tul 2558 nA:Dnuufunsnsoaus:tuteitounnd

Number of audited companies

Audit criteria Audit results

based on environmental :

company i company company  company E Continuity
; : ! of business '
2015 2016 Target Torget Target I :
for 2015 for 2016 for 2017 '
:, PTTGC's critical
Corporate i suppliers have
Non-Feedstock image risk ; sustainably
: implemented ESG
T ; performance
2 ]
e : >3.59

and social responsibilities
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BUILDING A GREEN NETWORK

nsasindedudizos

O MEMBER OF THE INTERNATIONAL ORGANIZATION ECOVADIS
isaududauI@nnuavAnss:naus:ing ECOVADIS

BUYERS

SUPPLIERS

>
ecovyYadis

WBTAIHNABILITY RATINGE

PTTGC hos parficipated in the Ecovodis sustoinability assessment and hos been owarded
the Gold Recognition Level medal, with an overall score in the top one percent.
usan+ Tasumsus:iiuduAvIDnAsY ARl IR:MSTIAUGIASUANSAG
[ne Ecovadis Tus:ounay Tng PTTGC nalundu Top 1%
© CERTIFIED BY THE GREEN INDUSTRY LEVEL 5
165uswIagnannssUAEoaS:AUR 5

Green Industry

NSNS 0 DATHASSH Green Metwoark
INSEANUAERYI
Green Culture level 5
5 Sy JInuusSsUAIELD
reen m
SRR Level 4
Green Activity level 3
) UfjiEmsArton

Cesen Comimiment level 2 PTTGC has been certified as a Green Network of the Green Industry Level 5,

AcULNGUARUD
Level 1

which is the highest level, under the Ministry of Industry. Green Industry Level
5 means to expand the scope of the green industry from within the company
1o the outside throughout the supply chain. PTTGC has shared knowledge,
experience and achievemnents in the green indusiry level 5 centification to
the PTT Group.

UsGN+ Tdanums3usevanmnnssuARuS:OUA 5 INSaNUARID 2euNS:NSIU
anAmnssudvilus:auguan Mumsainogeurn saumsiluanannssudidug
TinuevinsamouenranHoiEaumu Toeustny Umsiudunoudus:Aumsnd
irRowASe TumszesusovenamnnssuARDas:auR 5 TNUUZEN* Tundu Uan.

@ SUSTAINABLE SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT TRAINING
MsausUMsuSHIsTnnIsHavlzgUmuedwdviu

In 2016, PTTGC conducted a sustainable supply chain management Iraining
on October 20", 2016 for 121 employees in the procurement depariment
in order to provide knowledge, understanding of efficient supply chain
management and 1o be able to apply this knowledge to the operation and
supplier development,

USEN+ Fnmsausu Kade “msuSmsiomskovldaumuadhududu” dnsu
winnuluntioenudndasuou 121 Auluduf 20 AU 2559 idsAwdnui
Husunudndabinowsia:aonuTuRuaRUMSUSMsTomsHouT@gunun
UssansmuiasanunsathunusuTfumschitunua:iioungd ifoaswnasiu
Soufu




HAPPY AND SAFE WORKPLACE

anunriwiuRadwassAndwAzIa:AaWwUaonNY

SUSTAIMABLE RETURNS

We deliver the best
business performance
through trustworthiness
to create fair and

sustainable value for
shareholders.

HAPPY AND SAFE WORKPLACE

7 We engage and integrate socia
and environment to our business
with responsibility and

SHAREHOLDER

We: provide

superior solutions
from Innovative
products and services
to be the best choice
for business parfners.

o
=)
T
o)
i}
el
m
=

SIDIA¥IS ANV SLONA0Yd JALLYAONNI

care far sustainable
development
= B

CARE AND MEASURABLE BEMEFIT

PTTGC believes that consistently providing safety and
caring for their employees is a driving force of sustainable
business practices. Therefore, PTTGC is committed
to ceate a safety culture within the organization, while
developing the potential of employees at all levels, and
establish a safe and happy workplace for employees,
contractors, environment and society. This is in accordance
with the company's strategy, namely the Strengthen
Enablers strategy. PTTGC implements this strategy by
developing personel capacity, promoting knowledge
within the organization and creating enterprise security,
in order to promote excellence in business management
to meet both business direction and changes of business
environment fo achieve the short- and long-term business
goals.

Y
Uiy dsdudnsguspnudaanituaeniaianlaldaniingu
] " J - J - i~ . J
atwsielauduunsiuirfeulunisaiiugrisagtedatiu
Aujuumsieimussuanlaesdunitluasdng wieaiu
wimnAnsninsssninaumnesiu afaassdaniwuandas
-
ngvirnulifiaugauazlasady arendnam diuwman
Aqwaaden uasdirnlaanndasiunagnsuiting Ae
o
nauauairuuiunfesiiuefouanssourreesdng
(Strengthen Enablers) Aren R RUNTAAINHANHNTOTES
e
yAANT NIrdudENIARTaEn e lussinmianivaTesAng
d F— - oy
Mlasany ineduaTuatudaluntsuimeganasaus
WnauausafisfiAniagsiazesaddns uszanmuinden
= ﬂl J = - .

nugmanasuuladll auussqubwanglunisaniiugsia
naluszarduuazszuzenn
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6 CAPITALS INPUT

L o

=) - -
== L0 e
Financial Intellectual Social
Capital Capital Capital
L ]

- ||
Manufactured Human Natural
Capital Capital Capital
L ]

Lost Time Injury Frequency Rate, LTIFR 0.00 case

Total Recordable Injury Rate, TRIR 1.04 case

VALUABLE AND HAPPY EMPLOYEES

Employees are the extremely valuable resource
for PTTGC. They impact the development and
improvement of the organization and drive organizational
competitiveness. Recruiting competent employees,
empowering employees with the opportunity to grow in
the future and retaining those valuable employees with
the company in the long term, are major driving forces
for the sustainable growth at PTTGC. In 2016, PTTGC
has improved the employee development strategy with
a focus on developing employees to be qualified and
potential personnel with leadership excellence, which
supports PTTGC to be a top performance organization
and support business strategy in creating new business
opportunities in the future.

winuuRnsIAtuAMA:IAIUAD

wiinay fodunfnunnsiifiauenetisdenitny fdaua
AansiauuaslfulgsasAnsauii liifiarauatunenly
nsussdunngsia messmmviinendihlsy@vsnom st
pafinouthuazdudnenvminenliilemadulalumind
N4 ﬁngﬁ'umi@uﬂ%'nmwﬁmmﬁﬁ ATAT LAY
sy luszarens fedlumawindgwanlumsiu e
ginaliiAuTratredsiu s Wil 2559 13 [EHHTE
nagnsnswauminewiaodeniunsizuwine iy
uﬂmmﬁﬂﬂmmmm:ﬁ’nﬂquq ﬁaﬂ'\aﬁmﬂ:r}'ﬁﬁﬁ;ﬂmﬁﬁ
TeavaaiaTu s Lﬂuﬂﬂﬁnﬁ;ﬁauﬁmuzﬂqqmﬁmﬁumu
nagninegsnialumsainlanmaniegsiialuy lueuen
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PEOPLE DIRECTION AND STRATEGY
fANYIA:NALNSNISWoULWInNIU

PTTGC'S STRATEGIC
EMPLOYEE DEVELOPMENT
FOCUSES ON FIVE
FOLLOWING ASPECTS:

nagNsMsWou
WOMUZOUUSEN
yuidu 5 énu Tann

SULeuheeR
YStatgnag cuunmnst
ﬂ'?!qﬂdﬂj Buimo 19

In 2016, PTTGC has driven corporate culture to conform
to the modified employee development strategy through
the Shift Mindset and Culture project. This is done by clear
defining the Core Behaviors of the GC SPIRIT value and
focusing more concrete on practice. Characteristics of
the Core Behaviors are: (1) take initiative to create better
results, (2) keep improving self and inspiring teamwork,
(3) work proactively to serve customers’ needs, and
(4) strive for the greater good. PTTGC has fostered
corparate culture with a focus on implementations that
promote the Core Behaviors compliance to happen
concretely and has assigned the executives and Change
Agents to drive the Core Behaviors compliance. Various
programs and projects have been developed, such
as the iWisdom program, the Max project which were
established to improve operational efficiency throughout
the arganization and the Start-Stop program for behavioral
changes. The goal is to establish the People Brand
Identity of the PTTGC's employees.

Tuil 2559 138Ny Fuirdeuinusssuasdnsifaaniufy
msUfuuldsunagndnisirumingy neldlazens
Shift Mindset and Culture TaaniauuawgAnssumdan (Core
Behaviors) 18413188 GC SPIRIT Wdaiauunzyaniy
msufoaiduglssmuanniy Seannmanlausnenssiy
vaangAnssundn 1 4 Fau laud (1) ndnAn ndwin a¥raassd
Aafiandn (2) mnau inennduiia (3) ienudagnauesnay
ANNABINTIBIGNALGE (4) QJﬂﬁﬁmmﬁﬂﬂ?ﬂmﬁmmﬂu
anndrdauans el 1 Wafinmaweduaieinsssiesing
Tanyjsunsdniiveuiiduaiunislfimaruwginssy
winWiAaduatihg Wugrsssy sauBenaumsnedudunsuas
Change Agent sinsinfindndunisfifnswgfinzsumdn
Tntusemy imunlasanissine) a7 Tasenns iwisdom Tasems
Ufudgase@ngnmnigdn Auauiaieesdns (1Asens Max)
uaznsLfunnAnsax (Start, Stop Program) \edanduasl
AamafunAaunginas ol Sdlmansiesisndnend
AN IULEENY (People Brand Identity)
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DRIVING ORGANIZATIONAL CULTURE THROUGH

“SHIFT MINDSET AND CULTURE PROJECT”

nisduindeuicuusssuavdnsmeldlnsunis Shift Mindset and Culture

—

s

GC SPIRIT

Core Values
CORE BEHAVIORS

Take initiative Keep improving = Work proactively Strive for
to create self and inspiring , to serve the greater
better results teamwork o customers’ needs good

CULTURE

iWISDOM PROGRAM

IAsunTs iWisdom

© The iwisdom Program is o platform that allows employee to take initiative fo create better results.

The objectives are:

1) To motivate and encourage employees o extend their capabilities and develop themselves in
knowledge application for new ideas o improve their work and creafe innovafions, such as guidelines,
processes, services or produds as well as new business models, etc;

(2) To put the concept concretely into practice in the organization, in order lo increase efficiency and
improve productivity with consistent and serious moniforing and evaluation; and

{3) To establish the sustainable innovative erganization

Tnsumns Wisdom DuninidolomaiRwinnunddnsisu ndmainun TnebSnqus:ave fol

(n uTJans:ﬁuuﬁ:ﬁ'u|ﬁ§u?ﬁwL‘]mwuaswﬁmmummsnuﬁ:tﬁrumnmaurumsu'1ﬂmusu*uﬁa@anuﬂuﬂmuﬁnihl.iq Tums
WRSUIUAIMSTIILIAAS WASSALANUUIONSSL 13U ILOMY NS:UDUMS USMS MSawRntuA oRonaugUIuY
§STIHLF 10U

(2) WathiuoAnlUugmsUgImSviuavrnsatwiBusUsssu idalRmaUsANBMuIRTiuuRGAN (produdivity) Toalms
fnonuirmMsanaABtuaRtOISR ie:

(3) iloaswavAnsTATuBVANSELINNSSU (Innovative Organisation) aguEkiby

248 project submissions Submissions increased 14 awards
from individuals and for the best idea
groups of employees of the year

by 652 percent compared
to the previous year
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MAX PROJECT

Tasumsusudsads:And nwnsanduiunaniavaAns

€ The Max project aims to develop employees to work at full copacity with the purpose of enforcing
PTIGC to be the most highest performance organization. PTTGC has established a working group to
evoluate the effectiveness of the functions in the project and has implemented the projects to enhance
organizational productivity. Result of the project implementation is that employees improve their works
creativity and are able to collaborate successfully. PTTGC has set a target to reduce the cost of
business operations, followed by o project period of three years, and has continuously implemented
the projects to achieve the target. PTTGC will be partially allocoted the reduced cost as a reward to
employees, in order to build a long-term incentive (three to five years). The reward is divided into three
levels: individual, teom ond orgonizational levels.

Tasums Max Tt muglumslinuwdnnulugoarudtunusIsn IdeatuauutAuEanY IBuavAnsal
Us:angnwavaaTosmsTadvanu:iiuEiinisussTuds:ans munisiniuzovnioguiuiegulnsuns
Ia:cNITuUTASUMSIHaINUUS:ANE NWeVaUAnS aAGWSIauMstITUTAsIMsAvuATAWINNUTAUANAS WASSA
Tumsugdavunaau munsniwusouiuldiBuedg vsEny auithruomsacATdswlumsduiussie
mus:osoaedinsums 3 0 Taousen+ Tadutulnsumsaswdeidevidatiidusmuithringirirua fud Aldne
nusEn+ anfddaunt 2:umsnnioassituswaalAmwinuu ideas wsvyules:o:010 (3 - 5 U) Tauiuvdodou
swiareoniOu 3 s:au Taim s:0uevAns S:OURL IA:S:AULARA

Criteria

Achieving his or her own froget or KPi

Making outstanding contribution fo the organization
Presenting new ideos

Adhering to all four Core Behaviors

in the Shift Mindset and Culture project

"Individual
level
Team level n has directly contributed fo the cost
- on of organization
r %
PTTGC’s target R i =
|
to reduced | B |
cost throughout : THere
: d cooperation and contribution
the duration of the Lo all employees

Max project

Organizational

level
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BEHAVIORAL CHANGE (START-STOP PROGRAM)

nisUsuwniinssy

© Stort-Stop program is @ program that determines the behaviors, which should or should not be executed by our
executives. The objectives are fo create an environment that facilitates the compliance with the Core Behavior
“Take initiofive fo create befter results™ as well os to promete the corporate culture and potential of team working
and to build trust and encourage the presentation of new ideas for work which lead 1o a continuous improvement
of work performance. Additional objedtives are fo promote the exchange of knowledge and 1o increase employee
engagement within the organization. This program is implemented through encouraging Vice President or higher
levels to listen to employees” opinions without jumping fo conclusions, compliment employees for a good work
performance and not fo be reactive or blame others.

msimuawnanssuiinasus:unfia:Tunosus:wnd (Star, Stop) AmSugusmisiliolalumsusimsiiu Tnelannus:audidansw
amuwianAsuifidademsus-wnimuwnaNSSURAN “NdAN NAM aSWASSAANAGNG" IAATUAYUTRIRONSAS NATUUSSSU
BUANS SaUMVAIASUANSMWMSiUSauRubuiv aswanuldteia:nalAifnmsiiauenouAninuY Tumsiu IRoms
Usuusumsrimnuagwdeideva:ioududiall duaSumsianiUAsuiSuugs:nawiu saufuibenlius:Guncugniusiivavdns
gauwinnu TooauiasLlAr:guSmsauIds:Auginmsehedull SulpounawAnifusinwinnuloeiidouasy Fuauwinuu
AOMsURURuUAG 1a:liiidensunindacniinugdu

STOP
START  nyaugoa
ISuUUa Jump o
listen c_onclusions
thoroughly auAsy
Wtk

Emotion responses
Téo1sund
Courage to share

different views , Blame others

NANIAAIIUANIRUCG Y fndinugau
Admire others .
ﬁ'uauc@ﬁ'u Idea Killer
MANAIIWAN
Be a role model asnAsSA

UnUGauduiuuetin

In addition to the projects or programs mentioned above,
PTTGC has implemented various other programs to
support the adaptive strategy for personnel development
in four directions, including Leadership Development
program, Strong Start in New Reoles program, the
Productivity Improvement and Innovative Creation
Training by Learning Concept of Chemical Engineering
Practice School (PI-ChEPS) program and the Vocational
Chemical Engineering Practice College (V-ChEPC)
program, etc.

Integrated Sustainability Report 2016 | PTT Global Chemicol Public Company Limﬁﬁ

uanwitaanTasmefingranuda diny ddulasens
fvanuaniiteaiuayunisfuasunagninieiau
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#alvai (Strong Startin New Roles) TasansaieassAuiangsa
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FramnpTATAINTTHIAN INeNaumATANIUATNA (V-ChEPC)
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LEADERSHIP DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM

ThsunisWouungitn

@ The leadership Development Program aims fo develop the leadership skills and abilifies of employees
ot all levels to become good ond tolented leaders ond 1o be prepared for future management or
executive positions. This is achieved by a combination of diverse methods and processes such as
learning, opplying. coaching /reinforcing ond evoluating, in order to make the leorning and
development process proceeding efficiently and most effective when implemented consistently.

Tnsumstiicuungn Githanoibewiuunnne:a:anuansniuma:aoutugdifuinnulunns:au TRidug
nila:ing naenvubnUWSaUNY:-AunendImugavgivALTYmnSagusmss:Guguluatnan TnuwAueAUIEMS
IANS:USUMISSEUSTnANKANY 81n st (leaming) MsUs:gNAT&nLRSY (Applying) MSTAFILLw IR
hSaqideanry (Coaching / Reinforcing) ia:mstinmus:iDuwa (Evaluating) laTANS:UOUMSISUUSIA:MSIHCUU
ditiulJeghwids:ansmuiaaiathiuujinedwrdeiiavidovnoUs:Ansuaunian

13 20

2015 2016
o ) )
423 participating 46 persons, who participated Reducing the cost
employees the program got promoted. of recruiting new employees
FTORREROniRT ST POy eI of 25.2 million Baht in 2016

were promoted /4 percent

INTERVIEW WITH THE PARTICIPANT

undununizeawdnuiu
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STRONG START IN NEW ROLES PROGRAM

TasunisWeuungusHisOalnu

@ The Strong Start in New Roles Program is a development program for supervisors or managers who
have been appointed 1o a new position. The program aims 1o educate, build understanding and train
to develop skills and knowledge required for performing specific assignments, in order to help them
gain more confidence and able ro work smoothly and quickly. The program is a combination of
diverse learning methods and developments, such as classroom workshops, coaching, applying and
evaluating behavioral changes.
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Objective of ° @ to Prepare and develop confidence for “new leaders”
the project to accomplish their duties smoothly and quickly within the first 100 days
Initial Expert Reparting
Meet CE0 @ Meefing © Wworkshop @ Feedback . and Evaluation
@ L] L] L)

Stages of

the project

Improving Job Reducing Becoming Effective
Satisfaction : Tensions .. Leaders

Engaging Raising Work
Expected ° 0 with Colleagues Q Effciency
result @ : ®

Raising Work
Performance

PI-ChEPS PROGRAM
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@ Since 2007, PTTGC has the PI-ChEPS project in place to improve knowledge in chemical engineering
ond develop skills ond learning processes of the operator to be able to optimize project productivity.
The project is based on the principles of integrated learning. learning by doing and knowledge
infegration and invention. This results in troubleshooting or creation in a proper way based on
principle and reason.

uSENY ilulAsYMS PI-ChEPS Aundl 2550 1MoL ILSMUBAINS SUIATISOUMDLIANG:IANSUIUNISISHUS
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unit : Million Baht
Investment of Learning in the Programs that have Expense reduction from
0.4 million Baht/Year PI-ChEPS program applied the knowledge the production efficiency
(2013-2017) from this program improvement program
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VOCATIONAL CHEMICAL ENGINEERING PRACTICE

COLLEGE (V-ChEPC) PROGRAM
TasumiswauudwinAtA3AINSSUIAD Ingraginalinuiunwa
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@ PTTGC together with government, academia and indusiry has established the V-ChEPC program in
2008 to enable students to take action, learn and analyze from real working environment for a period
of one year. This practical learning covers maintenance tfo the production process with PTTGC's staff
serving as mentors. The students who passed the V-ChEPC program and met both requirements and
qualifications of PTTGC are considered qualified as PTTGC's employees.
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usEN't egcielley Number of students who
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Unit : Persons

More details can be found at
http://www.pttgcgroup.com/en/sustainability/
sustainability-society

In addition, PTTGC plans to improve individual
development by adding more communication channels
as “Own Wish” in the performance management system.
This is to allow employees to expression their career
interests during the next three years and to consider
further job rotation, career development and internal job

opportunity continuous employment within the company.

Unit : Million Baht
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http://www.pttgcgroup.com/th/sustainability/
sustainability-society
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TRAINING

msdneusuy
@ Average training hours by training type

(Hours/person/year)

Technical Training .
Oy Average Leadership
Training Development
Lego| / Hours
Mandatory SHE
Unit : Hours

© Average training hours
o 40

< 54
20§
~ Female Male

Unit : Hours / person / year

© Investment

Investment in
employee training

Q2.4 nillion Baht

Return on
investment

ik 3.5%




PTTGC has not only been recruiting qualified and
developing high-potential employees, but has also taken
care of employees’ Work-Life Balance. Various programs
have been implemented, such as the Fit@work program
that aims to provide health care for employees and the
Happy Retirement program that promotes better quality
of life in the near retirement age. Those who retired in
2016 and 2017 have attended a seminar with expert {0
prepare the financial management and health care upon
retirement.

More detalls can be found here:
nupdfaeaw. pligegroup.comeenfsustamabilitysustainability-societly

HAPPY RETIREMENT PROGRAM

1nsun1s Happy Retirement
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Due to implementation and development of the above
mentioned programs, the result of the employee
engagement survey is at a consistently high level every
year and employee turnover rate is reduced year-on-year,
PTTGC has targeted corporate branding and intends to
be Thailand's Best Employer. Also, PTTGC considered
different methods to evaluate and calculate level of
employee engagement in the organization, to improve the
currently used method. The result from new method can
be compared with other companies both in international
arena and Asia Pacific region, and chemicals industry.
In addition, PTTGC has considered the comparison of
internal employee groups to reflect results more efficiently

and in more details.

EMPLOYEE ENGAGEMENT SURVEY

misdA1savANUENITUASWINIU

TURNOVER RATE
ansINSAeaNISIWINU

B Employee turnover rate (percent)

According to PTTGC's commitment to create happiness
and security for its employees and the relevant
stakeholders, and besides the recruiting, employee
retention and development as mentioned previously,
establishing a safety culture within the arganization and
carefully orienting occupational health and safety to cover
all stages of the operation is significant and indispensable.
Moare details can be found in the Occupational Health and
Safety section.

8482% 83.76%
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87.52%

B Response rafe
B non-response rate

2016 Target

B Feduced hiring new employeas expenses (million Baht)

Awitasanaan mju‘i’m aa3dny Adesniniiluesdngd
arnasTARNgILATANL s IR dauldide
fieates wazarnnasafinanuduntgsmn naimn
waznrsinEwinaaina e udai nsaeiriusssy
pomasafuneluasdng upememnauuenedese e
uﬂzmwﬂﬂaﬁﬁ'ﬂmj‘M%’ﬂrguLtﬂxﬁmuﬁﬂmuun%'umwwqm?
Ui R aidAtyTinabild MeasBusannsoinns
T lwindean@eulauazaiuilaensia (Occupational Health
and Safety)
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OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH AND SAFETY

PTTGC is aware that there is a high risk of occupational
health and safety in the petroleums and petrochemicals
industries as its business operations may affect
employees, contractors, community and asset. Therefore,
PTTGC has set a policy to encourage the culture of
occupational health and safety to executives and
employees at all levels. The safety scope has extended
to relevant people outside the organisation and has
consistently developed safety management in production
processes and employee safety with the purpose to
reduce the risk of accident and loss to a minimum.

Process Safety

PTTGC’s operation is based on the safety management
system of production processes, which are part of the
Operational Excellence Management System (OEMS),
according to the company's strategy. The system covers
all stages from design to operation where risk assessment
is evaluated by the method of Hazard and Operability
Study (HAZOP). The purpose is to define a proper
plan for risk manangement, prevention and control in
production processes, both in the normal operation and
the emergency, as well as to develop efficient and safe
production process.

e Employee parficipation

& Emergency management
and Response

® |ncident investigation

e Compliance audit === g ragement

of Change

e MOC

;
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;
]
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;
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.
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o Performance
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» Contractor
e Trade secret

Management
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& Suppleers
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# Process Hazard Analysis

Operations
Risk
Management

e Process Safety information
e Trade secret

Sustainability
Management

® Mechancial
Integrity

e Operafing procedure
e Hot Work Permit
e PSSR

) J
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PROCESS SAFETY PERFORMANCE

wamsmituudundulasangiuns:uauNSWan

@ Process Safety Event Tier 1

2013

2CASES  2CASES

Torgé’r
for 2016 for 2020

2014 Targef

Due to the number of events in the Process Safety Event
Tier 1 which happened in 2016 was higher than the set
target, PTTGC implemented various programs, including

the Process Safety Management (PSM), Effectiveness

Waadnelutl 2559 U3 inwen1enifinu Process Safety

72A1 1 (Process Safety Event Tier 1) ﬁﬁLLmTﬁNﬁ@;ﬁuﬂdﬁ
APy a o = o a | |

Whunnenaeld WeEny Assufiunnslasanissine] du PSM,

Effectiveness KPI, Process Safety Benchmarking el

KPI and the Process Safety Benchmarking, in order sz@nin wnisaiivanusuanlaanialunssuaunisg

to optimize process safety operations to achieve the nanliifnaNlasndugegauazussqiivanansaly

maximum safety and achieve all the targets set.

PSM EFFECTIVENESS KPI

msasavus:iduds:ansnwaaulasangluns:usumswanmuidnuignmuua

© PTTGC implements and fine-tunes the PSM Effectiveness KPI consistently. It is monitored on a monthly
basis by a responsible function and the annual verification is done by the PSM Effectiveness Audit Team.
This is to reassure fo all stakeholders that the company production processes are safe and comply with
the laws and internationally recognized standards.

USBN4 Dmisaisoeus:ulsANsMwAcWUasnnuluns:uoumswanmuIthhueRmruaegudeitio wseuditums
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EFFECTIVENESS PERFORMANCE INDICATORS

5
B

HAZOP

Percent HAZOP
Compliance

Percent Process Safety
Required Training
Sessions Completed
with Skill Verification

— v
Percent Emergency Percent Confractor
Response Drills Safety Compliance

Completed
as Scheduled

Percent Work
Permit Compliance

Percent Process Safety
Required Training
Sessions Complefed
with Skill Verification

o

Percent Management
of change (MOC)
Compliance
(including temporary
MOC overdue)

Percent Close-out on Time
of Process Safety Teir 1&2
Incident Investigation
Recommendations

Percent Pressure Safety

Valves (PSVs)/ Pressure

Relief Valves (PRVs) and
Safety Instrumented

Systems (SISs) Compliance

\B
=

E* 7,
[ p— ]

Percent Overdue
Inspection
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PROCESS SAFETY BENCHMARKING
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@ PTTGC benchmarked PSM to the standards of leading chemical companies and used the results of this
analysis fo improve the process safety management to maximize efficiency. The results of the analysis,
conducted by the Phillip Townsend Associates, illustrated that the process safety of the company was
comparable to those of the world's leading chemical companies (First Quartile).

USBN 4 Us:Dumsusisinmstunduuaanieluns:uoumswan TnomgunuunnsugevusEniabinuiduh 1Meth
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Phillip Townsend Associates IAOVTRIRUGIAOIWUABNALTUNS:UOUMSWANYOVUSEN RUUTAAUUSBNIATAUATUL
s:qulan (First Quartile)

EVALUATION CRITERIA

COMMIT TO UNDERSTAND RISK MANAGE RISK LEARN FROM
PROCESS SAFETY (H IS O-----; EXPERIENCE

1 OFE=""1 ! j 4]

= ” i Hazard Identification Asset Infegrity  Management !
IO -0l and Risk Analysis and Reliability  of Change MEIEs

Safety Culture with Standard ' :
! and Metrics
+

'
|
+

PTTGC achieved 1 Quartile

In addition to various programs that aim to strengthen
the process safety mentioned above, PTTGC initiated
the Safety Management System Assessment program
with advisory from DuPont, a leading company which
is internationally renowned for safety, to assist in
empowering the system. PTTGC is striving to be at the
forefront of the petroleums and petrochemicals industries
in the field of occupational health and safety at the

international level.

wananiAsaN19An97] Masnafieanuuiaunsafuagu
Uaaadalunszuaunisudn sennataunudadnadu Uy 16
3i3ulAg9nnT Safety Management System Assessment 1agl
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aTeunTauazANlaendeluszAuana

~
SAFETY MANAGEMENT SYSTEM ASSESSMENT
gunaunisanidulnsunis Safety Management System Assessment
PHASE 1 PHASE 2 PHASE 3 & 4
CACISRSRESI\?T E':IY%I&N PLAN IMPLEMENT SUSTAIN &
STATE STATE TRANSITION CHANGES IMPROVE
o o o © ©
Evaluate &  Gain Management Design Corporate  Build Foundation Mentor,
Benchmark Alignment & & local Change & Operationalize  Measure &
Safety Culture & Commitment Management Changes Continuously
Systems Plans Improve

e OO

Integrated Sustainability Report 2016 | PTT Global Chemical Public Company limffed



PTTGC continuously improved the capacity of personnel
in the quality, safety, occupational health and environment
functions by organizing a training program, called SHE
Academy. Its purpose is to enhance knowledge and
understanding in the field of process safety, as well as
safety in utilization of basic equipments and in production
area so that they can operate more efficiently. In 2016,
the safety training was organized for 18 engineering
employees for a period of eight months (May - December).
Moreaver, PTTGC focuses on creating a safety culture to
promote personal safety, including PSM along with the
general operations of the organization.

Personal Safety

PTTGC aims to be an organization that operates without
injury and accident by promoting the development of
standards for safe operations, providing understanding
and encouraging the contribution of employees and
contraciors at all levels. Executives are encouraged to be
aleader in safety operations and established a strong and
sustainable safety culture throughout the organization.
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LOST TIME INJURY FREQUENCY RATE, LTIFR
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2016

.

TOTAL RECORDABLE INJURY RATE, TRIR
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Unit : case # 200,000 manhours  IITRR of employee I TRIR of contractor

Target

0.38

2014 2015 2016 Target

/

LT

2016

2013 2014 2015 2016-2017

Target

M employee M Contractor

Unit : case / 1 million manhours

A
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As a result of Total Recordable Injury Rate being higher
than its target set in 2016, PTTGC emphasized the
B-CAREs culture in order to encourage all employees to
practice safe operation habits. The B-CAREs culture is
implemented in such a way that employees are able to
identify, prevent and resolve the risks associated with their
responsibilities, and to communicate safety issues every
time before starting their operations and stop operations
immediately in case of unsafe conditions.

esdrsuaniesniiiunudueiieunituasautlsensiy
e Wil 2559 gaiundndimnafieely L 3414
wiugnTmiusTIa B-CAREs Watgnilalimidneunnauil
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assovgan e lunsdin liuaeas A

B-CAREs

Jruusssu B-CAREs

ob

“Safe Behavior,
Caring Each Other,
Stop if Unsafe”

DA=IE
>

wnanssulasany
Hovloidoons
2 hyaneudilulaenny 99

stands for safety behavier in the
workplace. Employees and contractors
al all levels must strictly comply with the
rules and the safety requirements.

fia Behavior n3ewnfnssufivaandiy
Tumisriwnu. wannuea:gSuIKLINNAU
nns:audaudjiaviuniunns:dau
darhnuniunnUUREOUBLWIASIASD
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is a safely concern in.

1} Caring for Yourself: To promote
the process of ‘Think Before Act’,
comtemplating about the work and
possible associated risk or accident

2) Caring for Colleagues: To promote
the process of *Friends Help
Friends", to wam and take care of
colleagues to stay safe

3) Caring for Company: To encourage
everyone o prevent incident in
process sofety

fia powravlsiunuUABDUzEY

1) Haufonuied AVIASUNS:UaUNIS
“Aanouri” Acneud oo
iAenioeeennalininae:lsiith

2)  HodlendausoLnu AURBUNS:UIUMS
“lioudanidiou” qua fnifiounaiu
Unaofgeaulousounulfivaenia
GG

3) HavlgusEny duasulinnaudounu
UaunuliiiinoaUainaiuns:uaums
WA 138 Process Safely Incident

stands for Stop if Unsafe. PTTGC
autherizes everyone (employees and
contractors) ta stop the work, if such
operalion is unsafe or may affect the
environment, Before resuming the work,
the conditions shall be managed or
mitigated until it is safe.

floAame fie Stop if Unsafe USGNTAANS
yIalall} {ﬁ\]wﬁnxl‘lmlﬁ:ujﬁumu‘r) Awasn
reyouUIa Fnfugwudun Tiaende
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PROACTIVE SAFETY FOCUS PROGRAM

TnsunsuvaswaWUasanIdusn

© PTIGC promotes the safety contribution for employees and contractors by establishing the Proactive
Safety Focus Program. The guidelines are:

USEN AviAsuiAwmnuia:gsuirndasusoulumsqianaulasnng TusuiuugavinsumsiUuas namudaanie
i@usn (Safety Focus Proaciive Program) ToaDiuomwehitums Gl

5
8 ﬁ

Everyone pariicipates in
the responsibility of safety
according to his/her role
and has a common
understanding of

the working procedure.

Operator

Everyone focuses seriously
on the work associated
with proactive risk and has
knowledge of risk prevention
(all employees of all
departments take tum to

The supervisor has an
understanding of the risks
and is on-site at all fimes.

conduct safety focus activity).

Responsible
Person

Eliminate the culture of
blome and aiticize toward
unsafe behavior and
establish the culture of
encourage and care for
safe bahavior (No Name
Na Blame Culture).

Target for 2020

Identifying the risks
and the control
measures in the

work permit

Providing guidance
for contral and
protection

Moreover, PTTGC canducted the Safety Culture Survey on
employees and contractors. The survey covered palicy,
operating procedures, monitoring and revision. The
results of this analysis are used to determine guidelines
for continuous development and improvement of security
management. This is to reduce the record of injuries and
accidents that may occur to the personnels.

G

Checking the work
to improve performance
on the next day

ACCIDEMT

LTIFR is reduced by
25 percent
compared to 2015

Aiming to be
an organization
with zero LTIFR for
employees and
contractors

wansnuTEnY IR Adiuntsianass AU TRLE TR
Uaaasi (Safety Culture Survey) T94WTINeIY ATEFLIMNY
Tudrusloune fureun1sdfingy nsinniuATIaaeL
memumauuile Taetnamswmmeilliwuawdantanas
famwazdfudanisuimemsdanisduanulaande
Afstuatihriailas Lﬁﬂﬂﬂﬂﬁﬁnwwmﬁﬁ_u.l,a:q!_l'?ﬂmaﬂma
Lﬁﬂéuﬁuwﬂmn?
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OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH, SAFETY AND ENVIRONMENT AWARDS

sWIaMuaFaaule anulaaniiiia:AdionAsL

© INTERNATIONAL SAFETY AWARD 2016
5W3a International Safety Award 2016

© PTIGC received the Infernational Safety Award 2016 from the British Safety Council, one of the world's
leading consulting firm in organizational health and sofety. This award s illustrated that PTTGC cares
obout the health and well-being of employess.
USGNY 165USW3A Intemational Safely Award 2016 9naIU British Safety Coundl FulurUasnuAUS AU
aavlanduAaMWiAANUUADOTUZONaVANS ITeNNUSENY IBuauANSANS:ATNTNAYMW ouJy AR

iDuagifaeuwdnu
, V' & 4
BRITISH
’ SAFETY

y & 4

COUNCIL International
‘A Safety Awards
2016 Winnar

€ THE PRIME MINISTER'S INDUSTRY AWARD 2016
7 swdagnamnssudiau U 2559

@ PITIGC Group received the Prime Minister's Industry Award 2016 in total of seven awards, in the
categories of Productivity Improvement, Environmental Management, Energy Monogement, Quality
Management and Sofety Managernent, from the Ministry of Industry.
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In addition to process safety and personal safety in
the organization, PTTGC pays attention to the safety
of stakeholders outside the organization, including
surrounding communities and society, in order to promote
safety in the Map Ta Phut and Rayong Province area.
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RAYONG INTEGRATION MONITORING (RIM)

Tnsunis Rayong Integration Monitoring

€ PTTGC pays attention on the safety both inside and outside the organization, hence, RIM program is
implemented to review and plan the working process., which focusing on safety communications,
engagement ond building good relationships with stakeholders from all sectors. This has been
succeeded through various programs, which involve safety, social and environmental aspects of
the company.
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The purpose of the Mangement
Safety Walk Program is fo reduce
the accident rate, which may
affect the safety inside and outside
of the organization.

The goal of the Eco Indusirial Town
Program is lo reduce resource
consumption and promote

environmental-friendly production,

as well os to create safety for
employees and the cormmunity, in
order to develop Map Ta Phut as
an eco-industry city

The intention of the Community
Relations Program is lo communicale
and provide knowledge and
understanding 1o the community
on safety and PTTGC's business
operations.



MANAGEMENT SAFETY WALK
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@ Executives ranging from Executive Vice Presidents, Senior Vice Presidents ond Vice Presidents poricipating
in the weekly process safefy walk, and monitor the correction continuously, which improves the
efficiency of incident prevention and reduces emergency shutdowns of the production processes.
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Conducting 5 1 Reduce the number Aiming fo reduce
safety walk in 2016 of Process Safety Events the number of
Tiet- 1 Process Safety

Events Tier 1 to ZErO

Mare details on the environmental and social programs ApnIARR LA B uRT A edlrss e uR ausAdien
can be found in Ihe chapter "Care and Measurable unzfann sonum " islausznahan o :
Benefit" on page 68 of this report and from the website of the company, sedaruuasfuonden Tuai 68 Turosaiull unsdiulafe sl
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“...there always is an obstacle to every operation. Once the problem
ascended, it must be resolved. Do not accumulate
until it has become too difficult to solve. take into account
fhat there’s a solufion fo every problem. If the prob!em cannot be
solved by a person alone, then assemble a group
of people to collaborate in generating solutions.
Then, the problem is no longer an obstacle, which may impair prosperity

3
and achievement...

ROYAL SPEECH OF HIS MAJESTY KING BHUMIBOL ADULYADE]
Given at the Commencement Ceremony at Chulalongkorn University
On 13 July 1990
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OIL SPILL




LESSONS LEARNED FROM SAMET
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BACKGROUND OF THE EVENTS
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July 27™, 2013 | 27 nsnp1AU 2556

On July 27", 2013 there was crude oil leaked from an offshore pipeline in the area of single point mooring (SPM) released
about 54,000 liters of oil info the sea. This spill amount was considered a small quantity when compared tfo other cases of
oil spills around the world and in Thailand. In case of the Gulf of Mexico oil spill in 2010, the estimated fotal discharge was
at 779,000,000 liters and in case of ail spills in Thailand during 1997 and 2010, there were nine cases with spill amounts reaching
from 20,000 fo 270,000 liters of oil (according to the statistics of oil spill from the Marine Department). As soon as the emergency
alarmed, PTTGC and the related government agencies immediately reacted and jointly solved the problems according fo
infernational practices for which they were trained for. To prevent further leakages of the crude oil, the situation was taken
control and ail was stopped loading immediately. However, the crude oil spread rapidly and widely due to inclement weather
with strong winds and waves, putting obstacles to the oil spill cleanup and causing the il slick to wash ashore at Ao Prac beach
on the island of Koh Samet.

ms3athansuliiechdusuncuties Demoununstithiusolnausioruerabingntul 2553 FuDUSLCUMS3aTkATY 779,000,000 A0S IAAISU
TuUsanAlng nstthiusas:Ha Wl w.A. 2540 - 2553 RIRAIUDTIUOU 9 ASY USLIUASUA: 20,000 — 270,000 ANS (SWBNMUATAIKANISN
thijusaThagaunsum) SulunurRmataniaudu usEnY Ia:RUseUMASTRIMYIZey TasoutuIATadrymeguASUAYRSIURANURURANG
ATsUMsAnduingoununiingnaan Tagldngamsavthiula:AouAUANNUMSTIRURA IMelUTRDtJuauSaThaImUBNIdITavInANMWeINIA
IUsUSOUNIa:AALALISY AvaaTRthuuaudmsns:odiduonoiiuaindwegusaniga natkifnauassatumsadnnsiuthiu mIRDIuUAIU
FualuRuSIDrUNYAIeVEOWsND IMHaln

The Minister of Energy ordered on July 31%, 2013 the appointment
of a commission to investigate the facts of this crude oil leak
info the sea.

SYUUNSININISNS:NSINWAWIUIGAIMSTUSUR 31 nSNAW 2556 THlie
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The investigation showed that the company’s operations
before the incident were in accordance with the standard process
at every stage and no external factor that caused the pipeline
to crack. Topic areas which were investigated are the operations,
asset maintenance, marine protocol, certificate of operator, and
weather. On August 14™, 2013 the investigation committees
disclosed the results of investigation to the public.

wAMSABUAOUWUI MSURUBNUZEVUSEN™ feufaikamstdiulumu
NS:UaUMSNNYUNBU IATUWUTRFIMuUaNArMFnieInNFunsaauAoU-
AsauAAUTiv MSURUENIU (Operation) MSUISISNUNAUNSWY (Asset
Maintenance) N1sUQUANISNIN:IA (Marine Protocol) Us:mATduUNS
o URUTVIU (Certificate of Operator) 1a:AN10:01MFA (Weather)
Fuarunssuns Td10aveN010016YwANSABUAIUNDATSISTUTU
TUSUR 14 AUMAU 2556
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2 SHORT-TERM AND LONG-TERM SOLUTIONS AFTER THE INCIDENT
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@ SHORT-TERM SOLUTION | msiATadnymns:g:dau

PTTGC applied an immediate-term solution by collecting the oil slick
completely within seven days dfter the incident.

- /JA
Seven Days dfter the Incident
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Three months after the incident, the Ministry of Natural Resources
and Environment announced fo open Ao Prao beach. Due fo physical
characteristic, water quality and aquatic life refurned to normal
conditions.

MYhAVINIAOIKGMST 3 1FU NS:NSIUNSWHINSSSSUANAIAAVIONAOU
Three Months after the Incident Tads:mAIdag10wsHadogdNStuNIAdIRUIENWNIIAMSNMW AUMWUD
3 I0dUrAINININAIKAOMSTU la:anNuYUIaVANIIANAUgMa:UNTIAD

To alleviate the suffering of people affected by the incident, PTTGC
assisted 11,500 persons with 514 million Baht. The fotal costs related
fo this incident were 981 million Baht by which PTTGC received
compensation according to the insurance policy with the amount of
432 million baht. 1

Duing the Period of Three Months
(1A90S:0:19/ 3 Itiou

PMNIFAMSUTILU 11,500 $19 1TUTUOUITU 514 Auuin AvTATET oA
INgadounuingMstuauNa100yAAISIUNVAU 981 Auuin Tagusun Tdsu
YaRYMAUTRUMUNSUSSSUUS:AUNaITuTUUINU 432 Au

© LONG-TERM SOLUTION | misifiTadnyrns:o:010

PTTGC has established a long-term economic, social and environmental recovery plan.
UsBN+ TavarmiuduymuiAsugie- AuAu - AviDadey IMemsIAlas:u:010 Ao

usBN TaTRAWYonInAIuoleussimacwItonseuInigldsuuans:nu !

Social Aspect Environmental Aspect

40 projects were implemented for restoring 1 31 projects were implemented for supporting
fourism and promoting a positive image of 1 education, creafing jobs and other related
i Koh Samet, which resulted in an increasing | qctivities.

number of fourists according fo stafistics of & msaTuAYUMSANIMSASETEW IAFINSSUCYY
the Tourism Authority of Thailand (TAT). nd1 31 Tasums
mstiugmsriovfvalia:auasuMWANsNIIN:abo
Fuoun3n 40 Tasumswuduou tnreviReadidu
(SNBIMNUATTRIOY MSravRUIIFIUSINATNG (NNN.)

13 projects in which PTTGC has cooperated
with government agencies and specialized
institutions to developan integrated
restoration plan.
SOUAURUIEUNASTIA:ANUURTIAO RIS 0Y
Fariwu ysanmsnisuusiuou Avau 13
Tnsums

PTTGC always operates on the basis of good governance with the processes according fo international practices. Moreover, PTTGC has also
developed additional preventive and corrective measures to deal with future events in order to support the effective norms of the country.
USONY UGUANUGOURANSSSUNALIA DNs:uaumMsmuranUguaanansudounioonasn souviGons:GUIBUIAULIASMSENY AuunnsmsUevnu
Ia:iTamssudonuramsnilueunan 1eidudourtviumsatuauuTiinaussNngIURTUSANS MWZoUs:INFRAG
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RECENT PROGRESS AND GUIDELINES FOR IMPLEMENTATION IN THE NEXT PHASE
AIUAUKUNANAN AzuaNWNIsaNdunstus:g:ciald

0 MONITORING RESULTS OF ENVIRONMENTAL REMEDIATION DONE BY THE PUBLIC SECTOR
wansaamumisduwaviondeulooninsy

The Pollution Control Department of Ministry of Natural Resources

and Environment has appointed specialists to monitor the environmental

impacts. The assessment results have shown that the status of natural

resource and environment has refurned fo normal conditions. Therefore,

the Pollution Control Department decided to discontinue the monitoring
rof environmental impacts since October 2016.

e,

TS

Snce Ocober 2016

NSUAJUAUUAIUNSNSIINSWIINSSSSUNAIAAIINABUIANAVE FY030Y
A0Mu@ans:NUAIDNADUIVIATNMSSIOULAaNSUS:IDUANIUNMWNSWIINS

© RELATED LAWSUITS | AGR9WAIRYIFOY

& o CRIMINAL CASE | atioanyn
= The prosecutor's office of Rayong province has notified "statement is not filed" fo the Natural Resources and Environmental Crime
[ Suppression Division (NRECD) of Royal Thai Police since October 2016.
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e CIVIL SUIT | Adiuiv

iseomsinauwsAiesa aeledodon PTTGC The court ordered PTTGC tfo take the following actions.
oy b e (1) To implement four environmental resforation projects which were approved
by the court, including Fish Aggregating Devices Project, Crab Bank Project,
Mangrove Forest Plantation project, and Shell Bank Project. Total costs for
these projects are 5.2 million Baht. In addition PTTGC is obliged fo report
the results of the restoration project to the court and fo Rayong province
- . $ 4 every six months for a period of two years.
s ) ) ) . | (2 To pay compensation fo some affected people who the court considered
Fish Aggregating Device Project fo have been affected. An amount that PTTGC previously paid fo plainfiffs | == —
the court allowed to be deducted from the compensation it had ordered ;
PTTGC to pay out. The additional costs of about six million Baht together
with inferest was paid for 188 persons

MaY TWINKITAUSENY ditdums

(1) chiuAsumMsTuynSweNnssssuNaIAANINAURENUAUIRUZOUZAAY TIUdU
4 TasumsTannTasyms#une Tasumssnmsy Tasumsthangiau Tasumsivadros
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(2) TAUSENYNTEAIEUMoAKSUGIRUMYUIISIORMAY DNSOUIAdIRUITASUAI W
Aomoesy TngiithsusuRUgEosRIRNAiIcA:WIASUIUIAOANAUIA=AOURIED
wSsuivaenUuTuou 188 $19 [DUATSMUITUIALUS:UITY 6 AUun

e RAYONG PROVINCIAL COURT -

The lawsuit with a group of small-scale fishermen s sfill proceeding
with the hearing. With a group of resorts, the lawsuit was dismissed
by negotiation for compensation and the accusers dropped the case.

NALUS:DUUISIANATIIEYSHINNS:UIUMSDNSUNYOVFA 8gS:HI1
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naulay Rayong Provincial Court




@ THE RELATED PRACTICES | WANURUARIAYIFOY

e In collaboration with government agencies and private sector, PTTGC has implemented the following:
SOUAUKLIONIUNIASY lAzNAIONBU GITUNS VG

>/ RoyoJ Tlloi Navy
navnuwisso

», Marine Department of the Ministry of Transport
NSUITININSNSIVALUIAY

Standby of aircrafts for immediate use Increased practicing frequency of the national

plan, in order to effectively handle with emergencies

3L

INSUANUWSBUaVIAZOVTU IKewsauthnuldiu
JSupowdlumsdouliound iious:ansmuiumssule

Oil Industry Environmental
Safety Group Association (IESG)
auiAuaySNYANWIINABY
FOUNAUYNAINNSSUUITU (IESG)

Implementation within PTTGC
nsaudunisngiu PTTGC

\J

e

~—
IESG

Readiness of the accessories for preliminary oil
slick assessments, such as paramotors, drones,
and radio-controlled airplanes from
the PTT Group Seal club, efc.

(‘)GLOBHL CHEMICAL

Technology development and improvement of
equipment, systems and tools, adjustment
of operating measures under condition of strong )
wind and waves to have higher security,
increased personnel and routine staff fo enhance
resolving efficiency when an accident occurs,
increased amount of equipment and fools and
have them prepared for use. In addition,
providing preventive measures and emergency
frainings during day and night fimes.

IN3PUANLWSaLYaYaUNSNIUS:NeUMsUs:DUASULhIU
[Uavdu [RU unswaines, Drone IASaVTUTNAUINY
NYUSY PTT Group Seal 10uciU

Wewuia:usuusuinAluTagarsugunsnl
S:UU lladasSavDocve USuuninsmsunuanmsiuanio:
AAUAUTADADIWUARNNYAIU IDUUAAINS

IRITUITHNAUS: T 1GeITuUs:ANS MwiumsinTa

AMUMSNUNURRIAIKG 1MUISava aunsd
Ia:03uulAwsaudeomsianu sounbnnsmsdevnu
lazgauIwUgNIRUNYNANIUIA:NA AU
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“...if one thinks and acts wisely, one will find
a solution to every problem, regardless of its size.
A wise contemplation cannot be obtained from using an abacus or a
computer, because no matter how many evolutions the world has
been through, still, there is no extraordinary fool that can be used fo
perfectly solve problems. TO cmolyze a problem, one
must use in’relligence. A conscious intelligence will prevent
and keep careless mistake and prejudice from happening. It also helps
one fo accurately consider problems and visibly perceive the entire related

9
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ROYAL SPEECH OF HIS MAJESTY KING BHUMIBOL ADULYADEJ
Given at the Commencement Ceremony af Thammasat University
On 1 August 1996
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REPORT OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE

Dear Shareholders,

The Audit Committee of PTT Global Chemical Public Company Limited (PTTGC) is comprised of three
independent directors with experiences in the fields of law, management, finance, accounting and
economics. Our expertise allows us to carry out our duties with efficacy. The current Audit Committee
consists of the following three members:

1. Mr. Somchai Kuvijitsuwan Chairman of the Audit Committee

2. Mr. Amnuay Preemonwong Director to the Audit Committee

3. Mr. Prasan Chuaphanich Director to the Audit Committee

The Audit Committee’s composition and qualifications are based on the announcements of the Stock
Exchange of Thailand. As Ms. Ruenwadee Suwanmongkol completed her term as Director to the Audit
Committee on April 5", 2016, the Board of Directors appointed Mr. Prasan Chuaphanich to replace the
position on April 25", 2016.

The Audit Committee has performed our duties mandated by the Board of Directors and our charter; these
duties are consistent with announcements made by the Stock Exchange of Thailand and the Securities and
Exchange Commission. It has been our policy to focus on good corporate governance and on compliance
with the laws, rules and regulations that apply to both our domestic and international operations. We have
also put an emphasis on the adequacy and effectiveness of PTTGC's internal control and internal audit

systems, as well as reviewing the performance of all business groups and major investments.

In 2016 the Audit Committee held a total of eight meetings. All of our directors were present at all of these
meetings. We performed our duties with independence. The following is a summary of opinions and key

activities that we undertook:

1. Review of Financial Reports: The Audit Committee reviewed PTTGC'’s 2016 quarterly and annual financial
statements, as well as any possible conflicting interest transactions. Relevant members of management
and the auditors attended these review sessions to give explanations and respond to questions pertinent
to their accuracy and completeness, significant adjusted entries that affected the financial statements,
the sufficiency of information disclosure and the auditors’ notes. It is our opinion that PTTGC'’s financial
statements present all entries fairly in accordance with the Thai Financial Reporting Standards. In
addition, a meeting between the Audit Committee and the auditors without the presence of management
was arranged to allow for independent discussions on the preparation process of financial statements
and reporting, namely the auditors’ annual audit plan and framework, risks, internal control, internal audit,
allegation, fraud and other related issues that the auditors have not raised elsewhere. It is our opinion that
the auditors received good cooperation and support from management, independently performed their

duties with sufficient knowledge, experience and an appropriate audit approach.

N

Integrated Sustainability Report 2016 | PTT Global Chemical Public Company Limited

g : . . A
A ey - '
A - g K




2. Review of Risk Management: The Board of Directors, the Risk Management Committee and PTTGC
management have given priority to risk management. PTTGC has assessed identifiable internal and external
risk factors for their impact and likelihood, as well as developed and executed a risk mitigation plan that
prevent or ensure that these risks remain within the boundaries of our tolerance levels. PTTGC has
established key risk indicators to monitor the ever-changing risk factors, and put measures in place to
enhance the effectiveness and timeliness of the company’s responses to these risks. The board has
established the Risk Management Committee to oversee PTTGC's risk management. The progress of risk
management activities is reported to the board on a regular basis. Additionally, the Audit Committee began
receiving an assessment of emerging technologies’ risks in order to ensure that these risks remain within
our risk tolerance levels, reduce loss and the likelihood of damage to the company and ascertain whether
our control of information technology was tantamount with international standards. Moreover, the Audit
Committee has reviewed the effectiveness of risk management based on business groups’ performance
reports, internal audit reports and auditors’ reports. It is our belief that these mechanisms could reasonably

guarantee that PTTGC is capable of maintaining risks within its risk tolerance levels.

3. Review of Internal Control Systems’ Effectiveness: The Audit Committee reviewed PTTGC's internal control
system by examining the results of internal control assessment performed by management in accordance
with the guidelines set forth by the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC), as well as the internal
audit reports and the auditors’ reports. We discovered no irregularities that could significantly affect PTTGC.
Moreover, management has continuously improved the internal control system based on suggestions from
us, the auditor and Internal Audit. All of this leads to the conclusion that PTTGC has prioritized internal

control, which could reasonably ensure its adequacy and effectiveness.

4. Oversight of Internal Auditing: The Audit Committee approved the amendment of Internal Audit’s charter;
the risk-based internal audit plan for significant control activities of PTTGC and its subsidiaries; the
strategic plan that focuses on the development of internal audit capabilities, alignment with the company
strategies and fostering good relations with stakeholders; and the key performance indicators (KPIs) for
maijor tasks of Internal Audit. From monitoring and assessing the execution of established plans, the Audit
Committee found that Internal Audit succeeded in carrying out its tasks as described in the aforementioned
plans and KPIs. The International Standards for the Professional Practice of Internal Auditing has been
adapted, along with other best practices. They have emphasized the adherence to the code of conduct
for internal auditing and remained independent according to the established structure. In 2016 they have
developed a Continuous Control Monitoring System (CCMS) that screens and monitors irregularities and
fraud in the procure to pay process. Moreover, an independent auditor also assessed the internal auditing
with an aim to evaluate its quality and provide suggestions for improvements based on the International

Standards for the Professional Practice of Internal Auditing and other best practices. The results reveal that




most of the findings complies with standards. The independent auditor found no non-compliance that would
significantly impact internal auditing. Furthermore, there are good coordination with the management,
the auditors and also strongly support to the Audit Committee. These signify that PTTGC have an

independent and effective internal auditing with international standard practices.

5. Compliance with Securities and Stock Market Laws, Regulations of the Stock Exchange of Thailand
and/or Other Applicable Laws: The Audit Committee assigned Internal Audit to examine PTTGC'’s
compliance with laws pertinent to our operations. Internal Audit concluded that PTTGC has a system of
control in place to ensure compliance, which includes the compilation of applicable laws and monitoring
of legal changes and new provisions. PTTGC has also appointed individuals to oversee and monitor all
matters of compliance. Internal Auditors did not find any non-compliance issues that would significantly
affect the company. Furthermore, the Audit Committee did not receive any reports from the auditors,
allegations from outsiders or management’s information disclosure that indicated PTTGC had breached any
laws or regulations that would have a significantly impact on us. It is our opinion that PTTGC has effective

control of legal compliance and there is no non-compliance issues that would significantly affect us.

6. Review of Connected Transactions or Possible Conflicting Interest Transactions to Ensure Compliance
with the Law and Stock Exchange of Thailand’s Regulations: The Audit Committee assigned Internal Audit
to randomly review feedstock and service purchase and sale transactions between PTTGC and related
parties. Internal Audit concluded that no connected transactions showed signs of irregularities from the
approved contracts that were processed in accordance with the announcements of the Securities and
Exchange Commission (SEC). Moreover, the Audit Committee reviewed the auditors’ report on connected
transaction or conflicting interest transaction disclosure. The auditor reported that PTTGC complied with

the laws and regulations of the Stock Exchange of Thailand and that no irregularities were found.

7. Appointment of 2017 Auditors: The Audit Committee nominated the following auditors to the Board of
Directors, who proposed these names at the shareholder meeting for appointment as the 2017 auditors:
Mr. Charoen Phosamritlert (Auditor #4068), or Mr. Waiyawat Korsamarnchaiyakij (Auditor #6333) or
Mr. Natthaphong Tantichattanon (Auditor #8829) from KPMG Phoomchai Audit Ltd. These auditors were
selected from a pool of auditors who proposed their service to the company for three years, using 2016
as the base year. Taken into consideration were their qualifications, competence, service fees and dis-
tinguished auditing performance in 2016. All of the nominees were from the list approved by the SEC;
they possess sufficient experience and hasn’t audited or expressed their opinions on PTTGC'’s financial

statements for more than five fiscal years consecutively.

8. Review of Good Corporate Governance: It is the Audit Committee’s policy to focus on systematic
management that brings about good corporate governance. We promote anti-corruption and corruption-
prevention awareness among executive officers and employees through constant seminar and training
sessions. We also acknowledge whistleblower reports of the PTTGC Group, which have been compiled

according to the established procedures. The Audit Committee reviewed the PTTGC's anti-corruption

N
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self-assessment form for accuracy and adequacy. The form’s 71 questions are divided into the following
categories: 1) principles, 2) development of anti-corruption measures, 3) forms of corruption and 4) measures
to implement. We have reviewed and updated our existing anti-corruption measures and corruption risk
assessment, as well as the 71 questions. In 2016 we added the PTTGC Way of Conduct and improved
our director nomination criteria by adding punitive measures for directors who fail to comply with our
anti-corruption policy according to the assessment form of CAC. We initiated control self-assessment and
added corruption as one of the risk factors in our fraud risk assessment. We also added an anti-bribery
clause into our suppliers’ contracts. All of this shows our continuous commitment to compliance with good

corporate governance and anti-corruption measures.

9. Reviews of the Audit Committee’s Charter: The Audit Committee reexamined the charter to ascertain
its alignment with the Stock Exchange of Thailand’s 2015 announcement on the scope of responsibilities
of an audit committee and qualifications of its members, as well as the Audit Committee Manual of 2010
and gave the opinion that the charter, which was approved by the board in meeting numbered 3/2015,

is still suitable.

10. Assessments of the Audit Committee’s Performance: The Audit Committee evaluated our 2015
performance as a whole and as individual directors. The results of these assessments were reported to

the board and are disclosed in this annual report.

11. Performance Reports of the Audit Committee: The Audit Committee provided reports on our activities

to the Board of Directors on a regular basis. In 2016 a total of four reports were made.

Based on the aforementioned activities throughout 2016, it is believed that PTTGC possesses good
corporate governance, adequate internal control that suits its business, effective risk management,
accurate and accountable financial and accounting reporting system and compliance with all laws, rules

and regulations pertinent to its operations.

The Audit Committee received good cooperation throughout 2016 from the Board of Directors, executive

officers, auditors and all other relevant departs. We would like to express our gratitude here.

On behalf of the Audit Committee

(Signed) Somchai Kuvijitsuwan

(Mr. Somchai Kuvijitsuwan)

Chairman of the Audit Committee

In



REPORT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS'’
ACCOUNTABILITY TO FINANCIAL REPORT

e ‘"‘N.._,

The consolidated financial statements of PTT Global Chemical Public Company Limited and its
subsidiaries was prepared in accordance with the Securities Exchange Commission under the Securities
and Exchange Act B.E. 2535 and Department of Business Development, issued under the Accounting
Act B.E. 2543 Section 11 paragraph 3 in accordance with the Federation of Accounting Professions’

Thai Financial Reporting Standards.

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for financial report of PTT Global Chemical Public
Company Limited and its subsidiaries in providing reasonable assurance that the financial report present
fairly financial position, financial performance and cash flows. The accounting data is sufficiently and
accurately recorded to preserve the Company’s assets and prevent fraud and irregularity. The financial
report has been prepared accordingly to appropriate accounting policy and consistency practices, and in
accordance with Thai Financial Reporting Standards. Significant information has been sufficiently disclosed
in notes to financial statements, where the auditor expressed an opinion on the financial statements of PTT

Global Chemical Public Company Limited and its subsidiaries in the auditor’s report.

(Signed) Prasert Bunsumpun (Signed) Supattanapong Punmeechaow
(Mr. Prasert Bunsumpun) (Mr. Supattanapong Punmeechaow)
Chairman President & Chief Executive Officer



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Shareholders of PTT Global Chemical Public Company Limited

Opinion

| have audited the consolidated and separate financial statements of PTT Global Chemical Public
Company Limited and its subsidiaries (the “Group”) and of PTT Global Chemical Public Company Limited
(the “Company”), respectively, which comprise the consolidated and separate statements of financial
position as at 31 December 2016, the consolidated and separate statements of income and comprehensive
income, changes in equity and cash flows for the year then ended, and notes, comprising a summary of

significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In my opinion, the accompanying consolidated and separate financial statements present fairly, in all
material respects, the financial position of the Group and the Company, respectively, as at 31 December
2016 and their financial performance and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Thai
Financial Reporting Standards (TFRSs).

Basis for Opinion

| conducted my audit in accordance with Thai Standards on Auditing (TSAs). My responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated
and Separate Financial Statements section of my report. | am independent of the Group and the
Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants issued by the Federation
of Accounting Professions under the Royal Patronage of His Majesty the King that is relevant to my audit
of the consolidated and separate financial statements, and | have fulfilled my other ethical responsibilities
in accordance with these requirements. | believe that the audit evidence | have obtained is sufficient and

appropriate to provide a basis for my opinion.

Key Audit Matters
Key audit matters are those matters that, in my professional judgment, were of most significance in my
audit of the consolidated and separate financial statements of the current period. These matters were

addressed in the context of my audit of the consolidated and separate financial statements as a whole,

and in forming my opinion thereon, and | do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.




N

Impairment of goodwill, property, plant and equipment, intangible assets and investments in subsidiaries
Refer to Notes 3 (k), 9, 12, 14 and 15 to the financial statements.

[ THE KEY AUDIT MATTER ]

Due to price pressure on Petro-based succinic
acid from the continued low level of crude oil
prices, the Group has undertaken a change in the
operational plan for a foreign subsidiary (Myriant
Corporation). The change in operational plan
indicated that related assets may be impaired and
that the carrying amount of assets may exceed its
recoverable amount and therefore a provision is
required as a result ofimpairment. The recoverable
amount of assets is based on fair value less cost
of disposal and value in use. The value in use is
derived from discounted cash flow projection,
which is reflecting a number of assumptions and

estimates.

Fw THE MATTER WAS ADDRESSED IN THE AUDI'q

In planning my audit procedures, | performed
an understanding of the Group’s strategic plan
and detailed testing of recoverable amount
of the related assets in accordance with the
strategic plan. | assessed the independence and
competency of the external specialist engaged by
the Group for the valuation of fair value of relating
assets. | assessed the assumptions made by the
management with reference to internally and
externally derived sources and taking into
account the historical forecasting accuracy.
| tested the accuracy of the calculation and
consulted with valuation specialists when
considering the appropriateness of the discount
rate. | considered the adequacy of the Group’s

disclosures in respect of the impairment.

Valuation of inventories

Refer to Notes 3(g) and 8 to the financial statements.

[ THE KEY AUDIT MATTER ]

Inventory is valued at the lower of its cost and
net realisable value. As a result of fluctuation in
crude oil price may cause the net realisable value
to be lower than its cost. The measurement of
inventories together with their net realisable values
are based on assumptions about the production

yield of crude oil.

(HOW THE MATTER WAS ADDRESSED IN THE AUDIT]

| assessed assumptions used in the key
measurement of inventory by evaluating the
production assumptions and comparing to the
actual production in the past and checked the
selling price of each finished goods with reference
market price. | assessed the calculation of net
realisable value of inventory whether the net
realisable value was appropriately calculated.
In addition, | assessed the adequacy of the

disclosures relating to the valuation of inventories.
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Other Information
Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information
included in the annual report, but does not include the consolidated and separate financial statements

and my auditor’s report thereon.

My opinion on the consolidated and separate financial statements does not cover the other information

and | will not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with my audit of the consolidated and separate financial statements, my responsibility
is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the consolidated and separate financial statements or my knowledge obtained in the
audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work | have performed, | conclude
that there is a material misstatement of this other information, | am required to report that fact. | have

nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated and
Separate Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated and separate
financial statements in accordance with TFRSs, and for such internal control as management determines
is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated and separate financial statements that are free

from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated and separate financial statements, management is responsible for assessing
the Group’s and the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either
intends to liquidate the Group and the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative

but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Group’s and the Company’s financial

reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements

My objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated and separate financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes my opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not
a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with TSAs will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or
in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken

on the basis of these consolidated and separate financial statements.
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As part of an audit in accordance with TSAs, | exercise professional judgment and maintain professional

skepticism throughout the audit. | also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated and separate financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the

override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the

effectiveness of the Group’s and the Company'’s internal control.

e FEvaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting

estimates and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group’s and the Company’s ability to continue
as a going concern. If | conclude that a material uncertainty exists, | am required to draw attention in
my auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the consolidated and separate financial statements
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify my opinion. My conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of my auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may

cause the Group and the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

e FEvaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated and separate financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated and separate financial statements

represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

e Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or
business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements.
| am responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the group audit. | remain solely

responsible for my audit opinion.

N

Integrated Sustainability Report 2016 | PTT Global Chemical Public Company Limited

g 2 . T
L il +"".-‘,J‘-‘- e, 2L
" - - %

T
dm o




| communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in

internal control that | identify during my audit.

| also provide those charged with governance with a statement that | have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on my independence, and where applicable,

related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, | determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated and separate financial statements
of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. | describe these matters in my
auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when,
in extremely rare circumstances, | determine that a matter should not be communicated in
my report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to

outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

&

(Charoen Phosamritlert)
Certified Public Accountant
Registration No. 4068
KPMG Phoomchai Audit Ltd.
Bangkok
14 February 2017
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

PTT Global Chemical Public Company Limited and its Subsidiaries

Assets

Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents
Current investments

Trade accounts receivable
Other receivables

Inventories

Short-term loans to related parties
Receivable from Oil Fuel Fund
Value-added tax receivable
Derivatives

Other current assets

Total current assets

Non-current assets
Investments in subsidiaries
Investments in joint ventures
Investments in associates
Other long-term investments
Long-term loans to other parties
Property, plant and equipment
Land leasehold right
Goodwill

Intangible assets

Derivatives

Deferred tax assets

Other non-current assets

Total non-current assets

Total assets

Note

11
4,6
4,7

34

4,9
4,10
4,10

11

12
13
14
15
34
16

Consolidated financial statements

31 December

2016

31,143,384,207
14,168,554,037
40,982,613,321

3,551,258,902

2015

Separate financial statements

31 December

2016

(in Baht)

11,482,803,936
36,258,195,511
32,148,157,836

6,125,513,333

27,949,661,787
13,195,207,881
34,318,805,032

2,974,132,762

2015

6,948,680,839
35,106,047,000
26,565,899,697
5,542,075,140

35,753,675,748 29,930,018,935 26,259,815,101 23,392,590,733
- - 655,000,000 591,000,000

13,428,346 17,505,196 13,428,346 17,505,196
713,959,743 1,064,676,284 - 440,142,509
57,755,829 22,804,440 52,591,637 20,768,417
1,128,843,780 850,914,937 879,118,257 718,860,278
127,513,473,913 117,900,590,408 106,297,760,803 99,343,569,809

10,297,828,778
13,026,186,055
5,886,683,107
734,690,566
221,514,174,171
362,329,692
931,328,672
8,130,575,418
306,067,907
4,462,864,808

11,109,689,855
12,392,623,078
573,614,909
739,978,684
220,212,777,529
400,939,481
1,267,501,158
8,837,070,464
7,845,653
304,832,159
3,797,391,879

54,343,205,600
942,840,400
9,322,699,660
5,603,806,590
170,166,576,127
362,045,490
5,232,936,789

2,988,805,642

54,706,000,180
1,152,840,400
9,322,699,660
290,738,392
171,521,410,627
400,262,401
5,338,539,749
7,845,653

2,521,062,536

265,652,729,174

259,644,264,849

248,962,916,298

245,261,399,598

393,166,203,087

377,544,855,257

355,260,677,101

344,604,969,407

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

PTT Global Chemical Public Company Limited and its Subsidiaries

Consolidated financial statements Separate financial statements

31 December 31 December

Liabilities and equity Note 2016 2015 2016 2015
(in Baht)

Current liabilities
Short-term loans from financial institutions 17 562,609,893 601,668,697 - -
Trade accounts payable 4,18 27,727,469,853 19,650,224,134 23,885,752,801 15,873,557,469
Other payables 4,19 9,904,921,375 7,779,235,029 7,816,954,585 5,625,059,921
Payables to contractors 4 1,909,117,797 2,131,516,025 1,842,693,528 2,212,474,187
Short-term loans from related parties 4,17 - - 1,513,795,970 880,120,417
Current portion of long-term loans

from financial institutions 17 7,091,451,997 7,456,254,643 4,948,450,000 5,968,226,000
Current portion of long-term loans

from other parties 17 746,906,105 754,909,442 - -
Current portion of debentures 17,34 2,798,938,302 1,058,000,000 2,798,938,302 1,058,000,000
Income tax payable 1,873,402,849 642,529,493 1,670,555,166 557,903,488
Derivatives 34 166,696,998 431,666,704 155,250,926 425,768,667
Short-term provision 456,694,976 690,032,897 - -
Other current liabilities 29,392,511 24,753,092 - -
Total current liabilities 53,267,602,656 41,220,790,156 44,632,391,278 32,601,110,149
Non-current liabilities
Long-term loans from financial institutions 17 35,988,091,066 44,010,299,423 19,471,550,000 31,588,854,000
Long-term loans from other parties 17 1,168,372,202 1,158,090,527 - -
Debentures 17,34 47,786,239,921 50,807,499,956 47,786,239,921 50,807,499,956
Deferred tax liabilities 16 2,238,629,584 2,227,324,764 1,807,050,827 1,608,628,604
Employee benefit obligations 20 3,067,176,745 2,918,651,764 2,113,277,613 1,963,199,810
Derivatives 34 23,629,844 97,080,566 23,629,844 97,080,566
Long-term provisions 458,380,989 397,827,667 - -
Other non-current liabilities 499,321,107 442,529,194 351,987,162 329,420,217
Total non-current liabilities 91,229,841,458 102,059,303,861 71,553,735,367 86,394,683,153
Total liabilities 144,497,444,114  143,280,094,017  116,186,126,645  118,995,793,302

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

PTT Global Chemical Public Company Limited and its Subsidiaries

Liabilities and equity

Equity

Share capital

Authorised share capital

Issued and paid-up share capital

Treasury shares
Share premium

Share premium

Surplus on treasury shares
Difference arising from business combination

under common control

Retained earnings
Appropriated

Legal reserve

Loan repayment reserve
Projects expansion reserve

Treasury shares reserve

Unappropriated

Other components of equity
Equity attributable to owners of the Company

Non-controlling interests

Total equity

Total liabilities and equity

Note

21

22

23

22,23

23

23

22,23

Consolidated financial statements

31 December

2016

45,088,491,170

2015

Separate financial statements

31 December

2016

(in Baht)

45,088,491,170

45,088,491,170

2015

45,088,491,170

45,088,491,170
(2,409,544,289)

36,936,829,684
7,490,764

(1,658,035,683)

4,512,930,269
807,802,564
12,446,994,126
2,409,544,289
147,220,167,889

45,088,491,170
(2,104,534,625)

36,936,829,684

(1,658,035,683)

4,512,930,269
807,802,564
12,446,994,126
2,104,534,625
132,503,486,704

45,088,491,170
(2,409,544,289)

36,936,829,684
7,490,764

480,500,000

4,512,930,269
807,802,564
12,446,994,126
2,409,544,289
138,850,652,172

45,088,491,170
(2,104,534,625)

36,936,829,684

4,512,930,269
807,802,564
12,446,994,126
2,104,534,625
125,816,128,292

653,078,970 913,050,544 (57,140,293) -
246,015,749,753 231,551,549,378 239,074,550,456 225,609,176,105
2,653,009,220 2,713,211,862 - -
248,668,758,973 234,264,761,240 239,074,550,456 225,609,176,105
393,166,203,087 377,544,855,257 355,260,677,101 344,604,969,407

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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STATEMENT OF INCOME

PTT Global Chemical Public Company Limited and its Subsidiaries

Note

Revenue from sale of goods and rendering of services 4
Cost of sale of goods and rendering of services 4

Gross profit

Investment income 4
Other income 4
Selling expenses 4,25
Administrative expenses 4,26
Loss from impairment of assets 9,12,14,15
Net derivative gain (loss)
Net foreign exchange gain (loss)
Finance costs 4,29
Share of loss of investments in joint ventures 10
Share of profit of investments in associates 10
Profit before income tax expense
Income tax expense 30
Profit for the year
Profit attributable to:
Owners of the Company
Former shareholder before business restructuring
Non-controlling interests
Profit for the year
Basic earnings per share 32

Consolidated financial statements

For the year ended 31 December

2016

349,101,094,612

2015

Separate financial statements

For the year ended 31 December

2016

(in Baht)

403,440,229,574

307,047,821,209

2015

359,155,731,950

(307,063,589,917)  (366,168,005,889)  (270,369,868,015)  (328,405,897,582)
42,037,504,695 37,272,223,685 36,677,953,194 30,749,834,368
841,688,086 1,212,296,615 3,696,703,445 4,668,199,642

2,201,200,418
(1,996,872,055)

2,394,866,238
(1,283,957,458)

2,522,303,707
(1,352,640,121)

2,198,247,816
(670,652,910)

(9,592,779,442)  (10,139,562,481)  (7,066,620,069)  (7,140,327,864)
(655,533,811)  (2,530,904,888)  (3,847,721,967) (281,551,026)
(602,230,698) 2,595,388,702 (653,999,504) 2,636,950,356

275,253,424 (2,288,507,809) 157,257,649 (2,333,249,469)

(4,220,049,355)  (5,177,793,631)  (3,528,810,613)  (4,616,400,343)

(488,585,352) (14,482,835) - -
1,105,550,289 725,371,261 - -
28,905,146,199 22,764,937,399 26,604,425,721 25,211,050,570

(3,025,092,480)

(1,984,085,210)

(2,783,719,580)

(2,011,732,717)

25,880,053,719 20,780,852,189 23,820,706,141 23,199,317,853
25,601,632,867 20,502,497,777 23,820,706,141 23,199,317,853
- 105,156,553 - -
278,420,852 173,197,859 - -
25,880,053,719 20,780,852,189 23,820,706,141 23,199,317,853
5.74 4.55 5.34 5.15

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

Integrated Sustainability Report 2016 | PTT Global Chemical Public Company Limited



STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

PTT Global Chemical Public Company Limited and its Subsidiaries

Profit for the year

Other comprehensive income (loss)

Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Defined benefit plan actuarial gains (losses)
Share of other comprehensive income (loss) of

investments in joint ventures
Share of other comprehensive income (loss) of

investments in associates

Consolidated financial statements

For the year ended 31 December

Separate financial statements

For the year ended 31 December

Items that are or may be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss

Foreign currency translation differences
for foreign operations

Net change in fair value of available-for-sale
investments

Effective portion of changes in fair value
of cash flow hedges

Share of other comprehensive income of
investments in joint ventures

Share of other comprehensive income (loss) of

investments in associates

Other comprehensive income (loss)
for the period, net of income tax

Total comprehensive income for the year

Total comprehensive income attributable to:
Owners of the Company
Former shareholder before business restructuring
Non-controlling interests

Total comprehensive income for the year

Note 2016 2015 2016 2015
(in Baht)
25,880,053,719 20,780,852,189 23,820,706,141 23,199,317,853
20 (34,655,608) 41,349,867 - -
10 (70,407,622) (46,053,175) - -
10 1,165,992 (9,241,006) - -
(103,897,238) (13,944,314) - -
(282,426,107) (309,304,170) - -
(20,398,751) - (20,398,751) -
(86,362,650) 41,165,191 (36,741,542) -
10 68,006,896 471,215,203 - -
10 19,742,171 (40,156,002) - -
(301,438,441) 162,920,222 (57,140,293) -
(405,335,679) 148,975,908 (57,140,293) -
25,474,718,040 20,929,828,097 23,763,565,848 23,199,317,853

25,242,891,872

20,644,825,847

23,763,565,848

23,199,317,853

- 105,445,111 - -
231,826,168 179,557,139 - -
25,474,718,040 20,929,828,097 23,763,565,848 23,199,317,853

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

Infegrated Sustainability Report 2016 | PTT Global Chemical Public Company Limited



‘SjuUBWISIE]S [BIOURUL 9S8y} Jo Jed [eiBajul ue ale sejou BulAuedwoooe ay |

OPTISLPOTPEL | DR TITEILT - SLCOPSISSIEC | PPSOSOEI6  (O8FOR00R) GOT08T 185 TROTITOGF | GSLSECTIE | POLOBPCOSTEl | SIOPESPOIT  OTLFG6OPPTl  FISTOSLOS GOTOGTIST  (689SEOSSOD)  POGIROOT  (SIOFESFOID)  OLITGH8BOSF S107 19qadaq 1€ 3 dueeg
L60'878°676°0T 6€1°LSS'6LT TITSHPS0T LY8'STEFPY'0T P8 LYTIT (09s'prror) SOTSTTILY T61°S9T°TH (0L6°09%°60€) €86°0SE°T81°0C - - - - - - - - aea£ 3y 10y (ss01) Iwodur ArsuIYdIdwd B0 L,
806'SL6 871 086559 SSSRRT 0LOSTETHT PIRPLTTO1 095 Frt0p) €0CSITILY T6I'S9T 7 OL609F605)  (P6LIPT00) - - - - - - - - (550]) dwoour dAIsUAYRIAI0d 1O
681°ZS8°08L°0T 6S8'LOIELT £55°95 1501 LLLL6Y'T0S'0T - - - - - LLLL6Y'T0S'0T - - - - - - - - o
1 oy 0j (sso) awodus antsuayaaduio)
(185°0L0°STI'ST) T06'716°6S€ (@og'p20'619'D)  (1Z0°196°SS8°ET) £08°SEST - - - £08'SESY (S8I°THS6S8°€T) STOPESPOI'T - - - (6£9's56) - (S29°pES 01D - ba up APIIAIP PIP1032 ‘SIUMO YiIM SUOPITSUT) [EIOL
(100°086°619°T) - @9e'r20'619')  (6£9°556) - - - - - - - - - - (6£9°s56) - - - Bupnonijsa. SSaUISNG W0 $i5403u1 ul SISUVY? D10
(100°086°619°1) - (@9ErT0'619°D)  (6€9°556) - - - - - - - - - - (6£9°556) - - - Funmonasox ssouisnq jo 1oeduwiy
Supmonasos ssoussng wosf sysoiomuy ug saSuvy)
089°6SEPLE 06FI8FSS - @zssHosy) £08SEST - - - £08SEST (ST016678%) - - - - - B - B Cmgprsqns up sisoaomy dijsiouno uy soSuvy> piog
089°6SEPLE W06PISPSS - @2z ssrosy) £08SESY - - - €08°ESY (ST0T66F8Y) - - - - - - - - 6 AxeIpisqns 1 Burpjoy JuawISaAUY Ut dsea1ou]
Cmpisqns up sisoaony diysiouno uy soSuvy>
(091°05K°698°€1)  (000°006°76¥) - (091°0SS*PLE'ET) - - - - - (091°08S pLE'ET) STOPESPOI'T - - - - - (ST9'PESHOI'D) - Aunduto)) 21y} o 120 01 SUOENQLUSIP puv A4 SUOUNGLINOD (DO
(SESSI6PILTT) (000°006'+6+) - (SES°SI0°0LT T1) - - - - - (sessr0’0LTTD) - - - - - - - - €€ Auedwiod ay Jo $1UMO 0} SPUAPIALCL
(S29'PESH01°D) - - (§T9'ESP01°T) - - - - - (S29'PESH01°D) STOPESHOI'T - - - - - (ST9'rESH01°T) - @ paseyoind saxeys Amsea),
Qundwo a1 fo siaumo oj suoynqLysip puv g suoyngryuo)
Aymba up AP2IAP PIPI0II SIAUMO WM SUONIESUELL
$T9°€00°0SH'8TT TT8'6EL'ELIT IST6OLSEIST TSS'V89°TILYTL LL8'6£0°9L PLO'SSE 996'790°01T LIG'SSH'S 026°091°L79 906°9L9°088'STT - 9TI'P66'9PHTI  $ISTOS'LOS 69T°0E6°TISY  (PPO'0BO'LSO'T)  $89°678°9£6°9€ - OLI'T6Y'880°SH ST07 Srenuer | 3¢ 2uvieg
107 9quI2aaq [§ Papud avdX
(g u1)
fymba sisam Fupmponnsor fuedwo) o imba Jo sajeposse ut samuan yurof ur safpay soBuego parendosddeury ansasar anasar ansasar oMl [0 onU0d uowNwId wnwaid sareys Kinsear], [endvo arwys 10y
oy Fujjonuos ssauisng aiojaq Jo s1umo 130 (ss0]) 30 mop yse) one|suen sareys Kinsear] uorsuedxa Juowisedar Jopun toNEUIqUIo g dn-pred
-uoN JaployaIRys W0 0} dquInquE 110 swoour aarsuaya1dios awoour dArsuayaIduI0d fouaumn) swaloig suzo] ssauisng woxy pue panss|
fanbg o 10410 Jo areyg 10410 Jo areyg Suisue 20U

b Jo Ao 10

SIUIWNEYS [BIUEUL PAIEPIOSUO)

ST paueay

$aLIDIPISqNS 4 pup pajiwi] Aundwod dlgnd [pA1WaY) [PGO[D 11d

ALINO3 NI SIONVHD 40 INJIW3LVLS



"SjuBWSE)S [BIOUBUL 9S8y} Jo Jed [eiBajul ue ale sejou BulAuedwoooe ay |

TEL6BSLBOYBPT  0TT600S9T  ESLGPLSIOORT 0L6'8LO'ES9 SO0LST'6H9 @S IPL9E) (ISL'86£°07) EISILTI8 688'LOT'0ZT LY 68THHS 60P'T Testrrsoro 9107 42quadaq I€ 3& 2duE|Eg
TOVOBILPLYST | S9TOTRIEC LSS THTST  (PLSILO6SD 968°900°89 059°79€°98) (ISL86£00) OPT6SGOPD  OFFEIRTOSST - - 1eas ay 10y (sso]) owiodus aA1suAYIAWOD (B0,

T6LoSEes0n (189165 9%) (S6607L°85E) GLSTLE65T) 968°900°89 (0S9°79£98) (ISLR6£00) OFT6s60v0)  (ITH69L'86) - - (s50]) QI09u1 2AISUAGAIAWO 9GO

61L°ES0088°ST TS8'0TH'8LT L98TE9'109'ST - - - - - L98'TEY109'ST - - woig
1eak ayy 10 (ss0]) awodug axtsudtIdwO)
WE0ZL0L0TD  (0IS8T0°T60)  (L6P 169'8LLOD - - - - - (19TZ8T'98L°01) $99°600°S08 #99°600°08) Aynba uy APIDAIP PIPI0IL ‘SIDUMO YA SUOYIESUEL [E)0

06T°IL6'66 06T°1L6'66 - - - - - - - - B amprsqns uy sysaazuy diyssauno uy saSuvya prog

061'1L6°66 061°1L6'66 - - - - - - - - - 6 Areipisqns 1 Suipjoy uLWSIAUL U ASERIOU]

Cmipisqns uy sisasoruy duysioumo uy soSuvy>

L6+ 169°0L1°TT)  (000°000°Z6€) (L6F169°8LL'OT) - - - - - (197°781°98L°01) £99°600°S0€ (#99°600°50€) Aunduio)) 2y1 fo s12umo o} suOUNGLYSIp pu £ suoynqryuod 1o g

(L6STLIEL801) (000°000°7T6E) (L6STLII8Y01) - - - - - (L6STLII8K01) - - 23 Auedwo) 3y} JO SI9UMO 0} SPUIPIAICT

005'795°€ - 005'795°€ - - - - - 9EL'ILO'ST (9EL°1L0°ST) 9ELILO'ST 24 Plos sareys Anseai)

(00v'180°0€€) - (00" 180°0€€) - - - - - (00v'180°0€€) 00F'180°0€€ (00" 180°0€€) @ poseyond saxeys Amseas),

Aunduio) ays fo siauno o) suounqusip puv g suopnquio)
Amba uy APIOIP PIPI0II SINUMO M SUOPIESULI L
OVTIOLPITHEL  TORTITEILT  BLEGHSISSTET FPS0S0'€16 691°082°185 801129°61 - SLSETTTE FOL'OBF'E0S ZEL STOPESHOIT 9 (ST9'PESHOI'D) 9107 Aaenuer | e 2duriey
9107 12quddQ [€ PIPUD 182X

(ypg 1)
famba sisasonuy Auedu fmba jo samuan wiof up safpay sywounsoAuy sofueyp pareudoxddeuny ansasar sareys Amseas] 2108
oL Suggonuo Jo siumo auunsaA Jo MOGUSE)  O[US-IOJ-d[qUAC  uonsuen sareys Kmseary
-uoN o1 aiqenqume 0 wioouy aarsuayarduiod awodur antsuayaiduod ur soBuey> fouanmn))
by oL, 1910 Jo areyg anfea ey
b Jo STAU0dWos 190 SRuTmT poureoy

SHUIWAIE)S [EIUTY PIHEPIOSUO)

saLDIPISANS syl pup pajiwr] Aundwo) d1jqnd [p21WaY) [PAo|9 L1d

ALINO3 NI SIONVHD 40 INAWALVIS



‘SjuUBWISIE]S [BIOURUL 9S8y} Jo Jed [eiBajul ue ale sejou BulAuedwoooe ay |

SOT°9L1°609°STT T6T°8TI°918'STI STOPESFOI'T 9ZI'P66'9Y TI $95°708°L08 69T°0€6°TIS Y $89°678°9€6'9€  (STY'PESHOIT) 0L T6¥'880°SY
€S8 LIE661°ET €S8°LIE661°€T - - - - - - -
€S8°LIE661°€T €S8°LIE661°ET - - - - - - -
(091°0SS PLEET) (091°0SS PLE'ET) STYPES POI'T - - - - (STY'PESPOID) -
(sessT0'0LT°TT) (S€S°ST0°0LTTT) - - - - - - - €€
($T9'PESH01°0) ($T9'PES'101°0) STOVESHOI'T - - - - (§T9'PES'H01°0) - 4
TIPSOV P8L'STT 66S°09€°T66°STT - 9TI¥66'9VY TI $95°708°L08 697°0€6°TIS Y ¥89°678°9€6°9€ - OLI‘T6V'880°SH
(1yvg u1)
Aymba paeudorddeun QAIISAX QAIISAI QAIOSAX QAIOSAI (B3] wnpuwaid sareys AInsear], endeo areys 210N
oL saIeys uorsuedxa JuowiAedax QIBYS dn-pred
Amsear], syoolorg sueo| pue ponss|

s3uruIes paureldy

syudmd)e)s [eueuly Aeredog

ST0T 1AqUIdI( [€ e dueeg

83K ) 10§ dwodur IAISUIYIAdwod [ejo],
awooul dAIsudyaIdwod 1oy10
woid

1834 3y} 10§ Iwodur dAIsuIYdIduo)

Auvduwio)) a1y fo s1umo oy yNnqLISIp pup 4q NqLIUOD [DIO]

Auedwo)) ay) Jo SIOUMO 0) SPUIPIAI
paseyoind sareys Amsear]

Aunduio)) ayy fo s1aumo o0y

HnqLUSp pup £q suoyngro)

£ymba ur AP3.1Ip PIPI0IAL ‘SIUMO YJIM SUOLIBSURL],

S107 A1enuep | je duejeg

S10T 19qUIddI( [€ PIPUI ILIX

salDIpIsgnS 4l pup pajiwi] Aundwo) d1jgngd |pa1WaY) [0qo|9 11d

ALINO3 NI SIONVHD 40 INAWALVIS



"SjuBWSE)S [BIOUBUL 9S8y} Jo Jed [eiBajul ue ale sejou BulAuedwoooe ay |

9SP'0SSPLO'GET  (E6T0FI'LS) (Tps‘1pL°9E) (ISL'86€°07) TLI'TS9'0S8'8ET 68T°PPS 60T 9TIP66°9KF°T1 $9ST08°L08 69T°0£6°TIST  000°00S08F PIL06H L ¥89°678°9€6°9€  (68TPPS60VT)  OLI‘T6H'880°SH
8P8°S9S EILET (€6T0PT°LS) (@psIrL 9E) (ISL'86£°07) TPI'90L°078°€T - - - - - - - - -

(€6T°011°LS) (€6T°0V1°LS) (Tys'1vL'9€) (1SL'86€°00) - - - - - - - - - -
171°90L°028'€T - - - 171°90L°028°€C - - - - - - - - -

(L6 T61°867°01) - - - (197°781°98L°01) $99°600°50€ - - - 000°00S08% PIL 06 L - (¥99°600°50€) -
000°005°08% - - - - - - - - 000°00S°08% - - - -
000700508t - - - - - - - - 000°008°08t - - - -

L6+ 169°8LLOT) - - - (197°781°98L°01) $99°600°50€ - - - - PILO6HL - ($99°600°S0€) -

(L6STLI IS OT) - - - (L6STLTISKO1) - - - - - - - - -
00§°795°2¢ - - - 9€L°1LO'ST (9€L°TL0°$T) - - - - $IL06'L - 9EL1LO'ST -

(00¥'180°0€€) - - - (00¥'180°0€€) 00+ 180°0€€ - - - - - - (007 180°0€€) -
SOT'9LI609°STT - - - T6T'8TI'9ISSTI STOPESPOI'T 9ZI'P66'9PYTI $9S°T08°L08 69T°0€6°TISY - - P89°678°9€6°9€  (STO'PES'POI'D)  OLI‘T6H'880°SH

(ypg uy)
Kynba Kynbs jo sagpay SIUUISIAUL pareudosddeun QA10SAI QAIISAL QA10SAL aA1asal [eF0] [01UOd UOWIWOd sareys Amsean wnpwaid saeys [endes areys
[e0L. suauoduwos Moy yse) o[es-10§-d[qe[IeAR sareys uorsuedxa Juowkedar Jopun uonEUIqUId uo snjdng areqs Knsearp dn-pred
110 ur safueyd Kmsear], spafoig sueo| $SOUISNQ WO pue panss|
TeloL an[eA e Bursure aouazapIq

Kinba jo syuouodwod 10y

sSuIuIed paure)dy

suawayeys epuTuy deedos

9107 19quINQ [€ JE Rdureg

182K 2 10 (s50]) AW0>UI FAISULYAIAWIOD (€10,
Qwosur dAIsuYaIdWod 1Y
o1

av3A Ay 0y (ss0]) dwoduy dAIsuayddwo)

Aymba ur API1IP PIPa0IAT SIIUMO [)IM SUOIESUR) [€)0],
Supmonysa. ssouisng wof $)saaapup up SaSuvyd [pjo
01 Buumonnsax ssauisnq o joedwy

Supamonaysaa ssoutsnq wo.f sisasopu1 up saSuvy)

Sunduio) 2y fo s12un0 0] uORNqLISIP puv q SUOYNGLIUO? 910

€ Kuedwo)) 3y} JO SISUMO 0] SPUIPIAIC
74 Plos saxuys Amnseor]
a paseyaund sareys Amseai],

Auvdwo) ayy fo siaumo o) suoynqrystp puv £q suoynqriyuo)

Aymba ur KPP PIPA0IAL ‘SIIUMO YIIAM SUOHIBSURL ],

9107 Arenuer [ je dueeg

9107 1qUINQ [€ PIPUI JLIX

210N

sauDIpisqns syt pup paywil Aundwo) dlignd [p21WaYd [pqolo 11d

ALINO3 NI SIONVHD 40 INAWALVIS



STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

PTT Global Chemical Public Company Limited and its Subsidiaries

Cash flows from operating activities

Profit for the year

Adjustments for

Depreciation and amortisation

Investment income

Finance costs

Unrealised (gain) loss on derivative

Unrealised (gain) loss on exchange rate

(Reversal of) allowance for doubtful accounts and bad debts

Loss from written-off of assets

Reversal of allowance for decline in value and obsolesence of
inventories

Gain from capital distribution of subsidiary

Allowance for impairment of assets

Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment

Provision for employee benefit

Realised deferred pipeline income and equipment
and other income

Share of loss of investments in joint ventures,
net of income tax expense

Share of profit of investments in associates,
net of income tax expense

Realised gain on dilution of investment

Income tax expense

Consolidated financial statements

For the year ended 31 December

2016

25,880,053,719

17,304,363,382
(841,688,086)
4,220,049,355
(383,961,859)
(71,798,117)
4,202,068
6,163,921

(289,077,284)

567,374,531
538,507,991
292,737,353

(7,660,751)

488,585,352

(1,105,550,289)

3,025,092,480

2015

Separate financial statements

For the year ended 31 December

2016

(in Baht)

20,780,852,189

16,384,825,932

(1,212,296,615)
5,177,793,631
176,302,754
3,788,698,967
77,896,128
9,427,742

(2,902,358,278)

2,619,064,168
224,334,435
285,587,782

(8,535,925)

14,482,835

(725,371,261)

(432,350,388)
1,984,085,210

23,820,706,141

12,974,904,595
(3,696,703 445)
3,528,810,613
(391,492,766)
(18,850,722)

3,295,892

(167,427,386)

3,759,562,687
503,405,701
214,493,012

(9,024,478)

2,783,719,580

2015

23,199,317,853

12,400,904,368
(4,668,199,642)
4,616,400,343
179,048,857
3,763,296,152
(20,870)
20,053,049

(2,845,156,448)
(42,302,503)
369,710,306
166,996,619
205,766,997

(10,040,842)

2,011,732,717

49,627,393,766

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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46,242,439,306

43,305,399,424

39,367,506,956



STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

PTT Global Chemical Public Company Limited and its Subsidiaries

Cash flows from operating activities (continue)
Changes in operating assets and liabilities
Trade accounts receivable

Other receivables

Inventories

Value-added tax receivable

Other current assets

Other non-current assets

Trade accounts payable

Other payables

Short-term provision

Other current liabilities

Employee benefit obligations

Long-term provision

Other non-current liabilities

Cash generated from operating activities
Income tax paid

Net cash from operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities

Interest received

Dividends received

Purchase of property, plant and equipment

Sale of property, plant and equipment

Purchase of land leasehold right

Purchase of intangible assets

(Increase) decrease in current investments
Increase in debt securities available for sale
Increase in other investment

Proceeds from short-term loans to related parties
Proceeds from long-term loans to related parties
Increase in short-term loans to related parties
Increase in long-term loans to related parties

Cash inflow from capital pay back of subsidiaries

Cash outflow for investment in subsidiaries, joint ventures

and associate

Cash inflow from disposal of investment in joint venture

Net cash from (used in) investing activities

Consolidated financial statements

For the year ended 31 December

2016

(8,912,734,133)
2,387,149,892
(5.285.,408,150)

(100,884,205)
(439,242,857)
(1,478,998,699)
8,181,092,491
2,564,710,623
(210,667,389)
4,412,792
(149,893,586)

2015

Separate financial statements

For the year ended 31 December

2016

(in Baht)

6,310,986,025
(1,078,736,516)
4,518,806,856
(170,980,513)
454,060,255
(855,900,569)
(2,047,744,344)
(464,738,130)
(9,608,916)
658,207,634
(101,773,673)

(7,747,460,329)
2,295,124,649
(2,703,092,874)

(156,207,190)
(1,013,033,282)
8,010,513,513
2,643,575,273

(64,415,209)

2015

4,923,577,727
(879,417,172)
5,323,158,031
(163,834,022)
627,162,251
(557,171,260)
(2,736,823,777)
2,760,416
(9,608,916)

(60,445,659)

80,132,805 - - -
82,009,061 (770,367,183) 15,498,480 86,235,587
46,349,072,411  52,684,650,232  44,585,902,455  45,923,100,162

(1,858,818,624)

(1,862,288,778)

(1,472,645,680)

(1,309,370,320)

44,490,253,787

50,822,361,454

43,113,256,775

44,613,729,842

1,104,570,733
846,599,761
(18,105,561,374)
15,199,917
(384,367,976)
23,643,437,551
(7,213,907,470)

1,173,340,957
542,635,015
(17,745,812,935)
64,028,179
(66,862)
(1,233,178,337)
(4,188,697,715)

1,075,549,631
2,903,624,761
(11,280,550,748)
14,061,672
(336,114,780)
23,464,635,197
(7,213,907,470)

1,932,460,594
2,963,095,015
(9.407,871,513)
44,702,298
(886,656,205)
(3,527,040,000)

(500,000) - (500,000) -

- 2,000,000,000 786,000,000 2,706,000,000

. - - 6,425,967,752
- (2,000,000,000) (850,000,000)  (2,560,000,000)
. - . (563.,866,230)

- - 50,000,000 42,302,503
(16,650,075) (956,980,000)  (3,534,927,386)  (12,522,695,271)

- - 690,500,000 -

(111,178,933)  (22,344,731,698) _ 5,768,370,877 _ (15,353,601,057)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

PTT Global Chemical Public Company Limited and its Subsidiaries

Cash flows from financing activities
Finance costs paid
Dividend paid
Finance lease payments
Proceeds from short-term loans from financial institutions
Proceeds from short-term loans from related parties
Proceeds from long-term loans from financial institutions
Proceeds from long-term loans from other parties
Repayment of short-term loans from financial institutions
Repayment of short-term loans from related parties
Repayment of long-term loans from financial institutions
Repayment of long-term loans from other parties
Proceeds from increase in investment in subsidiary

from non-controlling interests
Repayment of debentures
Repayment of treasury shares
Proceeds from sale of treasury shares

Net cash used in financing activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January

Effect of exchange rate changes on balances held in
foreign currencies

Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December

Consolidated financial statements

For the year ended 31 December

Separate financial statements

For the year ended 31 December

Note 2016 2015 2016 2015
(in Baht)
(4,144,827,845) (5,157,565,245) (3,494,936,459) (4,627,681,731)
(10,873,172,597)  (11,764,915,535)  (10,481,172,597)  (11,270,015,535)
(192,415,921) (209,649,874) (120,566,621) (135,122,897)
4,775,863,580 85,000,000 - -
- - 640,926,520 -
14,828,845,971 26,433,837,503 7,050,000,000 20,842,500,000
50,745,266 51,572,818 - -
(4,798,070,957) (250,450,153) - -
- - (7,250,967) (1,134,502,413)
(22,916,406,411)  (22,798,674,418)  (20,056,900,000)  (19,362,339,332)
(51,819,156) (43,546,974) - -
92,717,076 374,359,680 - -
(1,058,000,000)  (14,643,180,000) (1,058,000,000)  (14,643,180,000)
(330,081,400) (2,104,534,625) (330,081,400) (2,104,534,625)
32,562,500 - 32,562,500 -
(24,584,059,894)  (30,027,746,823)  (27,825,419,024)  (32,434,876,533)
19,795,014,960 (1,550,117,067)  21,056,208,628 (3,174,747,748)
11,482,803,936 13,819,656,269 6,948,680,839 10,136,107,441
(134,434,689) (786,735,266) (55,227,680) (12,678,854)
5 31,143,384,207 11,482,803,936 27,949,661,787 6,948,680,839

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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UNITED NATIONS GLOBAL COMPACT:

Communication on Progress for the LEAD level

i, . .
ﬁ'ﬁ‘\‘ United Nations Global Compact
N\

WE SUPPORT

1. The COP describes mainstreaming into corporate functions and 4—5,24—29,32—33,38—39,48—51,54—113§

business units

3. The COP describes robust commitments, strategies or policies in the area |

of human rights

4. The COP describes effective management systems to integrate the human

rights principles

| 5. TheCOPdesoribeseffectivemonitoringandevaluationmeohanismsofhuman§

rights integration

6. The COP describes robust commitments, strategies or policies in the area

of labour

7. The COP describes effective management systems to integrate the labour 61-63,92-94, 110-113

principles

i 8. The COP describes effective monitoring and evaluation mechanisms of 93-94, 110-113

labour principles integration

9. The COP describes robust commitments, strategies or policies in the area 24-29, 31-32, 50-51, 68-70, 96-98,

of environmental stewardship 103-104

10.The COP describes effective management systems to integrate 62-64, 68-70, 76-77, 82-83, 105-106

the environmental principles

11.The COP describes effective monitoring and evaluation mechanisms for 38-39, 66-67, 68-85, 136-139

environmental stewardship

- 12.The COP describes robust commitments, strategies or policies in the area of ' 54-62

anti-corruption

: 13.The COP describes effective management systems to integrate 54-55, 60-62
_ theanticoruptionprinciple A

- 14.The COP describes effective monitoring and evaluation mechanisms for the 55, 57, 59, 61-62, 102-103

integration of anti-corruption

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

16. The COP describes strategic social investments and philanthropy 86-88
' 17.The COP describes advocacy and public policy engagement 14-15, 24-29, 48-49, 76-78,80
18.The COP describes partnerships and collective action ~ 38-39, 42-43, 83-84, 86-89, 102-103,
i 112113 3
| 19.The COP describes CEO commitment and leadership 2429 |
| 20.The COP describes Board adoption and oversight 5459
| 21.The COP describes stakeholder engagement 3839

More details can be found at http://www.pttgcgroup.com/en/sustainability/sustainability-society
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GRI CONTENT INDEX A5, Materiality

Disclosures

Service

GENERAL STANDARD DISCLOSURES

GENERAL STANDARD EXTERNAL
DISCLOSURES PAGE OMISSIONS ASSURANCE

| STRATEGY AND ANALYSIS
| G4-1 | 24-29 i - § -
| ORGANIZATIONAL PROFILE

G4-11 i Not applicable Reporting on this indicator is not applicable -
: ! because PTTGC does not have trade union. PTTGC
respects and fully supports the rights of employee

in freedom of association in accordance with laws.

eaqs | 15,63,66,70,72,76-78,82,89-90,92,95,106,109, 113,125,127 - i
| G4-16 | 16,20-21, 164 i - ? - ‘
| IDENTIFIED MATERIAL ASPECTS AND BOUNDARIES

| G4-17 | 14, 45-47. § . § / |
: AR 2016 page 60 (Shareholding Structure in Subsidiaries and Affiliates) (page LRQA assurance)§

i (page LRQA assurance)i

| STAKEHOLDER ENGAGEMENT

| Ga-24 | 38-41 i - ? /

(pageLRQAass“’a”CQ)
[ G4-25 | 3841, 42 § - § / i
L ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, iﬁ??ggw%?ﬁﬁy@nﬁ%ﬂ
| G4-26 | 38-41 - § / ‘
: : : 3 (page LRQA assurance)i
Cear T 3841 [ S

| REPORT PROFILE
| G4-28 P15 § - ! -

Infegrated Sustainability Report 2016 | PTT Global Chemical Public Company Limited



GENERAL STANDARD PAGE OMISSIONS EXTERNAL

DISCLOSURES ASSURANCE
| GOVERNANCE | | |
| G4-34 | 57, AR 2016 page 93 (Governance structure), - -

http://www.pttgcgroup.com/en/aboutus/organization-structure,

http://www.pttgcgroup.com/en/aboutus/director-roles

' G4-38 AR2016 page 76 (PTTGC Board of Director), - -
! http://www.pttgcgroup.com/en/aboutus/committee/director :

G4-41 ! PTTGC Corporate Governance & Business Code of Conduct Handbook, ! - -
3 | page 15, 24, 30, 31-32, 43-45, 52, 94, 96, 111-112, 116-117 ‘ ‘

3 Highest Governance Body’s Role in Rlsk Management
| | 57-58 ‘ - | -

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, 322 e S
: : 63, http://www.pttgcgroup.com/en/governance/risk-management : - : -

http://www.pttgcgroup.com/en/governance/risk-management - -

Remuneration and Incentlve
1 G4-51 58 http://www.pttgcgroup.com/en/sustainability/sustainability-economic i - : -
ETHICS AND INTEGRITY

1 G4-57 i 61-62, http:/Aww. pttgcgroup.com/en/governance/whistieblower-policy- pohcy/ - : -
http://www.pttgcgroup.com/en/sustainability/sustainability-economic
1 G4-58 61-62, http:/Aww.pttgegroup.com/en/governance/whistleblower-policy-policy - -

Note: ® This report is included external verification on Limited Assurance (GRI G4 in accordance with "CORE")
® OGSD = Oil and Gas Sector Disclosure

® /= Received external assurance, - = No external assurance

SPECIFIC STANDARD DISCLOSURES

MATERIAL INDICATORS PAGE OMISSIONS EXTERNAL

ASPECTS (PAGE/LINK) ASSURANCE
| CATEGORY: ECONOMIC | | |
| Economic Performance | G4-DMA | 3283,5051 - P -
i | G4-EC1(0GSD) ! 8, 16, 50-51, 69, 88, i - § -

; http://www.pttgcgroup.com/en/sustainability/ : ‘

i sustainability/performancedata

‘ L,@f‘f??,@@,s,@ ,,,,,, A S U S
‘ G4-EC4 ‘ http://www.pttgcgroup.com/en/sustainability/ - : - w
; sustainability/performancedata : :

Indirect Economic i G4-DMA (OGSD)

G4 EC7 (OGSD)

http://www.pttgcgroup.com/en/sustainability/
sustainability/performancedata
CATEGORY: ENVIRONMENTAL
| Materials | G4DMA | 69-70, 103 ] - i - i
: G4 EN1 (OGSD) http://www.pttgcgroup.com/en/sustainability/ ' - : -
‘ sustainability/performancedata i ‘
i ’éZ—’E’N’z’ ”””””””” | http:/Awww.ptigcgroup.com/en/sustainabiity 1 - i T

i sustainability/performancedata :

! Energy G4 DMA (OGSD) | 72-73 - -

§ TGaENs | 75, http:/iwww pttgegroup.com/en/sustainabilty, ! - 3 /

‘ : sustainability/performancedata : ‘ (page LRQA assurance)

: PG4ENA | htp/Awww.ptigcgroup.com/enfsustainabity ¢ - P S i
: sustainability/performancedata ‘
’éX’ENé’(b’é’sb’) ””” | hitp:/www.pitgegroup comien/sustainabity [ ;T

: : sustainability/performancedata (page LRQA assurance)

~w¢“"
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SPECIFIC STANDARD DISCLOSURES

DMA AND
MATERIAL INDICATORS PAGE OMISSIONS EXTERNAL

ASPECTS (PAGE/LINK) ASSURANCE

| CATEGORY: ENVIRONMENTAL
! Energy | G4-ENG

75, http://www.pttgcgroup.com/en/
i sustainability/sustainabili

ot applicable to PTTGC due to
the mature of business

G4-0G3 (OGSS) ‘ http://www.pttgcgroup.com/en/sustainability/

ustainability/performance:

Water G4-EN8 (OGSD) http:/Avww.pttgcgroup.com/en/sustainability/ i Omission on rainwater collected directly ‘ /
: ‘ w sustainability/performancedata ‘ and stored because this data is currently (page LRQA assurance)%
: : ‘ unavailable. It is expected to be report in 2016. :

i G4-EN10 i 85, http://www.pttgcgroup.com/en/sustainability/
: i sustainability/performancedata

i G4-DMA | 72-73,76-77

i Emission
G4-EN15 (OGSD) ! 78, http://www.pttgcgroup.com/en/sustainability/
L,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,L,,S,U,S,t,afi,”f“?,i[‘EY@?,’T?@?[‘E??E‘,% ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,
‘ G4-EN16 (OGSD) i 78, http://www.pttgcgroup.com/en/sustainability/

| ‘ sustainability/performancedata

: | G4-EN17 (OGSD) | 77, httpi/iwww ptigegroup.com/en/sustainability
sustainability/performancedata

r G4-EN18 (OGSD) | 77, http://www.pttgcgroup.com/en/sustainability/

sustainability/performancedata

http://www.pttgcgroup.com/en/sustainability/
i sustainability-environment/

http://www.pttgcgroup.com/en/sustainability/

nability/performancedata

| sustai

Effluent and Waste

' i http://www.pttgcgroup.com/en/sustainability/ : / :
| sustainability/performancedata ! (page LRQA assurance)’!
‘ i 81, http://www.pttgcgroup.com/en/sustainability/ /

(page LRQA assurance)i

[

! sustainability/performancedata
136, http://www.pttgegroup.com/en/sustainability/

i sustainability/performancedata

; | G40G6 (0GSD) | htpwwwptigegroupcomien/sustainabllty | - L
‘ sustainability/performancedata
| Productand Services | GA-DMA 103105 e
| G4-EN27 | 102, 107-108 _
| Compliance | G4DMA | 61, 70, htip/www.ptigegroup.comlen/sustainability - i - §
| L,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,L,S,U,S,!ainapjwiefgn,@mis,<,E§t¢@9h?§> ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, |
i G4-EN29 ‘ 68, http://www.pttgcgroup.com/en/sustainability/ - 1
w w ‘ sustainability-economic (Breaches Reporting) ‘

COverall T G4DMA o

| G4-EN31T {72, hitp:/iwww.ptigegroup comlen/sustainabiliy/

‘ ‘ ‘ sustainability/performancedata

5'"slj’b;jﬁér’EH\}’iEb’r}H{éh’t’a’i":"éi{.’b’m’"""""""‘"’1’1’6 ”””””””””””””””””””””””””””” ‘

| Assessment | G4EN32 | 111, hitp:/Awww ptigegroup.com/en/sustainability §

:L : sustainability/performancedata

| Envionmental  GADMA | 61, 70, ntip/www.ptigegroup.com/en/sustainabilty/ :

| Grievance Mechanisms | | sustainability-economio (Breaches) 5

: ‘ G4-EN34 68, http://www.pttgcgroup.com/en/sustainability/
: : ! sustainability-economic (Breaches Reporting),
i http//www.pttgcgroup.com/en/sustainability/

i sustainability/performancedata :

i CATEGORY: SOCIAL
SUB-CATEGORY: LABOUR PRACTICE AND DECENT WORK
: Employment ! G4-DMA (OGSD) 115-116

i G4-LA1 ‘ http://www.pttgcgroup.com/en/sustainability/

i sustainability/performancedata

123

G4-LA3 | http://www.pttgcgroup.com/en/sustainability/

sustainability/performancedata

Integrated Sustainability Report 2016 | PTT Global Chemical Public Company Limited



SPECIFIC STANDARD DISCLOSURES

DMA AND
MATERIAL INDICATORS PAGE OMISSIONS EXTERNAL

ASPECTS (PAGE/LINK) ASSURANCE

CATEGORY: SOCIAL
SUB-CATEGORY: LABOUR PRACTICE AND DECENT WORK

| Occupational Health | G4-DMA (0GSD) _ | 125, 128 i - - i
| and Safety | G4lAs | http:weaw ptigegroup comen/sustainabilty/sustainabilty/performancedata | -
§ | G4-LAG (OGSD) | 128, nipihwmuptgogroup comenisusanabiiysusanabilyjperommancediia | -
i i i i i (page LRQA assurance)i
: C G4-LA8 ! Not applicable T Reporing on this indicator snot -
| i i : app.hcab\e as PTTGC does not have trade 3 :
i : : i unions. PTTGC fully supports health and 1 H
: : ! i safety programs as H&S of our employees | i
R o L L. lsourfirstprorty. R 1
! Training and Education | G4-DMA 1 115-116 - 5 -
C4LAS 022 [
! | G4-LA10 { 120-121 i . § -
| | G4-LAT1 ’"’"""’"’;i’]{&;;J}Mf;}{@c};}c}L;{éé}é}e}/’s’u’;{a};;b}ﬁ(;@@&ééQ}ﬁ&’/}{e’r{é{n};’n’c’e’a;@T""""""’"l ”””””””””
[ Diversityand | L G4DMA | htpsww pligegroup comenisustainabiity T - - |
 Equal Opportunity LGalAT2 | s/ pitgogroup comlen/sustainabiiysustainabiltyperormancedata) | - [
{'Supplier Assessment | G4DMA (OGSD) {110
forLabour Practices | GALAT4 a1
i Labour Practices 1 G4-DMA i 61, http:/Aww.ptigegroup.com/en/sustainability/sustainability-economic (Breaches) % - i - i
| Grievance Mechanisms | | Nt ptgcgroup comensustanabity oo eeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e
i i G4-LA16 i http://www.pttgcgroup.com/en/sustainability/sustainability-economic ‘% - % - i
i i i (Breaches Reporting), i i %
i i i http://www.pttgcgroup.com/en/sustainability/sustainability/performancedata i i i
SUB-CATEGORY: HUMAN RIGHTS

1 Investment EL G4-DMA (OGSD) i 89-90, http:/mwww.pttgcgroup.com/en/sustainability/sustainability-society i - j - i
; ; 1 H

v 1 H

http://www.pttgcgroup.com/en/sustainability/sustainability/performancedata -
SUB-CATEGORY: SOCIETY
Local communities | G4-DMA(OGSD) 1828386 S S b
G4-SO1 3 http:/Avww.pttgcgroup.com/en/sustainability/sustainability/performancedata i 1?g:/;i?’_;am[ﬁ:"‘;S:gy;’ggr‘;'gs:?zs;‘é‘id i - 3
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, assessme”‘a”""eve“’p’“e”’pmg’amT
G4-DMA (OGSD) | 55 § § i
i http://www.pttgcgroup.com/en/sustainability/sustainability-economic i - i - i
i http://www.pttgcgroup.com/en/governance/anti-corruption-policy 1 j i
‘i}'h's}e' is no monetary value o sgnificant s - ””””” i
! and non-monetary sanctions for ! 3
jnon-complance vih wsandreguaionsin 20151 i
Asset Integrity : |
| and Process Safety | G4-0G13 (OGSD) | 126 [ -
SUB-CATEGORY: PRODUCT RESPONSIBILITY

 Customer Health | G4-DMA | 103-104 - - ?
| and Safety G4PrR1tdosdos e P -
{Productand | | G4DMA o8 oo - b §
 Service Labelling [GaPRS | 103, ntpihnnw tigogroup comiensusianabiysusianabijperomancecis | - o

Note: This report is included external verification on Limited Assurance (GRI G4 in accordance with "CORE")

OGSD = Oil and Gas Sector Disclosure

GHG data verification and 3" party assurance based on 1SO 14064-1for G4-EN15 - G4-EN19 is expected to be completed in April, 2016.
/ = Received external assurance, - = No external assurance



Lloyd's Register
LRQA

LRQA Assurance Statement
Relating to PTT Global Chemical Public Company Limited’s Sustainability

Report for the calendar year 2016

This Assurance Statement has been prepared for PTT Global Chemical Public Company Limited in accordance
with our contract but is intended for the readers of this Report.

Terms of Engagement

Lloyd’s Register Quality Assurance Ltd. (LRQA) was commissioned by PTT Global Chemical Public Company
Limited (PTTGC) to provide independent assurance on its Sustainability Report for the calendar year 2016 (“the
Report”) against the assurance criteria below to a limited level of assurance and at the materiality of the
professional judgement of the verifier using LRQA’s verification approach. LRQA’s verification approach is based
on current best practice and uses the principles of AAT000AS (2008) - Inclusivity, Materiality, Responsiveness and
Reliability of performance data and processes defined in ISAE3000.

Our assurance engagement covered PTTGC’s operations and activities in Thailand, including its subsidiary

companies where PTTGC holds more than 50% of share capital, and specifically the following requirements:

e Confirming that the Report is in accordance with:
- GRI G4’s Reporting Guidelines and Core option
- GRI G4's Oil and Gas Sector Supplement

e Evaluating the reliability of data and information for selected specific standard disclosures:
energy consumption within the organization (G4-EN3), energy intensity (G4-EN5), total water withdrawal
by source as water consumption (G4-EN8), percentage and total water recycled & reused (G4-EN10),
SOx, NOx and VOC (G4-EN21), total water discharge by quality and destination (G4-EN22), total weight
of waste by type and disposal method (G4-EN23), and type of injury and rates of injury as LTIFR,
occupational diseases, lost days, and absenteeism and total number of work-related fatalities (G4-LA6).

Our assurance engagement excluded the data and information of PTTGC’s operations and activities outside of
Thailand.

LRQA'’s responsibility is only to PTTGC. LRQA disclaims any liability or responsibility to others as explained in the
end footnote. PTTGC’s responsibility is for collecting, aggregating, analysing and presenting all the data and
information within the Report and for maintaining effective internal controls over the systems from which the
Report is derived. Ultimately, the Report has been approved by, and remains the responsibility of PTTGC.

LRQA’s Opinion

Based on LRQA’s approach nothing has come to our attention that would cause us to believe that PTTGC has not:
e Met the requirements above

e Disclosed reliable performance data and information for the selected specific standard disclosures

e Covered all the issues that are important to the stakeholders and readers of this Report.

The opinion expressed is formed on the basis of a limited level of assurance and at the materiality of the
professional judgement of the Verifier.

Note: The extent of evidence-gathering for a limited assurance engagement is less than for a reasonable assurance engagement.
Limited assurance engagements focus on aggregated data rather than physically checking source data at sites.

LRQA’s Approach

LRQA’s assurance engagements are carried out in accordance with LRQA’s Report Verification procedure. The

following tasks though were undertaken as part of the evidence gathering process for this assurance engagement:

e Assessing PTTGC’s approach to stakeholder engagement to confirm that issues raised by stakeholders were
captured correctly. We did this by reviewing documents and associated records.

e Reviewing PTTGC’s process for identifying and determining material issues to confirm that the right issues
were included in their Report and updated overtime. We did this by benchmarking reports written by PTTGC
and its peers to ensure that sector specific issues were included for comparability.

We also tested the filters used in determining material issues to evaluate whether PTTGC makes informed
business decisions that may create opportunities which contribute towards sustainable development.

e Auditing PTTGC’s data management systems to confirm that there were no significant errors, omissions or
mis-statements in the Report. We did this by reviewing the effectiveness of data handling process, and
systems, including those for internal verification. We also spoke with key people in various facilities
responsible for compiling the data and drafting the Report.

This document is subject to the provision on page 2.
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¢ Visiting the Olefins business unit of PTTGC2, Aromatic business unit of PTTGC5 and Refinery business
unit of PTTGC6 in Rayong to sample evidence for the selected specific standard disclosures to confirm its
reliability.
Note: LRQA did not verify the data back to its original sources, nor did it assess the accuracy and completeness of the data
reported by individual locations.

Observations

Further observations and findings, made during the assurance engagement, are:

e Stakeholder Inclusivity:
We are not aware of any key stakeholder groups that have been excluded from PTTGC’s stakeholder
engagement process. However, we believe that PTTGC should as best practice engage in direct
communication with its community and supply chain stakeholders.

e Materiality:
We are not aware of any material aspects concerning PTTGC’s sustainability performance that have been
excluded from the Report. PTTGC has processes for identifying and determining their material aspects; the
evaluation process considers factors such as stakeholder concerns, business risk, legal compliance and
issues addressed by peers.

¢ Responsiveness:
PTTGC and its subsidiaries have processes for responding to various stakeholder groups. We believe that
future reports should further explain the actions being taken by PTTGC to address the concerns raised during
its engagement with the supply chain stakeholders; for example — on providing clear purchasing specifications
and promoting competitiveness amongst the suppliers.

e Reliability:
PTTGC’s uses a well-defined, centralized, system to collect and calculate its data and information associated
with the selected specific standard disclosures listed above. PTTGC should consider interim verification to
ensure the quality and timeliness of its reported data and information.

LRQA’s competence and independence

LRQA ensures the selection of appropriately qualified individuals based on their qualifications, training and
experience. The outcome of all verification and certification assessments is then internally reviewed by senior
management to ensure that the approach applied is rigorous and transparent.

This verification, together with the ISO 14064-1 assurance engagement, and TGO TVETS (Thailand Voluntary
Emission Trading Scheme of Thailand Greenhouse Gas Management Organization (Public Organization))
assurance engagement are the only work undertaken by LRQA for PTTGC and as such does not compromise our
independence or impartiality.

Signed Dated: 14 February 2017

?nvk %

Opart Charuratana
LRQA Lead Verifier

On behalf of Lloyd’s Register Quality Assurance Ltd.
Lloyd’s Register International (Thailand) Limited
14th Floor, Sirinrat Building, 3388/46 Rama IV Road
Klongton, Klongtoey, Bangkok 10110 THAILAND

LRQA Reference: BGK6030198

Lloyd's Register Group Limited, its affiliates and subsidiaries, including Lloyd’s Register Quality Assurance Limited (LRQA), and their
respective officers, employees or agents are, individually and collectively, referred to in this clause as 'Lloyd's Register'. Lloyd's Register
assumes no responsibility and shall not be liable to any person for any loss, damage or expense caused by reliance on the information
or advice in this document or howsoever provided, unless that person has signed a contract with the relevant Lloyd's Register entity for
the provision of this information or advice and in that case any responsibility or liability is exclusively on the terms and conditions set out
in that contract.

The English version of this Assurance Statement is the only valid version. Lloyd’s Register Group Limited assumes no responsibility for
versions translated into other languages.

This Assurance Statement is only valid when published with the Report to which it refers. It may only be reproduced in its entirety.

Copyright © Lloyd's Register Quality Assurance Limited, 2017. A member of the Lloyd’s Register Group.
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